K CARSON UNION SCHOOL DIST _T

BOARD MEETING & LOCAL CONTROL ACCOUN TABILITY PLAN MEETING AGENDA

May 20, 2015; 6:30 pm
Kit Carson Staff Room, 9895 Seventh Avenue, Hanford, California

1. Open session

a.
b.
c.

d.

c.

Call to order

Members present
Adjourned to closed session, pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9, trustees may

adjourn to Closed Session to discuss one or more of the items listed below:
® Discuss Negotiations with Kit Carson Educators Association

Return to open open session; report on closed session

Pledge to the flag

2. Public comments & public hearings

a.

Public comment: In order to ensure that members of the public are provided a meaningful
opportunity to address the Board on agenda items or non-agenda items that are within the
Board’s jurisdiction, agenda items may be addressed either at the public input portion of the
agenda, or at the time that matter’s is taken up by the Board. Presentations are limited to 3-5
minutes per person, per topic.

Public Hearing: Waiver Request to facilitate the operations of the Mid Valley Charter Home
School. Notice of the public hearing was posted on May 15,2015.

Public Hearing: Waiver Request to increase resource specialist caseload by one for the
remainder of the school year 2014-2015. Notice of the public hearing was posted on May 15,
2015.

Public Notice: Kit Carson Governing Board response to Kit Carson Educators
Association/CTA/NEA initial proposal. Copies are available upon request.

3. Presentations, reports and communications

a.
b.
C.
d.

Review calendar events
Staff reports

Board member reports
Superintendent report

4. Information items

Review the quote from Hanford Roofing Company

Review the Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
Graduation Ceremony on Wednesday, June 3th at 7:00 pm
Physical Education Program

Learn for Life Concept Charter Schools

5. Consent items

a.
b.

Consider approving the Regular Board minutes of April 15,2015
Review and approve the Bills and Warrants

6. Action items

a.
b.

Consider approving the Inter-District Request for the 2015-2016 school year
Consider approving the Waiver Request to continue the operations of the Mid Valley

Charter Home School
Consider approving the renewal of the 2015-2020 Mid Valley Charter School Application



F ™ CARSON UNION SCHOOL DIST —T :
BOARD MEETING & LO._AL CONTROL ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN MEETING AGENDA
May 20, 2015; 6:30 pm
Kit Carson Staff Room, 9895 Seventh Avenue, Hanford, California

d. Consider approving the Specific Waiver Request for Resource Specialist Caseload
Consider approving the Agreement between Tulare County Superintendent of
Schools and Kit Carson School for 2015-2016 Library Media Services

f. Consider approving the renewal and upgrade of two copy machines with Caltronic Business
Systems

g. Consider approving the Memorandum of Understanding between County of Kings Public
Health Department/Health Officer and Kit Carson Union School District

h. Consider approving the purchase of a new Carpet Extractor

1. Consider adopting Administrative Regulation 4262 as presented

J- Consider approving the purchase of Mathematics Curriculum for TK-8

7. Personnel

a. Consider accepting the resignations of certificated staff member(s)

b. Consider approving Salary Schedule placement for Learning Director

c. Consider ratifying the contract for a Physical Education Teacher

d. Consider ratifying the contract for new classroom teacher

8. Financial
a.  Consider approving Resolution 1415-06; Education Protection Account, EPA
4 7 Future Planning and Adjournment

a. Next Regular Board meeting: June 17, 2015

b. Second Board Meeting in June for LCAP approval, June 24,2015

c¢. Future board agenda items:

d. Adjourn meeting

Closed Session: Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9, trustees may wish to adjourn to Closed
Session to discuss one or more of the items listed below. The items to be discussed shall be announced in
accordance with Government Code 54954.5 and/or under Education Code provisions. Any writings or
documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the governing board regarding an
open session item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the District office located
at 9895 7th Ave., Hanford, CA during normal business hours.



o

MAY - JUNE - 2075

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
Cabinet Meeting BEST DAY
9:15 8:30 am 1st 1D#2601
graders to The :';::;;:
Faculty meeting/ Discovery Center D#2816
Collaboration in Fresno
2:05 PM Rm 32
6:30 - 4-H Mtg
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
EARLY RELEASE Grandparents
Day
2:05 PL Day Band 8:30-12:30 pm 7:45-9:15
Room 32 Performance 2nd grade to the
1:15 PM K-3 Board Meeting Int’l Agri Center
2 PM Public 6:30
Open House 6:30
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
No School 8th to Water 8th grade trip
Memorial 8™ grad practice Park 8:30 AM 6 AM
Holiday 9:00
Talent Show 9
AM 8th grade trip
Return 11:59 PM
31 1 2 3 4 5 6
8" grad practice 8:30 8" grad Staff vs, 8t End of Third
8:30 practice 8:30 AM Trimester
Awards 8™ grad practice K-6 Play Day
GRADES DUE FOR Assemblies c. 9:30 AM 7/8 Burris Park
REPORT CARDS 8:45 Grades 1-3
9:30 Grades 4-6 REPORT CARDS
10:30 Grades 7-8 GO HOME
12:45 Ice Cream Graduation 7:00 EARLY RELEASE
Day
Celebration 8-10 Teacher Check
1:00 8th grad out forms due
speaker practice
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
Cabinet Meeting
9:15 Kings Fair Kings Fair Kings Fair Kings Fair
6:30 - 4-H Mtg
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
Kings Fair Board Meeting
6:30
21 22 23 24 25 26 27

Board Meeting
TBD




STl

Hanford Roofing Company, Inc.

11101 10 % Ave.
P.O.Box 113
Hanford, CA 93232
(559) 582-5607 FAX (559) 582-2553

Licence No. 777642
FID #77-0528906

Proposal submitted to:

Kit Carson Union School District 16 April 2015
9895 7" Avenue 469-7322
Hanford, CA 93230 FAX: 582.7565 Robert Inabnit

Proposal

Tear-off existing roof. Dry-rot repairs will become a cost
extra. Install tapered %2" fiber board 2" to 0".

Install a 3-PLY SA modified roof with 2" x 4" white metal
edging. $6,490.00

COST EXTRAS:
1. Replace plywood @ $3.00 s.f. as needed.

o

Authorized Signature: R a‘\\‘ \>cL, <2 B X -

We Propose hereby to furnish material and labor complete in accordance with the above specifications. All work to be completed
in @ workmanlike manner according to standard practices.

We carry Liability Insurance and Workmen’s Compensation Insurance.
FOR CONTRACTORS LICENSE INFORMATION VISIT www.cslb.ca.gov/ or call (800) 321-2752

We adjust our OSB prices daily to the OSB commodity market.
This proposal may be withdrawn by HANFORD ROOFING CO., INC. or contract price adjusted to

reflect any cost increase. However, signing parties will be riotified prior to start of job.
Accepted: The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.
You are authorized to do the work as specified by my signature below.

Signature Date

TERMS: DEPOSIT REQUIRED with signed contract and payment in full on completion of job.



Hanford Roofing Company, Inc.

11101 10 ¥ Ave.
P.O.Box 113
Hanford, CA 93232
(559) 582-5607 FAX (559) 582-2553

Licence No. 777642
FID #77-0528906

Proposal submitted to:

Kit Carson Union School District 16 April 2015

9895 7™ Avenue 469-7322

Hanford, CA 93230 FAX: 582.7565 Robert Inabnit
TP NAmE  onter Fist Roo "

Proposal

Tear-off existing roof. Dry-rot repairs will become a cost
extra. Install tapered 4" fiber board 2" to 0".
Install a 3-PLY SA modified roof with 2" x 4" white metal

edging. $ 6,490.00
COST EXTRAS:
1. Replace plywood @ $3.00 s.f. as needed.
s SO O N
Authorized Signature: B Sy (“\"a RN ~3Y .

We Propose hereby to furnish material and labor complete in accordance with the above specifications. All work to be completed
in a workmanlike manner according to standard practices.

We carry Liability Insurance and Workmen’s Compensation Insurance.

FOR CONTRACTORS LICENSE INFORMATION VISIT www.csib.ca.gov/ or call (800) 321-2752

We adjust our OSB prices daily to the OSB commodity market.
This proposal may be withdrawn by HANFORD ROOFING CO., INC. or contract price adjusted tc

reflect any cost increase. However, signing parties will be notified prior to start of job.
Accepted: The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.

You are authorized to do the work as specified by my signature below.

Signature Date

TERMS: DEPOSIT REQUIRED with signed contract and payment in full on completion of job.



Valenzuela/ CAHSEE Lawsuit Settlement

Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
[Education Code § 35186(d)]

District: __Kit Carson Union School District

Person completing this form: Margaret DeSantos Title: _Administrative Secretary
Quarterly Report Submission Month/Quarter: D October 1st Quarter
(check one) D January 2™ Quarter

& April 3™ Quarter
Quarterly Report Submission Year: ~ 2014-2015 ] July 4™ Quarter

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting: May 20, 2015

Please check the box that applies:

X No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above.

D Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above. The
following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these complaints.

General Subject Area Total # of Complaints # Resolved # Unresolved
Textbooks and Instructional 0-
Materials -0- -0-
Teacher Vacancy or ' 0
Misassignment -0- - -0-
Facilities Conditions -0- -0- -0-
CAHSEE Intensive Instruction 0 0
and Services e e -0-
L TOTALS -0- -0- -0-

Todd Barlow, Superintendent

May 20, 2015
Date

Please submit to:
Russell Watley, Sr.
Kings County Office of Education
Williams Compliance Technician
(559)589-7082
rwatley@kingscoe.org



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
TO: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
FROM: Margaret DeSantos, Administrative Secretary

DATE: May 12, 2015
For: ( X') School Board
() Superintendent's Cabinet

) Information

For: (
(X) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
May 20, 2015

Item
Consider approving the minutes of the Regular Board meeting of April 15, 2015

Purpose:
Review for approval

Fiscal Impact:
None

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of April 15, 2015

6:30 pm
1. OPEN SESSION
a) Call to Order: Andy Atsma, President called the meeting to order at 6:32 pm
b) Members present: Andy Atsma, Eliza Carlson, Jasmine Costa, Sheree Deniz and Joe
Oliveira. Also present: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal, Margaret
DeSantos, Administrative Secretary. Present in the audience: Shelley Leal, Robin Jones,
Jason Chmielewski, John Scott, Cheryl Jones, Becky Hofer and several family members of
the Kit Carson Mid Valley Charter School.
c) Lorelai Kline led the pledge to the flag

2. Public comments and public hearings
Mrs. Becky Hofer, Director of the Kit Carson Mid Valley Charter School was present as
well as Cheryl Jones and several students and families from Mid Valley. The students

performed “Casey at the Bat.”

a) Robby Scott commented that his daughter won tickets to the Fresno Grizzlies Game
through the Winter Reading Program, and also won a gift for the best selfie picture at the
game. She chose tickets to Six Flags Magic Mountain as her prize.

Jason Chmielewski inquired as to having AP classes at Kit Carson for the 7th/8th grade
students. Mr. Chmielewski stated that he has researched the subject of AP classes at
other schools and believes that it would benefit the students of Kit Carson, he also
mentioned Technology upgrade at Kit Carson School.

b) Mr. Barlow welcomed everyone and presented information on the LCAP. There was a
discussion that Family Night would be a great opportunity to talk to the parents about the
Local Control Accountability Plan. Trustee Carlson also suggested that during this time
the Survey could be passed out to the parents and submitted at the same time. Robin
Jones stated that communication in reference to the LCAP is available on the Mid-Week
Message; School Web page; on Facebook and the Weekly Bulletin.

¢) There was no public comment on the Presentation of the Kit Carson Educators
Association/CTA/NEA Initial proposal for 2015-2016. However Mr. Barlow reviewed the
request from the Association; 1) change the contract to read July 1, 2015 through June
30, 2018; 2) Article Vi section D add following sentence to read “Teachers in grades K
through 3 will have at least 90 minutes of preparation time within each full school week
which may be coordinated with the P.E. schedule; 3) Article VI Section J, the 2015/2016
school calendar is attached as an Appendix to the Agreement, and 4) Appendix E to
reflect a six (6) percent pay raise on the 2014-2015 salary schedule.



3. Presentation, reports and communications
a) Mr.Barlow reviewed the calendar of events for the month of April and May. He mentioned
the Softball game with Kings River-Hardwick; the PTC Spring Carnival and the Pee Wee
Track Meet scheduled for Friday, May 1st.
b) Board and staff comments:
i. Margaret DeSantos reported that Kit Carson has 391 students and Mid Valley
Charter School has 22 students enrolled.
ii. Robin Jones reported that the CASSAP Testing has began, and all is running smoothly.
Mr. Barlow stated that Mrs. Unruh the Technology Specialist performed a
network test run, and the district received a over “A’ rating for its network.
Mrs. Jones also reported that the Monsanto Grant application has been submitted.
Mrs. Jones also stated that “Kit Carson is a great place to work.”
iii. Shelley Leal stated that she attended the Family Bingo Night, and that Valerie Lopez did
a wonderful job as the Bingo Announcer.
c) Board:
Trustee Oliveira, no report
Trustee Carlson, no report
Trustee Costa reported that she attended the Storybook Parade, she said her son was
dress as a character from “Cars.” She enjoyed the parade.
Trustee Deniz reported that she has a new granddaughter, her name is Marlee Caetano.
Trustee Atsma, no report

d) Superintendent's Report
Mr. Barlow welcomed Andy Atsma back.
Mr. Barlow stated that the Monsanto Grant has been submitted and thanked Robin Jones
for her assistance in the writing of the Grant. He stated that Family Night was a success.
Mr. Barlow also thanked Robert and the staff for doing a great job at Kit Carson School.
Mr. Barlow reported on the continued interest of becoming a Charter School District.
He stated that the P-2 funding would be lost should it be approved this year, so he will
submit the application next year.

Mr. Barlow also reported that he received 10% response rate regarding the LCAP survey.
He reviewed some of the effects of parental involvement on Kit Cars on, including
implementing our new Chromebook Iabs.

4. Information items

a) Kit Carson Educators Association/CTA/NEA Initial proposal for 2015-2016

Mr. Barlow informed the Governing Board that this item is information only. There was no
discussion.

b) Eirst reading of Administrative Regulation 4262

Mr. Barlow stated that this Administrative Regulation was last updated on October 14, 09.
This item is a first reading.



¢) Review the Charter School Application to the California Department of Education Charter
School Division
Mr. Barlow stated that the Mid Valley Charter application must be renewed every 5 years.
This will be the first reading, there are minor changes and the format is new. The
application will be placed on the May agenda for approval by the Governing Board.

5. Consent items

a) Consider approving the Regular Board minutes of March 18, 2015

It was moved by Trustee Oliveira to approve the minutes as presented: Trustee Carlson
seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 5-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Carlson Costa Deniz Oliveira
Aye Aye Aye Aye Aye

b) Review and accept Bills and Warrants

The Bills and Warrants were submitted by Shelley Leal. It was moved by Trustee
Oliveira to accept the Bills and Warrants as presented; Trustee Deniz seconded

the motion. Motion passed on a 4-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Carlson Costa Deniz Oliveira
Aye Aye Aye Aye Aye

6. Actions items

a) Consider approving the Inter-District Request for 2015-2016 school years

It was moved by Trustee Carlson to approve the the requests as presented: Trustee

Costa seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 4-1 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Carlson Costa Deniz Oliverra
Aye Aye Aye Aye Nye

b) Consider adopting Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 1312.3 for the purpose of
updating them
Mr. Barlow that the first reading of this board policy and administrative regulation was
viewed by the Governing Board on March 18, 2015. After a brief discussion, it was moved
by Trustee Deinz to adopt the board policy and administrative regulation as
presented; Trustee Oliveira seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 5-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Carlson Costa Deniz Oliveira
Aye Aye Aye Aye Aye

¢) Consider approving the job description Special Education/Intervention Program Teacher
Mr. Barlow reported that the special education caseload has increased to over 28
students. The district will need to hire a Special Education teacher, therefore the job
description has been revised to meet the requirements for this position. Mr. Barlow stated
that a Waiver will be filed so the district can avoid state penalties. It was moved by




Trustee Oliveira to approve the job description as presented: Trustee Carlson seconded
the motion. Motion passed on a 5-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Carlson Costa Deniz Oliveira
Aye Aye Aye Aye Aye
7. Financial

None

Future Planning and Adjournment:

Next meeting: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 6:30 pm

Future Planning: Discussion regarding two board meetings in June.
Local Control Accountability Plan
Budget Report

Meeting adjourned at 7:34 pm to closed session to discuss Negotiations. No decisions to be
made.

Date:

Andy Atsma, President Sheree Deniz, Clerk of the Board

Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

For:

For:

KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Kit Carson Governing Board
Shelley Leal, Chief Business Officer
May 13, 2015

(X) School Board

(

) Superintendent's Cabinet

() Information
(X)) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:

May 20, 2015

Item:

Bills and Warrants

Purpose:

Review and accept Bills and Warrants dated:
August 29, 2015 April 10, 2015

Sept. 03, 2015
Sept. 05, 2015
Sept. 12, 2015
Sept. 20, 2015

April 15, 2015
April 17,2015
April 24, 2015
April 29, 2015

Sept. 26, 2015 May 01, 2015,
May 08, 2015

Fiscal Impact:

None

Recommendation:

Consideration for approval



‘sjudmied jo uonnqLysip o3 aopid 40D 0} pauanyas aq 3snm J3pao sy,

aeq Ag
[eaoiddy pue uoneurwexy qooy
ey
(Te9zy Da) uohezLIoyne siequisw preoq 3o Quofeuwr e saey jsnur ‘Uasoya st uopndo sy I«
* SISQUISIN preog 0
10
\§§ a3kojdwry 101y pozuoyny \E
10°8€1°0Z$ PI07/67/80  :pareq syusmkey 10} 830, puean)
8.°090°C$ S Sjwduifeg pae) npaI)
ETLLOSIS Sy Sjueriepy

19181801 Juswifed oy} uo paysiy se paziioyne are syuswsed Suimoroy ) Junag meusig pazuoyny oy Jod sy

PHISIAI00Y25 uotun uoste) yry owey JrsIq

PPIQ Jwow g 151108171 [00YIQ

§30 ¢ o%eq



€2°LLO'8TS SUBLIBA IV JO Junowy lejo],
00°000°8$ dTT°00 ® AVA ANTYL TANTIAVA 80L €TTILYTI
62°0£9°1$ SHOIA¥ES 004 0OSAS 90¢ TTTILYTI
9L'65L$ A'1ddNS "440 % TOOHDS ISIMHLNOS 9¢8 1221LY2]
££°69¢ AOY NOT 062 0TTI1LYT1
€1°81S$ ONI SO0 X91va S¥IONaodd 897 61TILYTI
SS'ILIS ONI DNINOILIANOD IV S\VDON bz SITILYT]
6V'9LIS ONINOS ANV NIAF'T STTSON 09 LITILYTT
81'vHIg NOILVDNAd A0 F01440 0D SONIY vLY 91ZILYTI
SS°L9LS INFNJOTIATQ TVNOISSTI0¥d NVOVY 02zl S1ZI1LYZI
0S°C$ 90IAISS pioddng A3[[eA [enua) 886 PITILYTI
08°86% VONad 40 INTFWLIVJAq VINIOAITVD 423 S1ZILYTT
60'LbT$ T0L8-VORIANY 40 NV €E11 zIeiLyel
TS 181 681" VORIANY 4O JINVE 616 11ZILYTI
£€°016°c$ 819T-VORIANY 40 JINVE 6121 01TILYTI
1L €019 SHOIAYAS WAOJINN RIVINVIY vl 6021421
Jul‘lOlﬂV NHBN JOPUOA .laqll"’lN JopuaA JaqumN 3[(8.!181“
WLOST'T $102/67/6 17102/62/80 pareQq

130 1 a3eq

SJUBLIEAQ 10, 19)SI30Y jueLILpy

1LISI [00YoS uoru() UosIE) 11y g



8L°090'Z$ ‘Sjuawied pie)) 31pa1) [V jo Junowy fejo,
6T L6vS 10d3d 301440 91T £86L00%1
87'6TES ONI ANVTVINTY SYITTIN Y44 T86L00%1
69°SLES ONI H2¥NO0S NVATO 743 186L00%1
20°€85$ SIALSAS SSANISNE SOINOYLTVD €601 086.00%1
0S'6LT$ AVOINGHD Y9110 4% 6L6L00%1
junowy SweN Jopuap J3quIny Jopuap J3quiny JmawndoQg

NdS81:S1:1 ¥10T/67/6
1Jo [ o8eq

PI0T/67/80 Psie( sjudmileg
10, 19)S139Y pae) JIpaa))

10LSI(] [00YOS UOTUY) UOSIE)) Iy g



66'077$

sarddng pue spensejy

09V e Jofepy 29 Surofug

000-0000€-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010 29141 - Ag
vE901S sanddng pue sjeuojery 109V N 10fep 29 Sur03ugy 000-0000€+-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010 791 ¥l - Ad
96°€1$ sonddng pue sjeuojely o0y e 10felq 2 Furofug 000-0000£+-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010 429141 - Aq
0£'68$ saljddng pue spenolely  yo0y urepy Jofepy 7 Suosug 000-0000£5-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  Z91H] - Ad 631v-VONIIAY 40 NVE 616 FIZILYTI
ccor6es. JudwAeg jo junowry yejoy
8.°£89% 00€1 “IoqunN pung 104 [ejoy,
vr'198 senddng pue sjenorepy swreI3014 [00yos - uonumN ppyo 000-0000€+-00L£-0000-0-01£5-00€T  72914] - Ad
092018 PO0d  swresgoud jooyog - wonny ppyn 000-0000L-00L£-0000-0-01£5-00€T  zZ91H1 - Ad
LL'9YS Po0d  surexdouq [ooyos - uonmny pyy 000-0000Lt~00L£-0000-0-01£5-00€T  7Z914] - Ad
£ 14 Pood  sweigord jooyog - wontny ppys 000-0000L¥-00LE-0000-0-01 £5-00€ | 1Pl - Ad
I bhbS salddng pue sjenoyepy surer3old jooyog - uopryny PIND 000-0000€4-00L£-0000-0-01€S-006T ~ zzo1H1 - Ad 8I9T-VORIANYV 4O JINVE  61¢1 orcrLven
Y4 0060 -IequnN puny Jo [ejo]
R — saInjIpuadxg JueIn
96'€T$ Sunesadq pue sootaseg 130 uonenuasuo)y,/feyuswisiddng 1,197 000-000085-0001-0111-0-TEE0-0060  ZZ91HT - Ad 8I9T-VOIIIVY 40 JINVE  617] o1zILYTI
65°707°c$ 0010 -I2quInN puny 104 [ejo
— uoeuows)duy
9'T6T 1S Perera1de uON-Juswidinby SpIepue)§ 2100 uowno)) 000-00007t-0001-0111-0-5062-0010  2Z914] - Ad
66'8% sanddng pue sjeusyey S90UNOSIY pajorasaruny 000-0000£+-0S 1£-0000-0-0000-0010 911 - Ad
000528 senjddng pue sjepajepy S921M0S3Y PajoLysalup) 000-0000€+-001£-0000-0-0000-0010  zZz914] - Ad
0L°682$ sotiddng pue sjensyepy $301M053Y pajoliysarufy 000-0000£5~001£-0000-0-0000-0010 ~ ZZ9THT - Ad
856919 $j00qxa], S[EUSIRIA TeuOnONYSUY: 101307 000-00001+-0001-0T11-0-00£9-0010  ZZ9TH| - Ad
00°00L$ saljddng pue sjeusyepy Lopo1 oreyg 000-0000€5-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  ZZ91H] - Ad
saimtpuadxsy
TT9ETS 3unesado pue sooiatag 1oy Koyo] apeg 660-000085-02b2-0000-0-0011-0010  ZZ91+] - Aq
B.
8¥¥9$ sanddng pue sjenoyepy uonenussuo),/fejuswajddng H&m 000-0000£+-0001-0911-0-C€€0-0010  2Z914] - Ad
6Tv$ soljddng pue seusrepy 100V Jurely tofejy % Suio3ug 000-0000€+-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  ZZ9Tp| - Ad
uel
T8 salyddng pue sjeuaeyy uonenuadue) /[eyusws|ddng wEow 000-0000€4-0001-0911-0-2€€0-0010  7Z914] - Ad
oL senddng pue speroge $301M0S3Y pajoLsarup) 000-0000€+-001£-0000-0-0000-0010  7Z9T41 - Ad
PILYS sotjddug pue sjeLaepy $320n083y pajorysaluy) 000-0000£+-001£-0000-0-0000-001 0 1Pl - Ad
86'L7$ sanddng pue sjeriajepy $32UIN0SIY pajoLsaruf) 000-0000€7-001£-0000-0-0000-0010  zZoT41 - Ad
8v'81§ senddng pue seuoyery §301m0s3y pajorusarupn 000-0000€+-001£-0000-0-0000-0010  zZ91p| - Ad 819T-VOMANY dOJMNVE 6171 0IZ1LYTI
7 Jumuiey jo junowy jejo],
1L°£018 0010 :I9quinp pung 104 [ejo,
sarrpuadxy
1L°€01$ SunesndQ pue saolaleg YO SA0IN0SIY pajoLnsaruny ooo-oooowm-ooum-oooo-o.oooo-oo_o 0£9T¥1 - Ad IAMAES IWNOAIND MAVINVIY 14! 60TILYT1
junoury 2(q0 3210055y IS-€0 -N4-09-Ad-q¥-q4 ON 2ouaI19joyy SWEN IOpUSA  ON Iopusp o N Juawmnoo(g

WAV YIT $10T/67/6

$Jo | a3eq

P107/67/80 :Pare( syuswmike soyg
4938139y Juome g [elIdwwE0)

PLISIQ 100YdS uor~ uosre) jry gy



/

saimipuadxyg

6V'9L18 Sunesnd pue soorang 190 sureigorg 10049g - vonLyny pjrysy 000-000085-00L£-0000-0-01€5-00€1  IS9THT - Ad ONINOS ONV NIAFT SIYMON  +09 LITILYTI
—_— -
SI'bPIS Juowifed jo junowmy jejoy
LI'yLS 00€1 ‘19quInN pung 104 fejo],
Suisiuoapy
LTvLS - "dxg 1edQ 7 “Aseg “Jorg swei3014 [00Yag - uoyLynN pjyd 000-0¥0085-00L£-0000-0-01£5-00€1  S£9THT - Ad VONAF 40 301440 00 SONIY ~ pLp 91ZILYTI
10°0L$ 0010 “IequnN pun, 104 [ej0].
sainyipuadxyg
10°0L8 Buneiadp pue seolaieg Joyi0 $201M053Y pajornsaup) 000-000085-001£-0000-0-0000-0010  9€9TH1 - Ag VONdd 40 301440 00 SONI it 9ITILYTI
_—_ .
mm.hehm 3:05%3&.«0 ~==OE< ejoL
SS'LILS 0010 :1quinN puny 1oy [ejo],
sarmIpuadxy uonejuswoyduay
SSLILS Buneiado pue saoiasag 1oQ SpIEpUEIS 2100 uowwoy 0007000085-0001-0L11-0-S0¥£-0010  9000ST - Od AHA TYNOISSHIOUd NVOVY 07zl SITILYTI
78 Judwied jo yunowy ®10L
0s'Cs 0010 -1Pqunp pun 104 Jejo],
saimypuadxy
057§ Buneiad( pue sadtateg 10 §92INOSIY PapoLysaIuf) 000-000085-00££-0000-0-0000-0010  ZE9THI - Ad od1aseg poddug Aojfep fenuey  ggg VITILYTT
—_—
08°86$ Judwied jo junowry [ejof,
08'86% 00€1 *JoquIny puny Ioj [ejo].
e
08°86$ P04 swrergoxq jooyog - wonny ppyy 000-0000£t-00L£-0000-0-01€S-00€1 ~ 879141 - Ad ) INTFWLAVAEA VINJOAITVD  $pe €1TILYTT
—_—
60°L¥TS Jusmied jo yunowy [ejo L
60'LYTS$ 0010 ‘loquinN pung 104 feio],
==wes
S1'9v$ sanddng pue sjeusjeiy $301n0s3y pajoLnsarup) 000-0000£+-001.-0000-0-0000-0010  £29T4] - Ag
vE'801$ soyddng pue sjeLajepy §30mmosay pejoLsorup) 000-0000£+-00L2-0000-0-0000-0010  £Z9141 - Aq
sainypuadxy
00's7§ Sunerad( pue seolalog 19410 §301M052Y pajoLysaluf) 000-00008$-00££-0000-0-0000-0010  €Z9T4T - Ad
20°6€$ sanddng pue speuoyep $901M0S3Y payorysarupy 000-0000€#-001£-0000-0-0000-0010  £291%1 - Ad
LS8T8 sa1jddng pue spenojepy $301M0S3Yy pajoLnsaruf) 000-0000£7-00L2-0000-0-0000-0010  £29THT - Ad T0L8-VOMANY A0 JINVE €11 [AAVAZ4
= .a|.~|wv.., —Im Hudwiey jo junowy [ejoj,
8Y1$ 0010 :J2qumN puny 104 [ejo
SRELIA L N
LTY618 sanddng pue sfeusiely 00y qurepy Jofepy % JuoSup 000-0000¢+-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  $291p1 - Aq
01°'19% sanddng pue sfenorely o0y ‘Jurey Jofepy 29 Surodug 000-0000€+-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  $Z9141 - Aq
£0'¥81$ saljddng pue sreusjey $321n083Y pajoLsaIun 000-0000€+-0012-0000-0-0000-0010  $291p] - Ad
ELTHIS soljddug pue sjeuolely 00y Jutey ofelq] 29 SuiouQ 000-0000€¥-0118-0000~0-0618-0010  $Z914T - Ad
seiss sanddng pue sjeriorepy SA0IN0SY pajolnsarun 000-0000£+-0028-0000-0-0000-0010 2914 - Ag
08°L8+$ salyddng pue sjereyepy J00V JurgIq Jofepy 7 SuroSugy 000-0000€¥-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  $79THT - Ad
£9°6% senddng pue serojepy $321n053y pajowysarun) 000-0000€7-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  $79141 - Ad 681 -"VONIANY O JINVE 616 1121421
junowy 12090 0In0say IS-€0 -N4-0D-Ad-T¥- Q4 ON 2duaxsyoy SWEN JOPUIA  ON Jopusp ON juswmnoo(g

WAIv VT v102/62/6

$Jo 7 a8eq

YI0T/67/80 :pare( syusumie g a0
19}S139Y judmfe g [eidIdWwWo )

RLISIA [00Yd§ uorun wose) yy gy



—_—

95'81$ sa1doD-jusweaiBy sourusjurey A1epo symig 000-500095-0001-0111-0-0011-00T0 PEOIYT - Ad
¥8¥91$ satdop-juswanigy doueuduUIRN Aiapo ayerg 000-00095-0001-0111-0-001 [-0010  €€91%1 - Ad
79°66¢€$ mo_QoU-EuEuEw.q. Jdueu IRy Apoy ajers 000-$00095-0001-0111-0-001 1-0010  ¥€91HT - Ad SAS sSANISng SOINOULTVD €601 086L00%1
7 JuswAied Jo Junowmy [ejo],
0S°6LTS 00€1 :1oquinN punyj 104 [ejo].
0S°6L78 POO4  sweiFoiq jooyog - uontnN piryp ooo-oooonv.oonm-oooo-o-oﬁmw-oom E 629141 - Ad TVOINAHD ¥471LNd 144 6L6L00VT
% Judwfeg jo junowy ejoy
00°000°8$ 0010 :19qumN pungj 104 [ejo]
dxg

00°000°88 npny - 'dxg “sadg 2 “Mag Joig §321n0s3y pajdlsauf ooo-ohoomm-;:-ocoo-o-oooo-oo—o 120€1T1 - 91 2D % Ava HNIIL AINIIAVA 80L ECTILYTI
faﬂenw;a Huswied Jo Junowy [L3Th §
6Z0E9°T$ 00€1 aquinN pung 104 [ej0,

vELS sorjddng pue sjeLayepy SWeI3old [00YoS - uonINN Py 000-0000£¥-00LE-0000-0-01€5-00€T  £Z914] - Ad
9E 6V 1S POOd  swrerdoyq jooyog - wonny ppyy 000-0000L¥-00LE-0000-0-01€S-00€T 979141 - Ad SHDIAYES Q00 OOSAS 907 [144 074!
1 Huawieq Jo Junowy [syo
9L°6SLS 0010 :lequinN puny IoJ [ejo],
LSTES sanddug pue sfersyepy Kenot a1mrg £20-0000£¥-0001-0T11-0-0011-0010  £ZOOST - 0od
[A%:14) satpddng pue sjenojepy Kiapo sreyg $20-0000€¥-000T-0T11-0-00T1-0010 659141 - Ad
o1'sg sarjddng pue S[eLRIN Apo1aerg ¥10-0000€+-0001-0T11-0-0011-0010 LYOIYT - Ad
£'807% sarjddng pue speuajepy Aano srmyg £20-0000€7-000T-0111-0-0011-0010  £Z00S I - od
99°85¢€$ satddng pue sfersajepy Kopo] arerg §20-0000£7-0001-0111-0-00T 1-0010 0S91vT - Ad
LY'LSS sanddng pue sjersajepy K107 51815 010-0000£4-0001-0111-0-0011-0010 8YOTVI - Ad
6E'v$ saliddng pue sjeusjepy A1eno7 arerg $20-0000£4-0001-0111-0-0611-0010 IVl - Ad
9L'v9% sarjddng pue sjeuajepy Kano aperg 9$0-0000€4-0001-0111-0-0011-0010 ¢ YOI¥l - Ad 440 ¥ TOOHDS LSIMHLNOS 9¢8 12TILYTT
T Juawied jo yunomy |ejoy
££°598 0010 ‘1equmy puny 104 [zj0],

9% safiddng pue speraepy Kenoy a1erg ¥00-0000€+-0001-01 T1-0-0011-0010  $p9TH1 - Ad NOTAOY 067 0TTILYTI

,w,nfMﬂmwﬂll JudwAed jo yunomy ejo L
£1°815$ 00€T -12qumN punj 104 rejo.
£1'81SS . P00 swesgoiq jooyog - uopiyny PIHYD 000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-01£S-00€ | STOIPT - Ad 1SdO04 A¥IVA S¥EDNAOUd 897 61TILYT1
1 Hudwizg jo Junowy [ejo L
SSILIS 00¥1 :1oqunN pung 104 [ejo],
SSTILTS sieday pue sosea] ‘spejuoy S90IN0SIY pajoLysaluf) 000-000095-0018-0000-0-0000-0041  8€9141 - Ag ONINOLLIAONOD IV SVOON ¢4t 81TILYTI
ovoLts . Judwied yo Junowy [gjoy
6V 9LIS 00€1_-ISquinN pun, 104 [ejo],

junoury 12(q0 20Inosay IS-€0 -Nd-0D-Ad- T4 -4 ON 20udI12)9y SWEN JOPUSA  ON JOpusp ON JUsWNo0 (]

WAV I vI0T/6T/6 v102/67/80 ‘PaEQ wuﬂoshum od
¢Jo ¢ ofeg 1318139y JudmiLe g [eIWmWe)

PLISI [00YydS w0t uosie) yj gy



e ——————
6T°L6YS

Huawded jo Junowy [eI0],

67'L6VS 0010 “oquny pung 104 |ejo],
LESIS satddng pue sjenoyepy §90IN0$3Yy pajorysorun) 000-0000£+-00L2-0000-0-0000-0010  6£91pT - Ad
6T sonddng pue sjeuajery K1an07 amyg 000-0000£+-0001-0T11-0-0011-0010  0¥9TH] - Aq
05°857$ saljddng pue sjeusieyy K1ep07 o1y 10-0000€4-0001-01T1-0-0011-0010  £49141 - Ad
ST'ILS sanddng pue sjenoyepy A1oo7 9119 810-0000€5-0001-0TT1-0-0011-0010  TH9I4] - Aq

$ satddng pue spensyepy K1ono apeyg £20-0000€4-000T-0TT1-0-0011-0010 14914 - Aq LOdAA 21430 94¢ €86L00+1
wn.mmaﬂ Jmwied jo junowy jejo]
8T'STES 0010 IdquinN puny 104 [r10],
8Tczeg suedoy pue sosea] SjpIudy  jo0y el Jofel 7 Suofug 000-000095-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  LE9T ] Ad  ONIONVTVINAY SYITIN <77 786L00¥1
gd Judmieg jo junowy jejoy
69°6LES 0010 33quinN puny 104 [zj0],
69°SLES sanddng pue sjetsjely o0y Wre lofelq 2 SujoSug 000-0000€+-0118-0000-0-0518-0010  1£9TH1 Ad ONIHD¥NOS NVATD  #gs 186L00%1
0e8ss HuwAeg Jo Junowy jvjo],
20°£85$ 0010 _oquinN puny Jog Jejoy

junoury 1290 30Inosay IS-€90 -N4-09-Ad-T9¥ -4 ON 20U19J9Y QWEN IOPUaA  ON Iopusp ON Juawndo(y

WP PTT ¥102/6T/6

$ 30y a8eq

P107/67/80 :pare( syuomkeg toy
13)S139Y Judw e g [eRIWWo)

RIS [00Y2g w0ty uosie)) yry; gy



10°8€1°0T § ‘[B10L, puer

(174 ‘SHuswAe ] yo # [ejoy,
10°8€1°0Z$ 0T Spusuihed jo 4 fejo
SSILIS 0ov1
9I'19v°c$ 00€1
96'¢Z$ 0060
veE18Y°91¢ 0010
Tejo] pung
RS [ooydg woray uosIed Iy gy :pISIQ
WAIVYIL 5102676 P107/67/80 :Pare( syusmkeg oy

1joyo 1938139y Juomifn g [enIIwwoy




L9°LSs A183307 sje3g 00TT
91°Gs A183307 sje3g 00TT
6E° %S 4193307 s3e3g 0011
9L°F9s A183307 3je3g 00TT
€E 169 ZEEO0 ®oanosey 203 Tejof
87793 “EID UuoT3EIULOUO)/ TRjusweTddng 4457 ZELO
S8°92$ 4BID uoTIRIjUSOUO)/ TequswsTddng 4357 zeeo
Zv-z6ee’'6s 0000 Soanosey 103 Tezor
0L°G682¢ ssoInosay pPe®3oTa3ssaun 0000
LETSTS S®DInosesy psioTiaizsarup 0000
6683 §80Inosey pejoTazsezun 0000
8% °8Ts §90aInosey peloTazssiupn 0000
86°LZs Sedanosay Pe30TI3ssxup 0000
00°0GZs3 §90Inosay peloTajsarup 0000
VI LPS S®dInossy psjorayssIup 0000
v oLs §92INnossy pejotajyssiupn 0000
TL €0TS S®2INnossy pejoTiyssrup 0000
00°000‘8s $80Inosay pejotazssiup 0000
06°2¢ §90Inossy pejorijzsarup 0000
c0°6€s §s80anosay Pe310TI3s9axupn 0000
PE 80T Sedanosey pejoTilssIun 0000
9T°9%¢ S8dInossy pP®30Ta3ssxupn 0000
LS 8Z3 S®dInosey ps3jorIjserupn 0000
00°G6¢s $90IN0seY pa3oTizsaIun 0000
€0° %813 $30Inossay P®310Ta3saxun 0000
5963 S®dJnossy pejorazsaiup 0000
SETISs §90anossy pejotayssaup 0000
10 0LS SebInossy pe3oTayseaupn 0000
pung Texsuas 0010
RLISI 100408 uorun) uosIe) 1y g1
Junoury ®danosay pung 3IoTI3ISIQ
WdGG:pT:T v102/62/6

€ JO 1 obeg ®d2Inossy /pung Ag TtTe3eq



ELTZHTS TA99Y “juTer Iole 3 Burtobug 0STs8
PE 90T$ 399V "3uter xolen 3 Hutobug 0618
08°L8%S "399¥ -juter xolep s butobug 0ST8
96°€T$ "I99¥ "3uteN 1oleR 3 Burtobug 0ST8
0£°6$ A9OY "jute zoley 3 burtobug 0ST8
0T 19¢ TIOOY "3uTer 1olel ® butobug 0ST8
66°022$% "AOOV "3uTter xolel » Butobup 0ST8
LT 96T "9V "juTen xolel 3 Burobup 0618
T10° Qmo \Nw S0vL ®edoanosay zoxy Te3orL
SGL9LS uoTiejuswsTdul spiepuesg 310D uoumio) SObL
9v"Z62'1¢ uoT3ejusws Tduy SPIepURlg 210D uouwon S0P L
85°69T¢ 00€9 soxnossy 103 TEjOL
8969713 STeTI=sielR TeuoT3IdNI3SUT : Axeq307 00€9
gzZ-9z8’zs 00TT ®oanosey 103 Tej0L
00°00Ls Ax23707 sqe3g 00TT
€€ 598 AI93307 s3eag 00TT
¢9°66¢€s A193307 e3e3g 00TT
0678623 Aa93707 ajeqg 00TT
V8 V9T A1s3707 eqe3g 00T1T
Z6°CITS A183307 87e3g 00TT
ST TILS Axs83307 sjessg 00TT
SE°6ES £193307 s3e3g 00TT
96813 Ax837307 °3e3g 00TT
c€z9€es A133307 23e3g 00TT
LG ZEs A133307 83e3g 00TT
€7 °80¢s Ax33707 sje3g 00TT
99 °86¢¢ Axs3307 83e1g 00TT
c1°82s A123307 s3e3g 00TT
pPung Texsusg 0010
RS 100Y2S uotuny uosren iy g7
Junoury ®0Inosesy pPuny IDTIYISTQ

WASS:%1:T  v10z/62/6
€ 3o z sbeg

®danosey/pung Ag Ite3aq



T0°BET'02ZS

81 3IOTIISTQ I03 Te3OL

SS TILIS 00¥T pPung o3 Tejoq
9SS TILTS 0000 ®oanossy x03 Tejoy
GG TLTS §9DINOosayY pejoTIysarup 0000
PUN SD0UPUS3IUTRR paixslaq 00%T
9T T19V‘c$ 00ET Pungd 303 yezog
ST IS¥%’'€ES 0TES ®0Inossy I03 Tejor
€6°FETS sweiboig TOOYSS - UOTITIINN PTTYD 0T€s
9€°G6T ‘TS Swexboig ToOUssS - UOTITIION PTTYD 0IES
LL 9PS swexboid TOOUDS - UOTITIINN PTTYD 0TES
09°20T$ SweIboxg TOOYDS - UOTITIION PTTYD 0TES
16°82¢ sweiboIg TOOYDS - UOTITIION PTTYD 0T€ES
ClAR 427 swerboig Tooyos - UOTITAINN PTTYD 0T€S
PPT9¢ sweiboId TOOYDS ~ UOTITIINN PTTYD 0T€ES
06°6L2S sweibord Tooyoss - UOTITIINN PTTYD 0T€S
67 9LTS Sweibord TOOYDS - UOTITAINN PTTYD 0T€ES
LT %LS SWeIboId TOOYDSS - UOTITIINN PTTYUD 0TES
€T1°81G6¢ swexboxd TOOUDS - UOTITIINN PTTYD 0T€S
08°86% swexboag Tooyos - UOTITIINN PTTYD 0TES
pung ertIreilsie) 00€T
96°€2$ 0060 Pund 03 Tejog
96 "€Z$ ZEE0 90INOSSY I03 Te3oq
96°€2s ueld uotiexjusouop/rejuswestddng gaDT ZEEO
PUni STOOUDS I93IBYD Q60
VE T8V '91$ 0010 Puni I03 Tejol
SL IV6'1S 0ST8 ®Panossy I03 Tejol
69°GLES "309Y “juten xolel 3 butobup 0518
82°52¢€3$ "IO0¥ tjuTren Ioler 3 Butobup 0618
62'7$ T300Y "juten xole 3 HButobup 0618
pung Teasusn  (Qo1Q
nysIg [ooyog uomun uosie) Y 8T
Junoury @danosay pung 30TA3ISTQ
WdSS:PT1:T  ¥102/62/6
> Jo ¢ sbeg

@danosay/pung g TTe3eq



TO"8ET'02% Te3l0] puexp

Junoury

®doanosey pung IoTIISTIQ
WAGG:pT:T v10¢/62/6
T Jo 1 obeg

®oInos=sy/pung Xg TTe3aq



‘spusuifed jo uonnquysip oy soad HODX 0 pauanjaa aq snw 13pJo sy .

aeq

[eaoiddy pue uoneurwexy HOOM

oreg
(2€9zr D) uonezLIOYNE S10quIdW Pie0q Jo Ayuofew € oaey jsnw ‘ussoyo st uondo smy gy,

* SIOqUISY preog 0
10
§ sakordwig a0y pazuoyny \m_

8¥'H86S PI0Z/€0/60  :pajeq syuowideg 1o [ejoy, pueis

0 SjuwAey paey IpaI)H
8V°ry86$ (4 SHUBLIRAA

3151321 Jusuifed ayy uo P3ISI] se paziroyne are sjusmAed Sumofjoy oy N smjeusig pazLoyiny o 1od sy

PHISIA 10043 vorun woses ary owrey jousiq

3o 7 a3eq

PIQ Jwaw g 1o1sIq [oogog



8V " vv8‘6¢

SIUBLIBAL [V JO jJunowy gjof,

8Y' v19°6$ 1 OSIS (Y43 6SY1LYTI
00°00Z$ VSOV YHLIVHD SONIY VLT 8SYILYTI
1unouxv ameN .lOpl!@A .mqlunN .lopuaA .laqumN JIIB.I.IBM

TS ST +102/6T/6
1Jo 1 a3eq

Y107/€0/60 PareQg
SIUBLIEAL SO J9)SIBOY JuRLIBA, 1OLASI [00Y40g uofuf) uosIe) Ty g7



e ————
————me—e————

8P Pro'6s JudwAeg Jo yunowy B0

90'905°Z$ 00€T :Ioqumy pung 104 B30y

% STEJloM pue yyesy $30In0say pajoLnsaiup) ooc-oov_wm-cooo-oooo-o-oooo-ooﬁ OIFT - Ad mrosis  see 6SYILYT]

WBEILS 0010 -1RqunN pun, soq LA

mm..ﬁmmw/ PAIY/s)gouag afunrg $32IN0SaY pajorysarupn cow.oo—mwm-ooco.oooo-c.oooo.oos 91vl - Ad

FOCLETS YA PuE ey $321n0say pajousarup) ooc-ooEwm-oooo-oooo.o-oooo-oo—c YT - Ad

PR % QIEII9M PUB Y)[ed}] Iowwing §301n0s3y pajowsarun ooo.o::ma-oooo-oooo-o-oooo-ocs LO0ST - WO

OLYYZ'1$ P212ogII90 ‘s)yauag samoy $32IN0sayY pajorysarun 000-0010LE-000T-011 1-0-0000-0010  z591p] - Ad

OLYYT'1S P3IEOIILD “S)youag aamoay S30INOSIY pajorysarup 000-0010L€-05 1£-0000-0-0000-0010 TS9TYT - Ad

LLSSTeg- SIEJIoM Pue Y)esy Jounung $30mosay pajorysarup) ooo.o:Lwm-oooo.oooo-o-oooo-ooS 90051 - WD

LL'SSTE$- OIEII3M pue Wifes] towung §32mosay pajorysaruny coo-o::nm-oooo-oooo-c-oooo-QSo S00ST - WD mosIs  sze 6SVILYTI

%‘! Jmwleq jo junowy [gjoy

00°00Z$ 0010 -1aquiny pung 104 B0,

00°00z$ Soouazquoy) pue [oaes) 301083y pejorysarup) 000-0000Z5-05 1£-0000-0-0000-0010 £S91V1 - Ad VSOV M4LIVHD SONIY PLY 3SYILYTI
junoury 13fq0 oInosay IS-€0 -N4-09-Ad-79-qy

WAIESTT v10zZ/67/6
TJo | a8eg

PI0T/£0/60 :pareq sjmomAey aog
1338130y Jnwleg [Eidiommo)

ON oua1gjoy

SWEN 10pU3p  ON Jopuap ON Juawnoocy

PLISIA 100Yog uornn wosaey yry gy



8Y°¥v86 § ‘B0 pueasy

T SimduwAed jo # feyog,
8v'vr8‘6$ ¢ siuswdeg jo ¢ ejoy,
90'905°$ 00¢1
Tr8ee’LS 0010
&0, pung
PLISIA [00Y0g woru} uosae) D 8T PRSIy
WAIEST T +102/67/6

VI6Z/€0/60 :p3re( syuomAeg 104

130 ofnt 1938139y Judw A g [BIdWwo)




8% 'rr8’6¢ 8T IPTIISTQ I03 Tejz0g

90°90s’2¢$ 00ET Pung zo3y Te30g
90°90s’'z¢ 0000 ®danosey z03 Tejor
90°90¢’Zs §90Inosey peioTa3zssIun 0000
pung etasjsjen 00€T
Zv 'BEE’ LS 0070 Pung I03 Te30g
2y -"8eE’ LS 0000 ®oInossy 103 TeEj0y
0L FPHZ'TS §edanossy pe3doTajzsaiup 0000
00 gged saDInossy Pa3dTI3sexun 0000
0L FP¥Z'TS §8dInossy pejorajzssIup 0000
mm.Mmb\MHm S9dInosay P930Ta3ssxup 0000
LL*GGT'gs~ §80Inosey peloTiysarupn 0000
LL GGT'gg- $adanosay Pe30TI3svaupn 0000
LL GST 'Es~ §®0In0ossy pejoTaiserup 0000
000023 S80IN0SSeY peloTizsarupn 0000
puni Teisuan 0010
wLsIq 100Ydg uorup uosIe) Iy 871
Junoury

Soanosey pung IDTIISTIQ

Rd0?:GT:1 v102/62/6

T Jo 1 ebeg SdInossy/pung Ag TTRe32q



8V vv8'6$ 1305 pueay

Junoury

Soanosay

pung
AdOb:GT:T v102/62/6

IdTIISIQ
[ 30 T sbeg

S2oanossy/pung Ag TTe3aqg



"syudwded jo wonnquysip oy doud FOD 01 pauanjax 39 jsnur J3pdo iy,

ae(

£g

[eaorddy pue uoneurwexy gOoy

e
(ce9zy D7) uonezLOyNE s1oquisw PI80q Jo Anofewr e saey ysnur ‘uasoyo sy uondo sy 37

* SIOQUIS|N pIeog O
10

sekordwg seonyy pazuoyny \N_

v8'SSI‘ST$ v10T/50/60  :paje sjuswley Joj [ejoy, pueisy
00°FETS 4 syudwieq pie) ypasr)
v8'170'scs LY SjueLIR Ay

19181301 Juowiked Y3 U0 passy] se pazuoyne ore sjuswled Sumorjoy oy NuLeg srmjeudig pazuoymy ay) 1ad sy

wiysi(q jooyag uotup} uosae W oureN nLsiq
¥ 3o § a3eyq

pIQ Iww g 151817 [00ydg



v8°120'SZ$ SJUELIEA [IV JO Junowy [ejo .
18'29% SSHTHIIM NOZIYHA vLO1 09914421
89°LE€°I$ SHOIAYES 004 OOSAS 90T 6S91LYTI
00°SLIS vass SL6 8S91LYTI
LULES A’lddNS 440 % TOOHIS ISAMHINOS 9€8 LSOILYTI
T0'9S6°S1$ 1 osIs Y43 9$91LbT1
1S°92L1$ ‘0D IO 30¥ $8C SS9TLYTI
LZ1SSS ONI SAO04d A¥IVAa SYIINAoUd 897 vS91LHTI
£8°09€$ ‘ONI SAMOY AFAN.LId 858 €SITLYTI
000I+$ SADIRALAN 68 TS9ILYTI
SLELTS HIOIAYAS TTIION HOAIL- 1L 1NN 9401 1S91Lt21
00015$ TVSOdSIA AT TIVA AIN vE01 0S91LtT1
756019 ONIATOATI NOSYVD 1IN €81 6¥91L1T1
0£'866% NIANVTIoVvT1da L601 8Y91LbT1
[10VETS JIAYES ALITILN @IOANVH 40 ALID 81Z1 LYIILYTT
80°6£8°1$ 440D (SN) SYAILNdNOD IaD 1221 991LbT]
6S°'16$ WVILEVE VITIOHD 61% SYIILYTI
0£°809% V TOOHDS 41TV 40 NOILLVIOOSSV Tl Pr91LyT1

wunowy QWEN JOPUIA Jaquiny Jopuap 13quiny juelsep,

WAYY:ZT1 ¥102/67/6
1Jo [ a8eq

v107/50/60 Pareq

SJUBLIB A, 10/ J3)SISaY JuBLIEAY

1LISI [00Y2S uoTUN UosIRY Iy g



00" PETS

‘Sjudmleg PIeD) JIpaI) |1V Jo junowmy jejog,
£0°0LS 10daa 921440 9T 890800%1
L6'£9% ONI g2¥N0S NVATO vzs L90800v1
junowry QUWIBN JOPU3 A JaqunN 1opua o 1dquiny Jusmmaog

WdSSTT1 v102/62/6
[Jo 1 98eq

P102/50/60 pare( syuswmheg
10 1338133y pPIe) jpsa)

1OLISI [00Y0S uoTun) uosIe) 11y g



e——————
LTISSS

Juswied jo jJunowy [ejoy,

LT16CS 00€T -equINN puny 104 [ej0]
LT1SSS POO]  sweiSoiqg ooyog - uonmnN piyo ooo-oooohv-ogm-oooo-c-o~mw-ooﬂ EL9IYD - Ad 1SA00d A¥IVA SAIONAOUd 897 VSOLLYTI
agﬂ Jusdwied jo junomy [ejog,
£8°09¢$ 0010 IqunN punyg 104 [e10],
£809¢8 9883504 - suonEdIURUILIO) $a21n0s3y pajoLnsarun 000-0£0065-00£2-0000-0-0000-0010 ~ 899141 - Aq ‘ONI SAMOE AINIId 863 €591L¥TI
elcl.e—vmﬂ Judwied Jo Junowy jelo],
00°01%$ 00€1 -IdqunN puny 104 [ej0],
00olvs S1emyos somdwio) - sureigosq jooyos - voniny pyo 000-0¥00€+-00L£-0000-0-0T£S-00€T  £S9THT - Aq SADINILON b6 TS91LYEI
scenis. Juamfed jo yunowry jeyoy
F 0010 :1oqunN puny o Jejo]
sainyipuadxg

118 3uneiadQ pue sooiarag LYo §301n0s3y pajdLysarupn 000-00008$-009€-0000-0-0000-0010 8S9T¥1 - Ad NAYHS TTIHON HOALILTINA 9401 IS91LYTY
%Il Judwifed yo yunowy jujo
00'015$ 0010 Jequnp pung 1o Jejo],
00°015$ a8eqien $301M0s3y pajdlysarup coc-omoomm-oomw-oooo-o-ocoo-oo~o IL9T¥1 - Ad TVSOdSIA AITIVA AN~ +£01 0S91L¥C1
1 Juduifed Jo yunomy [ujo,
5°601% 0010 *3eqump puny 10 jejo],
57098 23e1504 - suopedtunuIo) §92IM0saY pajosalun 000-0£0065-00L2-0000-0-0000-0010  0L9THI - Aq
00'6v$ adesoq - suopes unwwon $30In0s3Y pajaLysaIup ooo.omoomm-oonN-oooo-o-oooc-oo_o 0L9TY] - Ad ONIATOATI NOSHVD I £81 6¥91LbTIT
@MT Hudwied jo Junomy [ejoL
0£°866$ 0010 ‘JoquinN puny 104 [ejo],
0£°'866% sa1do)-juaweaiBy soueusjurepy Kiapo aperg 000-500095-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  6<914] - Ad NIANVTEOvIda 1601 8YOILYTT
1oects . BudmAed Jo yunomy ejoy,
10'vEL$ 0010 :Iaqunp puny 10 jejo,
10°vE18 Tomog/tarem $30.N053Y pajolnsaup) 000-0£005$-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  L99THT - Ad : ALITLLA @IOANVH 40 ALID 8171 LYOILYTI
% Juamied Jo yunowy [ejox,
81§ 0070 equinN puny 104 jejo],
T uonejusws|duy
80°6£8°1$ pareroaidagy UON-1uswdmby SpIepue}§ 2100 uowwo)) 000-0000t+-0001-01 I1-0-S0¥L-0010  1200ST - Od 90D (sn) SYALNdNOD IAD  1zT] WITLYTI
6sI68 HuamAeg Jo yunowy jejoy
65'16% 0010 :JoqunN pung 104 Jejo],
65168 sanddng pue sreuayey Aonoy aymg 950-0000£4-0001-0111-0-0011-0010 999141 - Ag VITOHD ‘WVILIVE  61% SYOILYLI
ocso9s JudwiEg Jo Junowy [ejoy
0£'809% 0010 ‘IaqunN puny 104 [ejo],
0€'8098 SdiysIqUIdY pue songg $30.M083Y pojouysasuf 90070000€5-0514-00000-0000-0010 299141 - Ad 408 4ITvo 40 NOILVIDOSSY  pzz] YYO1LYTI

junoury 192[q0

WdY0:91:T +102/62/6

¥ 3o [ 28eq

J0mosay

IS-€90 -Nd-0D-Ad-q9 -4

YI0Z/S0/60 :parey spuswifeg 104
1938139y Jusuife g [eidlowuwio))

[UNERIEIETEN

PLISIE 100YydS uotun) wosie) yyy gp

SWEN JOpUSA  ON Jopusp  oN Juauwmodo(g



SY'ET8

sanddng pue S[eLIJRIN

K107 a1

@mo-ocoomv-onN-oooo-o-oo~ [-0010 959141 - Agq

£L°0v$ sa1ddng pue speuojepy §321n053Y] pajorysarup 000-0000€¥-00£2-0000-0-0000-001 ¢ YSOIVT - Ad
$8°¢8 safjddng pue S[elarey §32In0s2y pajoLysaiupy ooo-oooomv-oo\.m-oooo'o-oooo.oo—o SS9I¥1 - Ad 1L0d3d 901490 9T 890800%1
6€98 W Aeg Jo yunowy feog
L6'€9% 0010 :Jaqumny pung 10 q Jei0]
1y'LTs sanddng pue sjenayey 909V Jure]q tofely 2 Surosug 000-0000£+-01 18-0000-0-05 18-0010 1991%1 - Ad
95°9¢§ sanddng pue seuolely  yo0y qurepy tofepy p Surogug 000-0000£+-0T18-0000-0-0518-0010 09914 - Ad ONIEDYNOS NVATD  prg L£90300%1
isz98 - HuswAed Jo Junowy o]
18°29% 0010 ‘1oquinN puny 104 @10, .
18298 suoydajo - suoneorunwuoy §90.n0s3y pajoLysarup) 000-070065-00£2-0000-0-0000-001¢ S99I+T - Ad SSHTHIM NOZNIFA 4101 0991LvT1
8oLeeIs udmieg yo unomy o,
89LEETS 001 “Joqunp puny 104 g0

LEETS POO]  sweidorg 100498 - uonnN priyy ooc-oooowv.oohm-ocoo-o-gmm-oom I Z91vl - Ad SHDIAYAS A00A ODSAS 90T 6S91LbT1
ce.mznﬂ Juwied jo junowy jejoy
00°SLIS 0010 :_qunN punyg 104 [e10],
00°sL1g §90ua3juo)) pue jaae1] §301M0s3y pajornsarup) 000-00007S-05 1£-0000-0-0000-0010 Y99IvI - Ad vdass SL6 8S91LpT1
Mﬂwnwﬁ Juwwied yo junoury jejoy,
LI'LES 0010 ‘1equmN puny 10, [e30],
SOEIS sanddng pue S[eajely Arapot ageyg wmo-oooomv,.oooﬂ-o: I-0-0011-0010  9¢005] - Od
LOTIS sa11ddng pue S[eLsjRIy Koyoy ajeyg 100-0000£4-0001-011 1-0-0011-0010  9¢£005] - Ood
SOE1S sarddng pue S[ensey L1207 o335 £€20-0000£4-0001-01 I1-0-0011-0010 9€00ST - Od dI0 % "TOOHDS LSAMHLNOS 9¢8 LS9ILYTL
% Huduifed jo yunowy g0,
90'905°7$ 00ET “1oquinN puny 10, [e10],
90°905°c$ SIEJIoM pue Wfeoyy $901n059y pajoLysarun) ooo-ooEna-oooo-oooo-o-oooo-OOM I €991¢1 - Ad I DSIS (Y43 9S91LpTI
96°6vY°€1$ 0010 -IoqumnN puny 104 [ejo,
OL'yvT'1$ Payeoy1102 ‘syyaung sy §301M0s3y pajoysaun 000-0010L£-0001-01 1 1-0-0000-0010 £991v1 - Ad
FUERLEIS SIEJIoM pue yifesy §33IN0S3Y pajornsarun 000-00%1 ma-oooo-cooc-o-oooo-oc_o €911 - Ad

-€€§ PaIiay/syyauag ofurry SedoInosay Parigsaiun 908-001 mma.oooo.oooo-o-oooo-ogo €991F1 - Ad
LLSST g8~ SlBJIapm pue yyeoy Jeowung $901M083y pajorysarupn ooo.SEmm-oooo-oooo-o-ooco-oo_o 800ST - WD
0L ¥PT1$ PareoyInes ‘syuag samay SI0UIN0SAY pajornsarun 000-0010L€-0¢ 1£-0000-0-0000-0010 €991¥1 - Ad OosIS  ¢ze 9S91LYTT
% Jmwieg jo junowry ejoy
16°92L°18 0010 :3oquny pung 104 1ej0],

ong
3¥'861% [9s31@/aurjosen- ddng 2 ey §301n0$2y pajoiysaun coo-Socmv.oovw-oooc-o.oooo.oo—o 699191 - Ad
[ong

£0'895°1§ 19831d/sunjosen- ‘[ddng 2 pepy $39.n0S3Y pajoLysarun ooc.o_oomv.o%m-oooc.o-ooco-oo~o 6991V - Ad 00 TOF0Y ¢3¢ SSOLLYTI

junoury 192[q0 22Inosay IS-80 -N4-09-Ad- 34 -aq ON 9ouaIojay OWEN IOpUSA  ON Jopuap ON Juswnsogg

WdY0:91'T ¥102/62/6

3o 7 98eq

PI0T/S0/60 :pareq syuswikeg dog
193S130y Jmwfe [eivIdwmumic

IS 00428 vorun) uossey py gy



—_——
€0°0L$

£0°0LS

et recmcean

junoury

Jmwied jo junowy jejoy,
0010 -3aquiny punyg 104 jejo L
»3fq0

J0Inosay

WAv0'9L:T vi0zZ/67/6
¥ Jo ¢ a8eq

IS-d0 "NA-0D-Ad -2y -qy

P10T/S0/60 :paje( syuomAey 04
19)8130y JuswAeg [eJIswwo )

ON d0uaizjoy

SWEN 10pUSp  ON Jopuap o N Juswnoo(g

PLOSIA [ooyds otup) uosze 3y gy



P8'SSI‘ST § ‘1810, puesn 61  ‘SiuduAR] Jo 4 fejo],
P8°SS1°678 61  :spudwmheq yo 4 jejof
10°S08v$ 00¢€1
£8°0S€°07$ 0010
1ejog,

puny

PLIsIa 100wdg ot wosxes wy; gp  owysiq

WAY091:T  +10z/67/6 v10T/S0/60 ‘Pajeq Sjuswle g £04
1jops°

193sidoy Juom fv g [enJwuwo,y




¥8°G9ST’'Ges Te3ol pueap

Junoury

20INnosay pung IDTIISTIQ
WAST:9T:T  %10z/62/6
T 30 1 eobeg

SdInossy/pung Ag Tre3aqg



v8°95T'ges 8T 3I0TIISTQ 203 Tej0[

10°508°p$ 00€T pPung 703 Tejog
S6°862°Z¢ O0IES ®oInosey Io3y Tejor
LZ TSGs sweiboig Tooyog - UOTITIINN PTTYD 0TES
89°LEC TS sweiboig Tooyos - UOTITIINN PTTUD 0T€S
00°0T¥s sweiboig Tooyog - UOT3ITIINN PTTYD 0T€S
90°90G5’zs$ 0000 ®oanossy 203 Tejof
90°905zs §ed2Inossy pejoTajzserup 0000
PUng eTIsjsge) 00€T
€8°09€‘02¢ 0010 Pung zo3 Tejoq
L6 €98 0ST8 ®oInossy 103 Tejog
9G6°9¢3 "300Y¥ "jutrel zolep ® butobup 0GST8
TV L2s T3P0V quTeR zolep w butobup 0GST8
80°6€8'1$ SO¥L ®oanossy 103 TEj0g
pung Texsusn 00T0
ILSIT [00Yy2g votu) uosIB) Ny 87
Junoury

2DINOsA_Y pung 3IDTIISTQ
WdST:9T:T v10Z/62/6
Z 30 z obeg S0Inossy/pung Ag TITe3aq



®dInossy/pung Ag TTe3aq

80 6€81¢ UoTIB3USWR TduT SpIepuels siop uouon SO0FL
TS0ST‘1$ 001T ®danosey 103 Tejoq
65163 Ax93307 a3e3g 00TT
S0°eT1s 4133307 sqe3g 00TT
GO"€Ts Axs3707 ?3e3g 00TT
LO'TTS 4£193307 sje3g 00TT
Sv-ezs Axe3307 Ehi-hi 00TT
Qm.mmmm £193307 s3e3g 00TT
LZ L62' LTS 0000 ®danossy 103 Tej0g
€€ EBLETS Sedanosey pejoraiseaup 0000
ELT0PS §82Inossy psjoTijssiup 0000
$8°Gg $®DINnosey pejoTa3zserupn 0000
LL GST g~ S®DIN0seyY pejoTijsaaup 0000
0L P¥Z'TS S80INnosey pejoTazssiup 0000
00 €ecs §9DINosey pejotayserup 0000
0L V%2 TS §80Inossy pejoTajsezup 0000
Z5°09¢% §8dInossy pejorazserupn 0000
00673 $3danosey Pe310TI3ssaup 0000
TO PETS §8dInossy pejorazsezup 0000
87 °8GTs S8DInosey psjoraissiup 0000
€0°89G61g Se0Inosay pPe35TI3saxup 0000
18°29% S8dInosasy P230Ta3saxup 0000
SLETTS S®dInosey ps3oTijzssiup 0000
00°0TSS S®0Inosasy P®30TI13ss1Up 0000
00°GLTS S@danosay P®30TIx3ssxup 0000
0€°809¢ SsdInosay P®30Ta)saxup 0000
€8°09¢s Sedanosay P®30Tx3saxup 0000
Pung Texsusp 0010
PLSIT [00oydg uorun uosey Iy 81
Junoury ®0anosey pung 3IO0TIISTQ
WdGT:9T:7 v10Z/62/6
¢ 3o T ebeg



"sjusmfed yo uoynquysip oy ford FOD 3 03 pauanys. 34 )snw 1a3pJo sty

e Ag
[ea0addy pue uoneutwIeXy 4OoY
g
(ze9zy 0F) uonezroyne sisquiour PIeoq jo LLofew v A jsnwt ‘uasoyo st uondo SIYL T &
* SIQUISIA preog
10
\\g s3kordwrg 1eoyy() pazuoyny

0i°009‘L$ PI0T/CI/60  :pareq syuomAeg o 18)0], pueasy

00°87€°CS € SywswAey pies npsin)

01°ZLT'SS 0z SjueLIRA

19181301 JuswAed oy uo P11 se pazuoyine are sjuowied 3u1MO10F oY Jrurtag SIMRUSIS pazuoyiny oy 1od sy

PLISIA 10048 worun wose) 1y ourey wLSI
v Jo y ofeq

PPIG Jmw g 11817 jooyog




0T"2LZ’'SS SJUBLIBA [V JO JUNOWYy [ejo],
00°SLYS Sdd AHTIVA 19¢ EETTLYTI
£T°€00°C$ SHOIAYAS OO 0OSAS 90¢C CEITLYT]
00°0S1$ OTISAVMHLYd TOOHDS L68 IEITLYT
T6'SEPS ONI SA004 AdIVA SYIDNAONd 89C 0EI1TLYT
00°€€1$ ONI ONINOILLIANOD ¥IV S,VOON €hT 621TLYT1
00°0IS$ TVSOdSIA AT TIVA AN YE01 8Z1ZLYTL
vv'L9% SdI'TddNS ONIFNN'Td S/ TAVHOIN T LZITLYTI
6£°7STS OU[ 10jorl], 3ouLIME] £€01 9CTITLYTI
8T'8SI1S NVIN IIMONNMYT 681 STITLYTI
000018 ONIATOATYE NOSYVD 11 €81 YCITLYT
08'v6$ HLNV DNI'TOADTY 2 A1SVM SONIY 6L1 €TITLYTT
I[¥'902$ VAVOVNVY TAYIHS 891 CTITLYT
LY VTS SANOS TAYHIHO 68 ITITLYTI
0TLIS AYISINN SNYINHOH 0CL 0TITLYTI
0L°19% Yd40H ADdd 006 611TLYTI
80°'IVIS ANVJNOD SVD gHIL [§%3 811ZLYTI
96°16% VIOUVO AANV 0611 LTITLYTI
€6'1€S ANVJINOD TYNALSVA LOTT SIITLYTI
L8601 ATIEMY ANV 101 STITLYTI
TV LOTS SHOIAYAS WAOAINN AVIAVIY ¥1 YIIZLYZI
junowy AUWIBN] 10pUI 4 AAGUINN I10pud 4 loquiny jurireAy

WAEO 1V 1 +102/6T/6
1Jo [ a8eq

VIOT/T1/60 Pase(

SYUBLIZAN 10 J3)SISY JUBLIBAL

1OLISI [00Y9S UOTUN) UOSIEY) Iy g7



00°8zc’'zs SIWIWARJ PAB] DI [IV JO JUNOWY [EJ0]
00't¥8$ dAOD INFWHOVNVIN YV INAONW TTIEON LYO1 6L1800%1
00°6V€°T$ SHDIAYAS TYNOLLVONAL L1ATT0A a8 8180041
00°SEI$ INHINJOTHATA TYNOISSTIOUd 04dSvD 09 LLI80OV]
junowy QUWIBN JOPUIA Jdqunp Jopusp JaquIR)] ju3wndoC

INIT:8ET 10T/6T/6
1Jo 1 a8eq

PI0T/TI/60 Pose( stusmle g
10,f I3)SI32Y pre)) JIpas) PLSIT [00YdS UoTU[) U0SIED 1Y 8]



e
08°r6%

Judwmied jo junowy jejo]

08'v6$ 0010 :1equiny puny 104 [ejo]
00°9v$ o8eqren $901M0S2Y pojornsarup 000-050055-0028-00000-0000-0010 889147 - Ad
08'8%§ a3equen $30IM083Y pajornsarupy 000-0005¢-0028-0000-0-0000-0010 3397 Y1 - Ad ONITOAOTN % 9LSVAM SONDY 6L1 XAFIR 74|
veozs ke o junomy jeyoy
17902$ 0010 “aquny punyg 104 fejo)
F sorddng pue senopepy Km0 areyg §00-0000€4-0001-0T 1 1-0-0011-001 ¢ L89TYT - Ad TAYEHS VMYOYNVY  gg1 (AA¥IA 74|
wrs JudwAeg jo yunowy yryo
Lv'vTs 0060 :3oquinN pun, 104 [e10],
IL°L1§ sa1ddng pue Selsey Areno opeyg 000-0000€4-0001-01 ] 1-0-0011-0060 ¢ 891P] - Ad
IL'9% sanddng pue syeroyeyy $30In053Y pajoinsarun 000-0000€7-0001-0T11-0-0000-0060 589151 - Aq TA¥EHO ‘SANOr 768 1zrzLven

M;ﬁ, Judwiied jo Junowy [LATN §
0T'LIS 0010 -a3quinN pung 104 jejo,
0TLIS sireday pue sasear| ‘s[ejuay 100V ureiA 1ofepy 2 Surogup 000-000095-0118-0000-0-0S 18-0010 LL9THT - Agq AYISANN SNVINIOH 0L (rak4A 74|
7 Au3mAeg Jo yunowy L34
0L'19% 0060 :1oqumN pung 104 [e10,
0L'19§ sonddng pue sjensjepy $30IN0sy pajoLysarup) 000-0000£%-0001-0111-0-0000-0060 9L91YT - Ad AMDHE ¥HIOH 006 611TLYTI
?i/ll Juwieg jo junomy [ejoy,
80'I¥1S 0010 ‘1oquinN pung 104 1elof
801718 seD $901n0s3Y pajorysarupn 000-0100$5-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  £891p] - Ad GHL ‘ANVANOD SVD  I¢¢ 811TLYTI
wlal:.ﬁllh Juawied jo junowy jejoy
96'16% 0010 -1oquny punyg 104 fejo.

juein
96'16$ saddng pue sjenojey uonenuasu0) [euswaddng g4 000-0000£+-0001-091 1-0-Z££0-0010 S691¥1 - Ad AANY VIDYVD 0611 LIITLYTT
nla.#.!’ Juduifed jo yunowy el0
£6°'1€9 0010 ‘1oquny pung 104 [ejo]
e sonddng pue sreuaepy $92IM0s3Y pajorysaun 000-0000€4-0042-0000-0-0000-0010  z£005T - (g ANVANOD TYNILSVA  £01] gtITLyel
..-;.ell;” Jududey jo yunowry 1%30],
L8e01s 0010 -IoquinN puny 1o [ejoy,
L8601 sanddng pue spenojeyy Lipo] 2yeyg 010-0000€+-0001-0T11-0-0011-0010 93977 - Ad ANV ATIEMY 1401 SIIZLYTY
woes JudwAed Jo yunoury rejoy
'L0TS 0010 :3oqunN punyg 10 Ielop
T saimipuadxy
ILeors Funesado pue sooneg sy $221M050Y pajoLnsarup 000000085-0028-0000-0-0000-0010 ~ 689141 - Ad
saripuadxy

1L€018 Sueiado pue saorasag sy $301n0saYy pajorysaupy 000-000085-0028-0000-0-0000-0010 69147 - Ad IAYAS WHOLING YAVAVEY 4 YIIZLYT]

unoury 12(g0 20Inosay IS-80 -Nd4-09-Ad-T9- a4 ON 9ous1ayoy SWEN IOpusp  ON Jopud A ON uswndo(q

NdOL:6Z:1 ¥10Z/67/6

v Jo | a8eq

P10Z/21/60 :pajeq syusmAey 20
1938130y Jmuwiiey [enJswwo))

RLSIQ jooyds wotun wosaes a1y g)



00°SLYS

0010 :1equnN pung 107 0L

sammypuadx
00°SLy$ Sunesadg pue so_au.m sﬁw $30.1M0S3Y pajoLsarun) 000-00008€-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  ¥89T+1 - Ad S€d AGTIVA  19¥ £E1TLYTI
sreo0'ss. Juduied Jo yunowry eyoy,
£T°€00°CS 00€1 13qunp puny 104 [ejo],
TEHLETS Poed  sweigolg [0oyog - uonnN pryn 000-0000Lt-00L£-0000-0-01€S-00€T 289141 - A4
168218 saliddng pue sfenolely - sweigoig jooyog - uonnN ppyy 000-0000€+-00L£-0000-0-01€S-00€T  8L9THI - Ad SADIAYES AOO ODSAS 907 TETTLYTI
ah pudwfed Jo Junomy [ero],
00°051$ 0060 :12quInN punj 104 [jo],
sainyipuadxyg jueln

000518 Sunesadg pue seo1assg 1m0 uoneguasue)/[ejuswRiddng 17 000-00008$-0001-0TT1-0-ZE€0-0060  +L9Tp1 - Ad o7 SAVMHLVA TOOHOS 168 1e1zLvel
wﬁwmv% "a-_uE%am.ﬁe junowy [Bjoy

SEVS 00€T :1oquimy punyj 10 [ei0],
mo.m@m Pooq  swrerdoid jooyog - uonny piryH 000-0000L+-00L€-0000-0-01€$-00€1 189141 - Ad 1SACOA AMIVA S¥HONAOYd 897 0€TTLYTI
T Juawmied jo yunowy [ejo].
00°E€1$ 0010 “I9qunN punj 104 jejo,
I saxnyipuadxg
00€ET$ Bunesadg pue soolARS YO ooy ey Jofejq 2 Swodug 000-00008S-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  6L91+1 - Ad -ONINOILIANOD ¥4IV SVOON  €b7 6T1TLYTI
v001ss Huawfed Jo yunowry jejo
00015$ 0010 “JequnN puny JoJ Jejo],
00°0IS$ ageqien $301n0s3y pajoLsaIun) 000-050055-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  9691+1 - Ad TVSOdSIA AHTIVA QN $£01 8TITLYTI
ﬂ.blwm.ﬂl Judwifeg Jo Junowy fejog,
b L9% 0010 ‘IaqunN puny 104 [ejo]
YA%) sa1fddng pue speLsjepy 199V JUIRIA Jofey % SwoSug 000-0000€+-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010 0691+ - Ad
09118 sarddng pue sjeuajely 199V JuleA 10fely 2 SuroSug 000-0000£+-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  0691+1 - Ad
(40443 soyddng pue sjeuoleNy ooy jurepy ofepy FwoduQ 000-0000€+-0118-0000-0-0ST8-0010 0691+ - Ad
LL'9g sorddng pue srenoyepy 109V JuIRA Jofepy % SuioSug 000-0000£+-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  0691¥1 - Ad ddNS ONIGWNTd SSTAVHOIN  72e LTITLYTL

M.ﬂl.’l JumAed Jo yunowy [vyo],
6£°7STS 0010 :JaquInN puny 1o, [ejo],
657758 saiddng pue sjeusjey $201N0SaY pajoLsaun) 000-0000€#-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  SLOTHI - Ad OU[ 10)oBI] 20UAIMET  £E0] 9TITLyel
1 JudmAieg jo yunowry j830],
8T'8S1$ 0010 :1aquinN pun( 104 [e)o,
87818 sonddng pue sjeLolely ooy Jurepy sofepy % Bui03uQ 000-0000€5-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010 089141 - Ad NVIN JEMONNMVT 681 STITLYTL
ooty Jwawded jo yunowy jejo).
00°001$ 0010 ‘IoquInN punyj 104 |ejo,
000018 sanddng pue sjeusjey $9011059y pajoLnsaun 000-0000€+-001£-0000-0-0000-0010 _ 169141 - Ad DNIATOATI NOSAIVO LI €81 YTITLYT]

junoury 193(q0 doinosay IS-€0 ~NAd-09-Ad- ¥ - a4 ON 90U3I3JaYy SWEN JOPUSA ON 10pusp  oN JuauIndoCy

NdOE:6T° 1 ¥102/6T/6

Y 3o 7 o8eyg

YI0T/C1/60 *pare( syusmied J0g

1938139y Jwowmideg L3BRE]i it Tilg}

PLISIQ 100428 o[ wosIe) 1y g



T T
“yp8g

. bv8$
T
werets

00'6¥E°1§
—_—
00sers

00°SE1$
—

00'serg

—_—
00°SLpS

Juwwieg yo lunowy jejoy
00ST 3oquny pung o4 jejo L
siredoy pue soses ‘sfejuay $921n089Y pajoLysorun
Juwawfeq yo yunowry B0
0010 aqunN punyg 1o [e30].
samipuadxy Jueln)
Suneradg pue Sa01AI0gQ Iog30 :o.:gcuocoo\_mEoEo_a%w 41071
Judwiey jo junowry jejog,
0010 -1oqunN pung 10, [ejo L
sdiysiaquispy pue songg §901mosay pajonsarun
HumWAed Jo yunowry [ej0],

vN_-ooooom-conwioooo-c-ooco-cow [4

000-000085-0001-01 | 1-0-2€£0-0010

ooo-oocomm.oom\.-oooo-o-oooo.oc~ 0

W69TP1 - Ad IDVNVIA AVINAON FTIHON Ly01 6180071
820051 - 04 14§ TYNOLLYONAd L13T104 (48} 8L1800%1
v691¥1 - Ad [AGQ TVNOISSZI0Ud 04gSVY) 09 LLI800VT

junoury

NdOT:62'T ¥107/62/6

¥ Jo ¢ a8eyq

19[90 30Inosay

IS- €0 “NA-09-Ad-my-ay

PI0Z/T1/60 :Pareq syuowmAeg 1oy
19)s130y yww ey [enzwWwo )

ON J2uaIgjoy SWEN 10pusA o Jopusp ON juswnooq

PLISIG [00yds votun uosien yry gy



0T°609°L $ ‘&0, puein €T ‘SjuduIAR{ Jo # [v)og],
01°009‘L$ €7 :spuamhed jo 4 eoy
00'v+8$ 00T
ST'6EV°TS 00€1
L1°9¢z$ 0060
8L°080°v$ 0010
1ejo, punj

WLISIA 100928 wore) wosxe) Iy gy yoLysiq

INDOT'6T'1  ¥10Z/62/6
[1Jo]afry

PI0T/T1/60 :pase(y syuomAey 1oy
1938139y Judwife g [eRJWuI0))




PUnd sToouyds xe3aeyy  (gggo
8L°080'F$ 00T0 pung zo3 Tejog
26 GLES 0ST8 ®oxnossy zo3y Tejo0g
82°8ST3 TA0DY ‘3uTen Ioler 3 PuTobug 0618
0C" LTS TIP0Y tjuTer zoleR ® butobugp 0GT8
¢8'v¥s "I0DY¥ “3uteR xoley 3 buTtobup 0ST8
09°11¢ ‘I00Y -juteR xolel 3 butobup 0S8
S¢'vs "390¥ "jute xole 3 Butobug 0618
LL™9S "300¥ "3juTen xoley 3 BuTobugp 0618
00°€E€TS TI0DY tjuTen xoler 3 butobug 0618
82°'9T€ES 00TT ®doInossy 103 Tejor
L8"60T$ Axe3307 o3e3g 00TT
¥ 9023 Ax133307 e3e3g 00TT
96 "0VP ‘TS ZEEO Soanosey I03 Tejof
96 "16¢ UeId uoT3eIjusdouc)/Tejuswsddng AADT ZEEO
00°6FE“TS deld uoT3eIjULOU0)/TejuswaTddng AADT ZEE€0
29 LY6 TS 0000 ®sd2anossy z03 TeE3Og
00°G€Ts $92Inossy peloTIzsaIupn 0000
00°01Gs $90INnosey pejoTajzseaun 0000
6€°249¢s Sa0Inosay Pe31dTI3saxun 0000
00°GLES §90IN0saY peioTIlseIun 0000
00°00Ts$ §82Inossy pe3joTajzsaxup 0000
B0 TIPTS §80In0say peloTajssIup 0000
08°8%¢ SedINnosey psjoTajzssIun 0000
00 9%s $a0INoOSssy Pe3dTI3saxun 0000
£€6°1€¢ §80Inossy pejotajzssup 0000
TL E€0TS S8dInosay Pe31dTI3ssxun 0000
TL E0TS §80Inosey psloTIjlsaIun 0000
punj Texsusp 00T0
PLOSIF [00Ydg uotun) uosre) 1 8T
Junoury ®danosey pung 3I0TIISTIQ
Wd0Z:62:T v10¢/62/6
Z JO 1 sbegq

Sdanossy/pung Ag Tre3aq



0T"009'L¢

8T 3IOTI3ISTA I03 Te3og

00°vv8s 00SZ pung zo3z Te30f
00°pvss 0000 ®danosey zo03 Teq0g
00°vp8s S@0Inosay P®310TI3ssxupn 0000
pung S8TI3TTTORITRaTdR) 00s2Z
ST 6EV'ZS 00ET Pung zo3y yejog
ST 6€Ev’'ze 0TES ®SoInosey xoz Tejog
16°821% Swe1boxg Tooyos - uortyTrymy PTTUD 0I€S
CEVLBTS SWeIborg Tooyss - wortyTIINg PTTUD 0T€S
C6°GERS swerboig Tooyog - UOTITIION PTTYD 0TES
PULI eTIe®jsge)y gget
LT 9€es 0060 pung x03 Tej0g
TL LTS 00TT ®danossy zoz Tejop
TL LTS A393307 =3eqg 00TT
00°0STS CEEQ ®0anossy 10z Tejop
00°0GST$ uern UoTIBIUSOUOY / TeqUsws Tddng Efctel} ZEECO
9% °89¢ 0000 soanossy 103 Tejof
0L°T98 SeoInossy pejotazserup 0000
9L°9¢ S3dInossy P330TI3s81Upn 0000
PUng sTooyosg zo3xeyy 0060
uo_bm_ﬂ ﬁooaow GO_QD QOENU Iy 81
Junoury SdInosey pung IOTIISTIQ
Wdoz:6z:T v102/62/6

Z JOo z eobeg

SdInoseay /pung Lg TTe3sqg



0T 009°L$ T=®30L pueas

Junoury

®danosey

pung
Wd0Z:67:T v10¢2/62/6

I9TI3SIQ
I 30 T sbeg

SdInosay/pung Ag ITe3sq



"siuduifed jo uoynqrysip 0y Joud FODY 03 pauanjau 3q Isnul 1d3p.o sy,

aeq

Ag

[eaoaddy pue uoneuIwexy §OOY

aeq

(Ceozy ok)) uonezLIoOyNe s1squisw PIeoq jo fyuiofeur & oaey jsnw ‘assoyo st wondo st gy

* SISQUIdIA pieOg O
10

sakordwg /1030 pazuoyny x_

PTrocieTS €107/07/60  :pareq spuswikeyg 10J [€}0 ], pugasy
€TT081S S Siuswiey pae) jipal)
10°20S‘11S (4] SyuBLIBAY

10981301 Jusmfed Y} UO pa3sT| se pazuoyne axe syusuled Suimojjoy oy Nuisg smjeusig pazuoyny oy 1ed sy

LY [ooyag uotu(} uosae) D oweN nigsiq
¥ 30 ¢ 98eyg

TOPIO yusmAe g 121081(] [ooyog



T0°20S'T1¢ "SIUELIEAL [V Jo Junomy [e10,
00°SLbS Sd AFTIVA 19¢ NS 2741
88°1vT$ JANVE Sn 9€11 Y61SHbT]
$6°685°9% SHDIA¥ES 4004 00sAS 90z £61SHrTI
11°6¢€8 A1ddNS "410 ? TOOHDS LSHMHLNOS 9€8 T6ISHPTI
06'9¢$ “ONI DIA¥HS TOOHDS 66€ 161StbT]
0S'66°1$ ‘00 TIO 30y $8¢ 061Stpz]
£0°€98% ONI SA0oyg AdIvg S¥F0Nqouq 897 681SHbTI
vS'9ZIS ONI SIMOE AANIId 868 881SHieI
0£'866$ NAANVT a3ovTaq L601 L8ISHYT]
00°€€$ SOIAIag Loddng AofjeA renuay 886 981SHpT]
0T'191 voNasg 40 INFNLYVdaq VINIOAITYD b S8ISHbT]
0Z'1H1$ SHOIAYAS JWIOJAINN RAVIAVIY 1l v8ISHiZ]

Junowry aweN A0pua A Bqunyy dopus 4 fquny JueLrepg

AVSS6STT S10Z/5/S
jo [ a8eq

£162/07/60 pareq

SJUeLIRAL JOg 19)S13ay juerrepq

IS 100498 worun) woszey gy g



€2°208'1$ SiwdwAed piey HP3ID IV Joyunoury (€103,

00'6£€$ WAVIV ALNMNOAS AFTTvA 6L01 98t£00p1

95 1L7$ 10d44a 301440 9z S8YE00T]

LS'IEVS ONI NOILVYDFINT HOd1Ib1a 8101 8YE00b]

S6'TYsS ONI H2¥N0S NvaT1D 144 £8Y€00¥1

SI'L1z8 TVYOINIHD ¥a1LNg a4 T8YE00¥]
Junomv OumN JOPIIOA -laqumN JOpHOA JaqumN waumnoq

WdS0:00:Z1 S10Z/5/S ‘«:EGZ/OZ/&@ pareqg s;u@w,(g&

Jo | aSeq 104 1338139y paeny np3a) 1OHISIA [00Y0g worun wosiey yry g



——
09°¢vg

sanddng pue S[eLId)eIn

A1an07 opeyg §20-0000€+-000 I-0111-0-001 I-0010  €910py - Ad

SLELS sanddng pue S[eLId)el A1an07 amyg $T0-0000£4-0001-01 1 1-0-0011-001¢ €910V - Ad

0L18 sanddng pue speriagery A1en07 operg £20-0000€4-0001-0111-0-gg 1:0010  €91041 - Aq

90928 saljddng pue S[eLIEI Kpoy apeg 000-0000€4-0001-01 1 1-0-0011-0010 E910V1 - Ag 440 % TOOHDS LSAMHINOS 9€8 [€183 2741
anw/!'l Judwieg yo junowy jejoy

06'9¢% 0010 :13quiny pung ioj rejoy

06'9¢g saljddng pug SleLseNy $a0Inosay Papsarun coo-ooocmv.oo.\.m.oooo-o-oooo-ooS Q10v1 - Ag ‘ONI IDIA¥HS “TOOHDS 66€ 184741
0S6orIs Audwleg jo junoury Iejoy,

0S°661°1¢ 0010 :1aquiny pung joj [ejog,

Ieng
STT8s [9$21Q/2utiosen- “|ddng 2 peyy 1004 1030y 000-0100£4~00, 20000-0-2100-0010  z970p1 - Ad
ceney saijddng pue syeisoieyg $30mM0s9Yy porornsasup 000-0000€5~0028-0000-0-0000-00 1 L910VT - Ad
9

€0THT 1S 19831 /aujosen- ‘jddng » __E_M $30In0S3Y pajoinsaiup coo-oSOmv.oowm-ocoo-o-occo-co~o LOTOPT - A4

01°82%- 1983l /sutjosey- “1ddng ¥ MM.M 1004 10jopy coo-Soomv.oonm-oooc.o-m 100-0010  zro0p7 - WO 00 TMOH0Y g7 061SvvT1
7 Juawieq jo Junowy vyoy

£V'£98% 00€T ‘1aquinN puny 104 fejog,

£V°€98¢ POoJ  swreigory 100Y2g - wonnny PIIYD 000-0000L-001 £-0000-0-01£5-00¢] OLIOPT - Ad SA00d A¥Iva SYIONA0Ud 89¢ 681SHrT1
y’%ﬂ JudwAEd Jo Junomy Jejoy
¥S9CIs 0010 :1oqumy pun,y 104 ejoy,
¥$'9T1g a3e)soq - Suonestunwwoy) $301M0s3y parornsasup ooo-omoo%-oouN-oooo-o-oooo,ocS 8910¥T - Adg ONI SIMO€ AaGNLig 868 831Srrz1
%7 ‘Judwieg yo junowy jejoy
0£'866% 0010 :1aquny puny 10 oy,
0£'866$ mu.aoU.EoEuEm< SduBUUIRIA Ap07 apeyg 000-$00095-0001-011 1-0-0011-0010 ¢ 10T - Ad NIaNvT 3ov71 3¢ L601 L8ISYYTI
7 udwifed yo Junowy [e10

Joees 0010 :Joqunp puny 104 [ejo],

e Sammyipuadxy

0’ 3unenadq pue §301A138 121y $301n083Y pajornsaiup ooo-ooooww-oamn-oooo-o-oooo-ooS EST0V1 - Ad 90IAILS poddng 3R Tenusy 886 981ShpTI
mﬂw'l” Juwwieg jo Junowy rejo,

71918 00€1 :1aquinp punyg 10,4 Ie0],

1918 Poot  sureigorg 10043 - uonny PIYD ooo-oooonv.ooum.occo-o-oamm “00€l  1910py - Ad) INFWLIVdaqg VINIOAITYD 4%3 S8ISHYTI
ml.;;#l Qudwiey yo junowy [ejoy.

clvig 0010 ‘1oqunN puny 10 Tejo,

s SaImipuadxy

2148 3unesndo pue S01A19G 10130y SeoInosay P3joLnsaun ooc-oooowm.oomw-oooc-o-oooc-ooS ISIOPI - A4 JIAYES WOAINN RVINVYY bl 121852741

junoury 12(qQ 30Inosay

Is-d0 -Z.m-OO-\wm-mE.Om

ON 2douaiejay

SWRN I0pusp o sopus A ON Juswnd0(]

£102/07/60 :pajegg Sjmdwseg a0y
1998133y yuswkeg [BJdwmoyy

VCE6SI ] S102/s/S
> 1 98eg PHISI 100425 woru wossury yyyy g



0£°8vzs

0010 “2quinN pung so4 fejo)

280918 sanddng pue Sietajepy Sadinosay PawIsaun ooo.oooomv.oonm-ocoo-o-oooo-ooS SOTOPI - Ag

3v'L8§ salddng pue S[eualey uonesnpy jeisadg 000-0000€t-071 ToRm-c-oomcéoS vo10P1 - Ag 10d4d 301440 24 S8YE00PT
mgf Awwfed jo yunowy B30,

LS IEh$ 0010 “aquinp puny 10 [elog,

00°S118 slieday pue $95897 ‘spejuocy S3oImosay PajoLsaun ooo-ooooow.oouw-oooo-o-oooo-ooS 9S10VT - Ag

LS91¢eg sieday pue soseoy ‘Sfejuay $32Inosay Pajonsaun ooo-cooowm-oomw-ooco-o-oooo.ooS SSI0VT - Ad ONI NOLLVIOTINT Hodwwia  gjq; Y8YE00Y ]
.mal.w’.vmwﬂ Jwuieg jo Junowy jejo,

$6°Tvsg 0010 ‘raquiny puny 101 [ej01,

$6°Trss senddng pue Sletogey $321n0say pajornsarupy 8988m#oomw-ococ-o-oooo.ooS 8ST0p1 - Aq ONI 42¥n0s Nva1) (<43 E8VEOOF T
mu.hﬂﬂw/ nu-vﬂ-hﬂam Jo «-—:OE{ —waeh.

SI'/ ~N@. 00€1 Jaquiny puny 10,1 [e30].

m.~ w/ sanddng pue SIEUREIN  sumeigosg 100458 - vonnp priyy ooo-oocomv.oonm.ccoc.o-o_ €S-00€T  zsiopy - Ad TVOINAHD d41INng 144 8PE00Y1
7 Juawikeq jo Junowry [ejoy,

00°SLp$ 0010 -1aquinn pung 104 reyoy,

T sajipuadxg

00°SLYS Suneradg pue $901AI35 Jayy(y S30mosay Pamsaiun ooo.oooowm-ooom-oooc-o-oooo-oo3 6SI0VT - Agd S9d AFTIVA 19¢ 894741
3/[" Juwieg jo junowy ejoy

¥6°071$ 0060 ‘Yaquiny pung o3 o,

v6'0ZI1$ mo.&oU-EquEw< SoUBUSIUIRIA Sa2Inosay Pajnsaiun 000-500095-0001-01 1 1-0-0000-0060 0910¥T - Agq ANVE SN g¢qg ({183 474]
¥6'0Z1$ 0010 ‘1oquinN pungy 10 fejoy
v6'0Z1$ sardop-yuswoanigy SduBUUIRA $301n0s3y payorysaiupy ooo-moo%m.oo2.88-0.88-8S 09T0bT - Agq ANVE SN 9gqy 143854741
% Jwwied jo Junowy jejoj
$6'685°9¢ 00€1 1aquinN puny 104 rer0y,
STL99°1¢ Pooq  swergory 100498 - wontny iy ooo,oooo\.v.ocnm.oooo-o-o_mm-oom I 6910t1 - Aq
0€'109°1$ POOF  sweigorg 100Y5g - uoniynp PIYD ooo-oooonv.oonm.oooo-o-o_m.w-oom I 6910t1 - Aq
98'0Eb°1$ PoOd  swesgorg 100408 - wonmnN PIlYD oco,oooonv.oonm-oooo-c-o_mm-oom I 691061 - Agq
8z POO4  sureigorg 100493 - uomyny PIyD ooo-oooo\.v.oonm-oooc-o-o_mw-oom I 691081 - Aq
3T°1LSS POOS  swreiSory 10043 - uoryyny pyy ooc.oooo\.v.ooum.oooo.e-o_mw-oom I 6910b1 - Aq

916€$ P01 suresgorg 100425 - wopyny Py ooo.oooomv.oonm.oocc.c-o_mw-OOm I 6910p1 - Agq

6°01€$ POOS  swresgorg 100425 - uoniyny PIYD ooo.oooo\.v.oo\.m.oooo-o.o_mm-ooM I 69T0v1 - Agq

U437 POOS  suresgory 100455 - womyny; PIYD 000-0000Lt-00, €-0000-0-01 €5-00€1 691047 - Ad SHOIANYAS d00g O0SAS 9oz €61SvrT1
g”” Juwley jo unowy fgyoy

Isees 0010 _‘1aquiny puny 104 [ej01

unowry Palqp 90Inosay IS-90 -N4- 09 - Ad-Td-qy ON 3ous1o)ay SUWeN Iopuop ON Jopuop o N usumoso(g

VeI S10z/5/s

07 98eyq

£107/02/66 :pojeg SjwomAe g oy
19)S130y Juwowife g BIowwmoe

PEISIA 1005 wopup) uosiey gy 81



_.ue.r- _ e.ﬂ Jmwleg yo junowy reyoy

J0'6¢€s 0010 ‘1oqumpy punyg 104 je1og,

10°012$ Suurery - ‘dxg Jadg % ‘A3 Jorg $30In0say PayLgsarup)
10°6Z1$ Sturery - -dxg TodQ ‘AJag Joiq $3%mosoy paywmsamun
SILLS Judwied jo junowry eyoy

[4X4 ) 00£T :Jaquiny punf iof jejog.

(474} saddng pue S[eLoJRI swes3o1q 190438 - voniyny PIlYD

Junoury 13(qQp

20In0say

ooo.wSomw-co\.wloooo-o-ooco.
000-910085-00, €-0000-0-0000-

0010  LSt10pT - Ad
0010 LS10p1 - Ad

000-0000£t~00/ £-0000-0-01€5-00¢ L__9910v1 - A4

WAVTY A1nanpgs AHTIVA 6401 98YE00H1

VZE6S 11 S107/5/c
0 ¢ a8eq

IS-90 - N3 - OD-Ad-Ty-qy ON aouaiojoy

£107/02/60 :payeg Sjwowde g doy
19)siday Juswi ey L2 E2C 11111 (179

LOdIA D140 )44 $8VE00V1
SWEN I0pUsA - oN Jopus A ON Jusmnd0g

PEISIA 100435 woruyy wostery ypy 81



vvoeer § ‘[e10], pueas

LT SiudwAey yo 4 &0y,

YT roc‘crs LI ‘Spudwmkey yo 4 Iejo],

~rrly

66'vS8°LS 00¢1

r6'0Z1$ 0060

1£°82¢°cs 0010

fejo], puny
LS| Jooyag uolu ) uosse WL 8T oSy

WVZE6S 1T s107/6/6 £€102/02/60 ‘PAajeg Siuowifeg a0y

1J0 | o8eq 13)s130y Juswifey [eRIsmwmo)




1€ '8Ze‘Gge

00T0 Pung zo3 tejof

8% °L8¢ 0059 ®oanosey zo3 Te30g,
87°L8¢ UOTI®ONPY Teroedg 0059
IV €ee’1¢ 00TT ®oznosey zo3 Te3og
0€ 8668 %HOUUOA 33e3g 00TT
09°€vg Ax93307 ®3e3g 00TT
0L° 13 Axs3707 93e3g 00TT
SLUETS 4193307 sjesg 00TT
90'9cszs 4193307 sqe4g 00TT
ST pa¢ €100 ®oanosey 203 ye30f
G¢°Z8s 1004 z070pR ZT00
0T 8zs- 1004 Io30p 100
Lz €58'¢g¢ 0000 @danosey I03 TeR30g
cEE0CS $edInossy P330T13s87Up 0000
S6°2vGs §8danossy Pe30TI3s87Up 0000
Z8'09T¢ §edanoseay Pe3dTa3sazup 0000
LS 91¢gg §80Inosay P8310Ta3ss1up 0000
00°0128 S®0Inosay UmuOHuumchD 0000
00°6218 S®danosesy UquHuumwuco 0000
00°ST11S S®dinosey Pe3dTa3ssaup 0000
€E0°2ZhZ TS s8dInossy P830Ta3sagup 0000
06°9¢es S®danosasy PS30Ta3s01Up 0000
02 Tv1s §8danossy Umuoﬂuum®MCD 0000
7S 9z1¢ Sedanosay P235TI3581U) 0000
00°¢ceg S89danosey PS35Ta3887Up 0000
oo.mwwm mmousomwm Umuoﬂuumwuca 0000
Ay ARS Sedinosey UmuOHuummHCD 0000
PUnI Texsussy 00T0
RLosIq jooyog uoluf) uosren ny 81
Junouny ®dInosey pung IDoTI3STIQ

wouaomwm\vash Kg TITR®33Qg



14

< elers 8T 3I9TI3sTQ 203 Tez0p
66°758°L¢ 00ET PUn3 103 Tej0g
66°vS8°L¢ 0TES ®danosey o3 Tejof
ST L1Z% sweiboirg Tooyog - UOTITIINN PTTYD 01€s
YARNAS sweiboig tooyog - UOTITIINN pTTY) 0TES
0€°T09'Tg sweiboag Tooyog - UOT3ITIINN pTTYD 0T€S
8Z°1LG¢ Sweiboig fooyog - UOTITIINN pTTYD 0TES
SZ°L99'T¢ sweiboig Tooyog - UOTITIINN pPTTYD 0TES
0% Gps Sweiboig Tooyog - UOTITIINN pTTYD 01€g
29°16€8 Sweiboig tooyog - UOT3ITIINN prTY) 0T€S
98'0€¥v‘1¢ swexbozg tooyog - UOT3ITIINN PTTYD 0T€S
8C TLSS Sueiboxg tTooysg - UOTITIINN prTYD 0T€s
%96°01€s Sweiboig Tooyong - UOTITIION pPTTYD 0T€S
€9 °€98¢ sweiboxg Tooyog - UOTITIINN pPTTYY 0TE€s
02°1971¢ Swexboxg Tooyog - UOTITIINN pTTYD 01€g
PURE BTIs3e3e)  (q¢7
v6-0z18 0060 Pung zo3y Tezop
v6°021¢ 0000 ®oanosey zo3 Telog
76 02TS §adInossy Po30Ta3sexup 0000
PUni stooyog I93I'YD  gpgg
uo_bmmﬂ mooaom aomcb com.HmU Y 81
Junoury SdInosey pung IOTI3ISTIQ

wou.ﬂomwm}ocﬁm g Trejsq



vZ v0E‘ETS Te305 puexs

Junoury

®oanosay pung IDTIISTIQ

®danossy/pung Xg ITe3sq



£JO ¢ 33eq

*syuduifed yo uonnqLysIp 03 Joud §o Y 0 PauInjau aq ysnw Japio S L

aeq Ag
[eaoiddy pue uoneuTwWexy OOy
areq
(2£9Tr OF) uonezLOyNe SIaquisw preoq jo Auiofew  saey jsnur ‘ussoyp st uondo sty jy "
* SI9QWISIA] pIROgY 0]
10
v\ sako]duig/1oyo pazuogny

8CIT'SS v102/97/60  :payeq Syuawife 1oj jejoy, puein
S9°STI‘IS € simwwieq pre) jipaiy
LT'880°vS 6 SjueLIepm

19181321 Juswiked 913 U0 pajsy se pazuoyine are syuowled Sumoryog o Nurrng aImyeusg pozuoyny oy} 1ad sy

PIISIA 100Ydg uoruy wosaey) I eweN jowgsiq

TOPIQ JwwW g Jo1nsi( [ooysg



LT 880°'9%$ SIUBLIEAL [[V JO JUROWY [gj0],

88°1vC$ JINVE SN 9€11 SSOELYTI
00°000°1$ ‘ad 40 921440 ALNNOD TAVINL 99 YSOELYTI
T7T906°1$ SHOIAYES 004 OOSAS ‘ 90¢ £S0ELYTI
¥9°CI$ ATddNS 940 ® TOOHDS LSTIMHLNAOS " €8 TSOELPTL
87 1S5S ONI SAO04 A¥IVd SYIONA0Ud 897 1SO0ELYZT
00'vL$ ONI AYOLVIOgVT ATIVAVTIAA 06 0S0ELYZT
00'S1$ VNSO 088 6v0€LYT1
SI'ZIIS SHIIAYES WIOJINN IVINVEV ¥1 SYOELYTT
00°SLIS TOUINOD LSAd QIDNVAAY LSh LYOELYZT
junowy aweN JOPUQA JOqlllllN .lOpllaA .mqwnN )UBJJGM

WdO1:TST $102/6T/6 ¥102/97/60 pajeq

130 | o8eq SJUBLIBAA JOf J3ISISOY JUBIIB AL 1LSI [00YS Uoru() UosIE)) 31y 81



G9°G2ZT'1$ ‘SiwdmAeg pIed Npas) IV jo yunowry [e10],
St'6$ LOd3d HOI440 9T S0Y800¥1
LOSSS U] SaLysnpu] 99761 869 Y0¥800%1
£1°190°T$ SWHLSAS SSANISNE SOINOYLTV) €601 £0v800p1
unowy AWeN I0pus A £3quny Jopus 4 dquiny judwndoq

WASTTS'T ¥107/62/6
1Jo | o8eq

YI6T/97/60 pase( s;usuileg
10 1938130y pae) par) WIS [00Ydg uotun uosre) Iy g1



—
—_—_——
€I'T190°1I$

HudwAeg Jo junowy [LILA S

£1'190°1$ 0010 ‘IoquinN punj 1oy |ejo],
10'6L6% sardo)-jusurseigy S0UBUSIUIBIA Kano g 000-500095-0001-0111-0-001 1-0010 6ILIYI - Ad
0Ts9s sado-juowaady soueusjureiy Kiano aperg 000°500095-0001-01T1-0-0011-0010  61LIpT - Ad
w918 sa1dod-juamaaBy aoueuajureyy Lot amg 000-50009-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  61LI%1 - Ad SAS SSEANISNE SOINOULTVO €601 €0v800¥1
88 Ipzs . BusmAeg yo yunowy yyjoy,
v6'0C1$ 0060 IequnN pung 104 fejo]
FG'OZTS sadog-juowaaisy soueusjureyy $20IN059Y pajoLIsarun 000-600095-0001-0111-0-0000-0060  ZZLIP] - Ad ANVE SN 9¢T1 $S0ELYTI
¥6'0718 0010 ‘13qunN puny 104 [ejo],
¥60T1$ sa1dop-juawsaisy soueuayurepy $921n0sY paoLsarup 000-500095-00€£-0000-0-0000-0010 ~ TZLIPT - Ad ANVE SN 9611 $SOELVTI
% Juawieg jo junowy jejoj,
00‘1T$ 0010 ‘IequnN puny 104 [e10],
00'000°1$ §]00gog unoHym joenuo) Apend 1ayseay |1 apIL 000-¥00085-0001-0111-0-S £0¥-0010 €ZLIVI - Ad 40O 401440 AINNOD TAVINL 99 YSOELYTI
% 8-—2—.—%“&.—0 junowy j¥jo],
TT906°1$ 00€1 :Joqunp puny 104 [el0],
TT906°1$ Po01  sweidorq jooyag - uonmnN pyn 000-0000L#-00L£-0000-0-01 €6-00€T  LZLIPI - Ad SAJIAYES AOOJ OOSAS 907 £S0ELYT
el@%lh HudwIed Jo Junowry [vyo],
¥9'C1$ 0010 :laqumN puny Iog [ejo],
voTig saddng pue sjenojepy K1amo ojerg 100-0000£+-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  SE00ST - Od 440 ¥ TOOHDS ISIMHLNOS  9¢8 TSOELYTI
sTIsss Hudwiied jo yunowy [gpoy.
871668 00€1 “Ioquinp puny 1oj [Ejoy
8TISSY Pood  sweidoiq jooypog - uonnN ppyo ooo-oooog-oohm-oooo-o-o~mw-OOm_ 9TLIYI - Ad 1SA00d AdIVA SYIDNAOAd 89T 1S0ELYTI
wrs Judmied yo junowy [ejoy
00'vLS 0010 ‘1equnN pung 1oq jejo],
- saamipuadxyg
00'vLS unesado pue SI0IAISG IIYIO 309y Jureq Jofey 7 Furoup 000-000085-0118-0000-0-0S [8-0010 9ILIVI - Ad AdOLVIOgV T ATIVAVTIAA 06 0S0ELYTI
T Judwied Jo yunowy 1e30],
w18 00€1 “laquuny puny 104 [ejoy,
00°s1$ Sdiysioquiay pue sonq - sweBosg jooyog - UORLINN pIIYD 000-0000€5-00L£-0000-0-01£S-00€1  8ZLIYT - A4 VNSO 088 6V0ELYT]
sro,s. Hu3iied Jo Junomy [ejo
SIZILSg 0010 Ioqump puny 1o [ejo],
- samyipuadxy
SI'CIIS BuyeiadQ pue sootatag REliiTe) S32IN0SIY pajoInsaun) 000-000085-00Z8-0000-0-0000-0010 TZLIPY - Ad IAYES WIO4INN MIVIAVIY 4! 8V0ELVTI
oos.is JuswAed yo Junomy qujoy,
00°SL1S 0010 *qump puny 104 jejo],
00°SL18 [01u07) 3894 SOOIN0SIY pajornsaluf) ooo.o\.oomw-oouw-oooo-c-oooo-oo_o STLIVT - Ad TOMINOD L1Sdd IONVAQVY LSY LYOELYTT
junoury 192090 20In0say IS-90 -Nd-09-Ad - T4 - a4 ON 32U219Joy SWEN I0pUsp  oN Iopusp  on JUETI W Tgl

WdOS IS ¥10Z/6T/6

€Jo | o8eq

YI07/97/60 :pare(q sjuamAey Joyf

19)S139y Juouifeg [eidiomwo )

PLOSI [00Yd§ uom() uosIe) Iy g1



——
—————

Sy 6% Huawied jo yunoury jejo,
0€'€g 00€1 ‘IoquinN puny 10, [ejof.
=~
0£'€g sonddng pue sjeualely  swrerSorg looyag - wonnp priyy 000-0000€¥-00LE-0000-0-01€S-00€T  LILI4] - Ad 10dAA 401440 9p7 SO¥800%1
SI'9$ 0010 “FoquinN pung 104 fejo].
swoouy
S1'9% sanddng pue sjenoyepy MOT sjueln) oiseq [ 91 L-YSV] 000-0000£-0001-0T11-0-010€-0010 8ILIVI - Ad LOdAd 01130 9y7 S0¥800¥1
_————
be.mmw uaﬂvE%sk Jo u==c_=< [ejoj,
LO'SSS 0010 ‘39qunN puny 104 [ejo],
— =
L0<ss saddng pue sjenojey Kipo arerg 000-0000£+70001-0111-0-0011-0010 _ 0ZLI4T - Ad U] sousnpuy svze1] 869 $0¥300+1
junoury 122090 0IN0SoYy

WdOS: 1S ¥10Z/67/6

€30 7 93eyq

IS-€0 -Nd-09-Ad-q9-qy ON 20udJ950y

vI07/97/60 :pase( syusuiked 10 g
138139y Juomfeg [BidJ Wm0

SWEN JOPUIA  ON I0PUDA  ON JusWINAO(]

PLISIA 10042 uotu(y uosie yy; gy



8EIT’S § ‘1830, puern

71 SIueWARJ JO 4 [ejo

I8EITSS <l [puawied yo 4 fejoy,
08°SLY'TS 00¢t
v6'0C1$ 0060
80°L19°C$ 0010

1804, punyj

wgmhﬂwmn [eoygog uoian uosae) y 81 uﬁOmhﬁme
NdOS IS T ¥10T/67/6 - ¥102/97/60 :pare( s;usmieg doq

o 18)S13aY Juow ‘e [enIWuIO))




08°SLY’ZS 00ET PuUng Ioz TE3O,

08°SLY’ZS 0TES ®oanosey I0I Te3ol
o€ €S sweiboig TOOYDS - UOTITIFON PTTUD 01€S
2290618 sweiboxg Tooyos - uoT3TIINN PTITUD 0TES
82°T1G6GS sweibordg Tooyos - uoT3TIINN PTTYD 0TES
00°GTs sweiboag Tooyos - UOT3ITIINN PTTUD 0TES
puni etxsjsged  QQfel
v6°021$ 0060 Punjg x03 Tejog
vm.owﬂ% 0000 ®d2anossy z03 TR3OI
76°0CTs S$920IN0sSY pPal3oTIISDIUN 0000
puni sTooyss I93IeYyD (060
80°L19'2$ 00T0 Pung 103 Te3O0
00" VLS 0ST8 ®oanosey 103 Tezor
00" VLS "I00Y "3uTen xoley 3 butobup 0GT8
00°000’TS GEOp ®soanosey x03 Te30L
00°000'Ts A3TTend xeyoesl IT oT3TL SEOD
S1°9¢ 0TOE Soanoseay I0z Te30L
ST 93 SWOOUT MOT S3juern OTseg I STITL-VSVI 0T0€
¥8°82T'T¢ 00TT ®oInosey I03 Tejog
P9 21s Ax93307 °3e3g 00TT
T10°6L6S A193307 s3e3g 00TT
02¢°59s Axs3307 e3e3g 00TT
L0998 Axs3307 @3e3g 00TT
Z6°9T¢ KAxs3307 ejeag 00TT
60 "80¥S$ 0000 ®2anossy 103 Tejo0f
v6°0CTs S9DINOSSY pejoTIlSaIun 0000
GT°CTTS §90Inosay pe3oTajsaiup 0000
00°GLTS §90IN0S®Y pPs3dTIISSIUN 0000
pung Teisuen Q0
OLISIT [00YdS uorup) uose) Iy 8T
Junoury Sdanosay pung JOTIISTQ

WdS0:¢G6:1 v102/62/6
2 Jo T obeg Sdoxnossy/pung Xg TTe3zeq



28 €T2’'SS 81_3IDTIISTA I0F TeIOf

Junoury Sdanosay pung 30TIISTIQ
NdG0:2G:T v102/62/6
Z 30 z abeg Soanossy/pung Ag TTejeq



C8'ETIZ'GS Te3o0] pueay

Junoury

SoInosey pung 3IOTIISTQ
NdG0:ZG: T v102/62/6

Jo T obeg Sdanossy/pung Ag TTe3sq



‘sywmied yo uonnqrysip 0 sord 3OO 0y P3UINAI 3q JSNUI JIPIO STY L

areq kg

[eaoxddy pue uoneunwexy 00

e

(ze9zy D7) vonezLIOYNE Sloquisul pIeoq jo Ayuiofew e oAey 3snw ‘uasoyo st wondo ST JY

» SIOQUISIA pIeog a
10
9akofdurg 1013 pezuoyny E

Z

SL'9L6'LS S10T/01/v0 ‘Paje( syudwAe 10y [B)0], pueas
P8ISS z sjuawieq pae) ypai)
0€'8SH°LS b1 SJuBIIBA

19351301 yuatuked o) uo pajsy] se pazuoyine are sjuowAed Bumof[oj oy NuIag smyeusig pazuoyny oy sad sy

RIS j00YdS Arejudwaly uoru ) uosie)) Iy OUIBN 19LSI(q

730 $ 98eyg .HOHVHO ﬁHﬁOE%ﬂ& Hom.ﬁﬁmmn —Qcagm



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri

Warrant Register For Warrants

Page | of 1

Dated 04/10/2015 5/7/2015 10:14:23AM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12488053 1233 BANK OF AMERICA - 5483 $2,162.66
12488054 1133 BANK OF AMERICA-8701 $11.96
12488055 1218 CITY OF HANFORD UTILITY SERVIC §114.25
12488056 1097 DE LAGE LANDEN $998.30
12488057 1195 HEDGES PEST CONTROL $95.00
12488058 474 KINGS CO OFFICE OF EDUCATION $20.44
12488059 179 KINGS WASTE & RECYCLING AUTH $183.60
12488060 222 MICHAEL'S PLUMBING SUPPLIES $30.37
12488061 268 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC $417.86
12488062 285 ROE OIL CO. $1,118.19
12488063 897 SCHOOL PATHWAYS LLC $150.00
12488064 1245 INC SOLUTIONZ VIDEOCONFERENCIN $99.00
12488065 206 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES $1,564.04
12488066 1247 TULARE COUNTY REGISTRAR OF VOT $492.63
Total Amount of All Warrants: $7,458.30



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri Credit Card Register For
Payments Dated 04/10/2013

Page 1 of 1
5/7/2015 10:14:32AM

Document Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
14010859 136 LEE CENTRAL CALIF. NEWSPAPERS $408.83
14010860 246 OFFICE DEPOT $109.62

Total Amount of All Credit Card Payments: $518.45



P 0ZS Judwikey Jo yunomy fejo],
by 0C$ 0010 :1equnN pun Jo4 €30,
vr'0T$ SI00YDS AJUno/m penuoy $201N0S2Y pajoLysaruf) 000-+0008$-00L£-0000-0-0000-0010  SLITYI - Ad ¥ONAH 40 TII440 OO SONIN vLY 85088+T1
00°S6$ Hudwied Jo Junomy fejo,
00°56% 0070 :39qunpN punj 10, 210,
00's6$ 103u03 3534 $30.1M0S3Y PAYOLSaIUf) 000-0£005S-008-0000-0-0000-0010  $LIZH] - Ad TOMINOD I1S3d SIDATH  S611 L5088¥T1
0c'se6s Hudwied jo yunowy [ejo],
0£'866% 0010 IequnN pung Jog fe10],
0€'866$ sardop-juswoardy Q0UBUSJUIRI A1opo1 a1m)g 000-S00095-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  6LITHT - Ad NIANVIIOvIda  L601 9508841
sTyIrs. swamAeg jo Junowry ejoy,
STYIIS 0010 :1oquny pun, 3oy [e10],
STYIIS Tomag/one §90In0S3Y PajoLnIsaluy) 000-0£00$$-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  ILIThl - Ad :ALITLLA QYOANVH 40 ALY  81zI $s088vT1
< 5 Juamied Jo Junowy el
961 ($ 0010 JoqunN pung IoJ fejo]
96’118 Sj00oqIXa], uey], JaIQ syoog S[eLISJBIAl JeuOnONSUL K150 000-00002#-0001-0TT1-0-00€9-0010  691THT - Ad 10L8-VOIYANY A0 JINVd  €€11 $S088¥T1
97918 Huswdeg Jo Junowy [g)o],
LE'9TS 00€T :J2qunp puny Joj [e10],
L4 %) POC]  sweigold j00ydS - woNLINN Py 000-0000Lt~00LE-0000-0-01€5-00ET  OLIZHT - Ad
60'12$ sonddng pue sjeLolely - suresSoiq jooyos - onny pryy 000-0000£4-00L£-0000-0-0T€S-00E1 ~ OLITYI - Ad  £€8%S- VORIV 40 INVE €71 £5088471
198 0060 :JequinN pun, 104 [e)0],
samnypuadxyy uein
96'€T$ BuneiadQ pue SA0IAIRS 1YIO uoneNusOu0) Eswddng 4401 000-000085-0001-0T1T-0-TE€0-0060 OLTIZHI - Ad
90'vES SYO0QIX3 ], URY, 19Y)0 syoog S[eLIIEIA [EUOONISULAIONO] 000-00002+-000T-0111-0-00£9-0060 OLIZHT - Ad
05°e$ S$J00QIX3L, UeY ], 1OYIQ $Y00g S[ELIOYEIN] [RUOIIONNSUL:AIS)0'] 000-0000¢t~0001-0111-0-00€9-0060  OLITYI - Ad €8S - VOLITAV 40 INVE €71 £5088¥C1
LLYLOTS 0010 :JoquinN puny 1o, [e10],
0S°LLS soyddng pue speusiey Kiono1 oerg 000-0000€+-0001-0TT1-0-0011~0010  OLITYI - Ad
9E'LLS sarjddng pue sjeuaepy Kianoy apeig 660-0000£7-0T¥Z-0000-0-0011-0010  0L1ZY] - Ad
€ satiddng pue spenorey A1ap07 arelg 000-0000€+-0001-0TT1-0-0011-0010  OLITHI - Ad
09°¢VIS satddng pue spenarey A1an07 2118 660-0000£+-0THT-0000-0-0011-0010  OLITHI - Ad
L858 sa1ddng pue seusjey A1ono7 aperg 660-0000€+-0T¥Z-0000-0-0011-0010  OLITYl - Ad
vE'ros sanddng pue sjenojeiy $30IN050Y pajosaIun 000-0000€4-0012-0000-0-0000-0010  0LIZhI - Ad
00°0¢8 SYO0QIXa], UBY, JYIO SY00y SIELISJEIA] [euOTONI)SU:A1aN0] 000-0000Zt~0001-0111-0-00£9-0010  OLIZYI - Ad
86'6£6$ saiiddng pue speuayepy A131107 9jeIg 000-0000€4-000T-0T11-0-0011-0010  OLITHT - Ad
\$1:31
pL'ESS saiddng pue sjeLotely  uonenusouoy feuswaddng “Eom 000-0000€¥-0001-0911-0-ZEE0-0010  OLITHI - Ad  £€8%S - VOIYANY 40 SNV £€TI £5088+C1
junoury 192{q0 20IN0saY IS-90 -NJ- 09 -Ad - T4 - Ad ON 20uaIgJoy SWEN JOPUS A ON JOpUSA  ON JUSWNJO(]

WVEOTT:01 SI10T/L/S

7J0 [ 98egq

STO0T/01/+0 :pdre( symduile J0
1918139y JudmAeg [eRIWWO)

LIS [00YdS ATe)udway uorup) uosie) Iy gI



M@.ﬁ@ﬂﬁ nuﬂuE%Nm Jojunowmy —KuOrF
£3'80¥$ 0010 :1°quiny puny JoJ Jeio],
SuisiIoApy
£8°'30¥$ - ‘dxg 18dQ 2 “A13g “Joid $30IN0S3Y PAIOINSAIU() 000-0v0085-00L2-0000-0-0000-0010  181Z¥1 - Ad ISMAN dITVD IVHLNAD 931  9€l 658010%1
ﬂw.ﬂavw nv—-uE»ﬁaA— uc ~==°—=< —ﬂub,ﬁ
£9°761$ 0010 :12qunp puny 104 Jel0],
sainyipuadxy
£9covs BunesadQ pue s01AIRS 1O S30IN0S2Y PAIOLISAIUL) 000-00008$-001£-0000-0-0000-0010  Z8IT¥1 - Ad VILSIDHY AINNOD HYVINL  LbTl 99088471
VQ.vwm.ﬂm n-:u-.—_%uam.«c junouwly |gjo ],
PO¥9S°1$ 00€1 Hequiny pung 104 [BI0]
LY'8s$ sa1ddng 2914195 po0g 19UI0  sweioid [00YSS - UOWLINN PIIYD 000-0100L+-00L£-0000-0-01€$-00€T  8LIZHT - Ad
TSE9ETS Poo4  swreiold [00YdS - HOBLINN PIIYD 000-0000Ly-00LE-0000-0-01€S-00€1  8LITHI - Ad
S POOJ  swieido1d [0OYOS - UOHLNN PIIYD 000-0000L¥-00LE-0000-0-01€S-00ET  LLITHT - Ad SHOIAYES AOOd OJSAS 90T $9088+T1
mlo.odw JJuwied Jo Junowy 8o
00°66% 0010 :1aqunN punyg 104 [e30]
samypuadxy awoouy
00663 Suneiad( pue SIAIBS IBYIO MO SJURID dIseg ] SEL-VSVI 000-000085-0001-01T1-0-010€-0010  9800ST - Od FYTINODOHAAIA ZNOILNIOS  SHl ¥9088¥Z1
00°0STS JuIWAE JO Junomy [¥)o],
00°0S1$ 0010 :19quny punj loJ [e10L
samypuadxyg eID
00°051$ 3une1ad() puw $301A198 SO  uoexUAcU)/EIuswI[ddng 110 000-00008$-0001-0F11-0-ZEE0-0010  €L1T¥I - Ad  OTISAVMHILVA TOOHDS  L68 £9088¥T1
a—.wﬁﬂa—w 3:0-:%&& Jojunowy jejojy
61'811°1$ 0010 :19qunN punyg 104 [210L
1ong
STLETS 1saiqputiose- jddng 7 peN §9011083Y PajoLIsaIu() 000-0T00€-00¥8-0000-0-0000-0010  ZLITHT - Ad
el
¥0'186% [esatqeuriosen- ‘ddng % __Em $90.M0S3Y pajoLsafy 000-0T00£¥-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  TLITHI - Ad ‘00TMOIA0d  S8T 790884T1
98 L1¥S uaﬂthu.m Jojunowy jejoy
98°L1¥$ 00€] :IoquinyN punj JoJ [ejoL
S % PoOd  swreidoid [00YOS - UOBINN PIIYD 000-0000L¥-00LE-0000-0-01£S-00ET ~ 9LI1ZVT - Ad 1SAOOd A¥IVA SYAONAOYd 89T 19088¥21
Mm.,onm JUdUAE JO Junowy ejo]
LEOES 0010 :JoqunN pun, JoJ [e10],
UA7% sanjddng pue sjeLoRN $30IN0SY PAIOLIISAIU( 000-0000€+-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  €812¥1 - Ad
Lov1S sanddng pue sienajey $30IN0S3Y PAJOLSAIUN) 000-0000€-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  €81T¥1 - Ad ddNS ONIFNNT STIVHOIN 72T 09088471
cw.mwﬁw "uﬂu-—-ham Jojunowy [ejoy,
09'€81$ 0010 :Joqunp punj 10] [el0]
09'€81$ oSeqren $30IM0S3Y PAYOLISIIUN) 000-050055-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  081Z¥] - Ad INITOADTI % HISVM SONDI  6L1 65088+C1
junoury 10090 20IN0S9Y IS-€90 ~NA-09-Ad- T -ad ON 20uaIaJoy QWiBN JOPUSA  ON JOPUSA  ON Juoumndog

ST0Z/01/+0 :pare( syuduifed Joy

WVEOFI:01 S10T/L/S
19)S133Y Juduide J [BIdIIWIWO))

730 7 9feq 1181 [00YIS ATBJUIWI[Y UOIU() UosIe)) Iy 8]



|

¢ 0TS HudwAked Jo junowry fejoy,
90'9% 00€T :1dqunN puny 10, fejoL
90'9% pood  swresSord [00YoS - UOMINN PIIYD 000-0000L7~00L€-0000-0-01€S-00€T  $800ST - Od lOddq B0 94T 098010%1
95'€01$ 0010 :IoqunN pung IoJ [ejo],
awoou]
£6'81$ soyddng pue sjpualeIN Mo spueID o1sEg [ AIL-YSV] 000-0000€-0001-01T1-0-010€-0010  S800S1 - Od
69'8¢3 sarjddng pue speoleiy S30IN0SIY paroLIsauf) 000-0000€7-00LT-0000-0-0000-0010  $800ST - Od
Y6518 sanddng pue sreuojey $90.n053Y pajoLsaIuf 000-0000€4-00£Z-0000-0-0000-0010  S800SI - Od 1OdAd FDIA0 94T 098010%1
junoury 192[q0 20In0soy IS-€90 - NA- 0D -Ad- T4 - dd ON 20u219}0Y SUIEN JOPUSA  ON JOPUSA  ON JUSWINOO(]

WVEO-FI-01 STOZ/L/S

730 ¢ o8eq

ST0Z/01/¥0 :pAre( symdwmie 1oy
19)S139Y Juswiked [erdJowmwo))

WVLISIF [00YdS ATejudwd[ uoruf) uosie)) Iy gf



SLOLE'L $ {[e)0], pueisn 9]  iSIUWIAR JO # [e)O]
SLOLE'LS 91  :syuowmAed Jo 4 [e10L
£CP10°CS 00€1
75°19$ 0060
06006°S$ 0010
e, pung

1ILISIQ [00YIS ATBIUIWA[F UOIU() UOSIE)) I §T  :IOLUSI(

WVEOHT:0T  S10T/L/S
130 | 93eg

ST0T/01/+0 :pare( syuomdey Jog
1918133y JuswAed [erdaowmo)




00°668 SWODUT MOT S3jueIs) OTseg I STITL-YSYI 0ToE€E

€6°8¥%S SUODUI MOT s3jueIn OTsed I ©TITL-VYSVYI 0t1o0€
66°V06'Cs 00IT ®oanosey I03 Tej30%
0€°866¢ Axs23307 83e3S 00TT
86°6€6s Axs3307 ®3e3S 00TT
£€9°609s Axs3307 s3e3g 00TT
0§ LLS Axs3307 ®83e3g 00TT
ZL"8Gs Ax23307 sje3g 00TT
9€LLS Axs3307 s3E38 00TT
09°€PTS Ax93307 23e3% 00TT
VL €0Z$ ZEEO soanossy I03 Tejor
00°0GT$ ueId uoTjeIjuSdUOD/TejuswaTddng Ji0T [4XX0
VLT€EGS Ueldd UOT3IBIJUSOUOC)/TeIuswWeTddns 4407 Z€E0
8z-z8s’‘es 0000 ®oanosey¥ I03 Te30L
ST VITS S8DIN0OSaY Pa3IDTIISDIU( 0000
69 °8€$ §80IN0SeyY po3DTIISaIUN 0000
P6°GTS §280IN0SsaY pe3doTIISaIUN 0000
€8°80FsS S9DINOsey pe3oTIiIsaIuUn 0000
€798 S80IN0S™Y pPa30TIISaIU( 0000
L6 7TS $80IN0OSsey pojoTajlsaaupn 0000
07 °STs sedINnosey pe3onTalsaiun 0000
AANYAS SeDIN0say pe3oTI3saaun 0000
70°186¢S S9DIN0S9Y pPoal10TIFSaIUN 0000
ST LETS §9DINO0SaY PoI0TIISDIUN 0000
€9°26¥$ S90IN0S9Y peloTIISDIUN 0000
09°€8T1s $2DINO0S8Y PoIDTIISDIUN 0000
00°66% $9DINOS8Y pe3dTIISSIUN 0000

punj Teisuso

0070

10LBSI( [00YDS ATRIUSWIS|H UOTU() UOSIEY) ITY 8T

Junoury

@oInosay

soanosay/pung g TTeR3ISq

pung

30TI3STQ



SL'9L6'LS

8T 3IO°TIISTA I03 Te30%

EE"VIO0'CS 00€T pung I03 Tezog
€€ V1I0’'ZS 0IES Soanosey I03 Tej0L
90°9s sweIboiq Tooyss - uoTITIINN PTTYD 0TES
60°1Zs swezboig TOOUDS - UOTITIINN PTTUD 0TES
8Z°G$ sweibord TOOYDS - UOTITIION PTTYD 0TES
98 LTIVS sweibord ToOYOSS - UOTITAINN PTTUD 0TES
ZGE€9€ TS swerboxg Tooyos - uoT3iTIINN PTTUD 0TES
LY 868 sweiboxg Tooyos - uUOTITIINN PTTUD 0TES
S0°CPTs sweiboxd TOOYDS - UOTITAINN PTTUD 0T€S
pung eTtIejsjye) 00€T
25 198 0060 pung 103 Tejof
9G " LES 00£9 ®SdINOseY I0J Te3oL
90 pES STeTI®IEW TBUOTIONIJSUI:AI837307 00£9
0G°¢s STETIS3EBW TBUOCTIONIJFSUT :AI93307 00€9
96 °'€2S ZEE0 Sdanosey I03 TejO]
96°€Cs uerd uotjerjueouod/Tejuswe1ddng FiDT ZE€E0
pung sTOOYdS x83IeYD 0060
06 "006'S$ 0010 pung z03 Tejor
96 "T19$ 00E9 ®doInosey 103 TeE3OL
96°1Ts STETIS3EBW TPUOTIONIZSUT :AID3707 00€9
00°0G% STBTISIEB TRUCTIONIISUT :AT9]1307 00€9
mm.Nvﬁm 0T0E =D0Inosey 103 Tezo]
pung Texsusy 00T0
101sI [00YIS ATRIUSWS[H UOTU[) UOSIB)) Iy 8T
junoury soxnosesy pung 3I9TI3SIQ

®dxnosay/pung Ag TTe3Sqg



SL°9L6’'LS Te3ol pueas

Junouy eoInosey pung 30TI3SIQg

o0anosey /pung Ag Trte3sq



‘spuauifed jo uonnqLysip 03 Jo1ad FOHH 03 PauInjal aq ysnw Japao siyy,

e

g

[eoiddy pue uoneurwexy g0y

areq
(ze9zy D) uopeZLIOyINe s1aquiaul preoq Jo Kuofew e saey jsnw ‘uesoyo st uondo sy gy

* SIOQUISIN pleog O
10

sakodwig 100130 pazuoyny E

LS'100°T$ STOTUSI/v0  :pajeq syuswheg 1oy fejoy, puein
0 Sjuswleq pae) npas)
LS'T00°C$ ré sjuBLIBpp

10381301 Jusmiked ayy wo paysyy se paziioyine are syuswked Suimorjog oy WuLag amyeudig pezuoymy ayy 1od sy

PIHSIA [00ydS Areyuswdfg uorun) wosae) WY sweN pSI

3o 7 98eyq h@muz—o w:@&%ﬂhﬁ wumwhﬂmmn —Qcaom



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri Warrant Register For Warrants

Page 1 of 1
Dated 04/15/2015 5/7/2015 10:14:53AM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12488307 . 900 BECKY HOFER $1.57
12488308 1225 INFINITY COMMUNICATIONS AND CO $2,000.00

Total Amount of All Warrants:

$2,001.57



”

G0.0QQ.NQ 3-—0:—%«& .-Q ~==OE< ~«uc.—._
00°000°C$ 0010 oqunN puny 10, [e10],
samypuadxyg
F 3unesado pue sao1aag 10 §90IN0S2Y PAIOLISAIUN 000-000085-00£-0000-0-0000-0010 ~ $8ITHT - Ad ;NOILVOINAWINOD ALINIANI  SZZI 80€£884T1
LST$ udwird Jo Junowy [€jo ],
LS'1$ 0010 :1aqunN pung 1o [e1o],
LS'1$ 3uIpjoH Aniqer] jjokeq S30INOSIY PajousaIuf) 000-00S2S6-0000-0000-0-0000-0010  +812¥T - Ad AMOad ¥HI0H 006 L0€88PT1
junowy 122[QQ 90IN0SYY IS-90 -NA-09D-Ad - T -dd ON 90UdIaJy SWEN JOPUSA  ON I0PUSA  ON JUSWINOO(]

WVOP-71:01 S10T/L/S

»Jo 1 93eq

ST0T/ST/¥0 :PAre( syudmiAe ] doq
19)S139Y JuswiAe [RIdIOWWO))

PUISIF [00Y0S A1e)UdWAF ot} Uosie) Iy g1



LS TO0T § ‘180, puern 7 SiudwARd Jo 4 ejo],

LS'T00°2S 4 spuduied Jo # (g0,
LS T00°CS 0010
[ejoL puny

PLISI [00YOS ATB)UIWIS[F WOIU() HOSIED Y] §]  :JOLNSI(

VOVPTOL S10Z/L/S ST0T/ST/0 :PAreq SpuomAe ] 04
130 [ oFeg 13)SI3aY Judwmfe [eFIWWO))




00’z$ 81 3IOTIISTQ I0F Te3of

LS T00'2Z$ 00T0 PUng 103 Te3loL
LS'T100°2$ 0000 @oInOsSey I0J TeIOL
00°000‘23 S@0INO0Say pPoe3dTI}saIun 0000
LS TS S20IN0SaYy pelIdTIFSaIUN 0000
punj TeIsuss  (Q0T0
JLgsi(g [ooyas E&aﬂoau—m uorup) uosie)) 11y | 8T
Junoury o0aINnosay pung 30TI3STA

eoanosey/pung Xg [Te3eq



LS T00‘2ZS Te30L pueas

Junoury

ooanosay pung 3I0TIISTQ

@doxnosay/pung Ag TTe3lSQ



"syuduifed yo uonnquysip oy so1id J0D3] 03 pauanjaa 2q Jsnuw J3p.o siy

e

Aq

[eaoxddy pue voneurmexy gooy

aeq
(Teozy DA) UOEZLIOyNE SI9qUISW pIeoq Jo AjLofew & ARy jsnur ‘uasoyo st uondo sy g

x SISQUISIAl pIBOg 0
10
\m&\ 9aho1dwg/190J () pezLIOyIny \B
90°9€Z'11$ SIOT/LI/Y0  :pareq syusmkeq Joj jejoy, puels
¥E€905°1S € sjuowley pae) ypasy
TL'6TL6S o1 SjuBLIEA)

19351301 Juswiked oy uo PaSY e pazLioyne axe syuswiAed Suimopjoy oy ‘Nuwisg amyeusis pezuoyny oy 1od sy

PLISIF 100YdS Areyudwdpy uotu() uoste) Jry DWeN I9LSIq

£Jo ¢ o8eg h@mvhc “-HMQE%NAM ..me:memQ ~°O-Qm



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri ~ Yvarrant Register For Warrants Page 1 of 1

Dated 04/17/2015 5/7/2015 10:15:54AM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount

12488493 14 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES $180.30
12488494 988 Central Valley Support Service $35.00
12488495 1183 CLUB Z TUTORING SERVICES $880.00
12488496 331 THE GAS COMPANY $249.85
12488497 535 STEVEN LLOYD $96.55
12488498 1046 MULTI-TECH MOBILE SERVICE $2,193.25
12488499 268 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC $391.47
12488500 1045 RODRIGUEZ BROS INC $178.00
12488501 330 SO CALIF EDISON CO $3,942.46
12488502 206 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES $1,582.84

Total Amount of All Warrants: $9,729.72



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri

Credit Card Register For
Payments Dated 04/17/2015

Page 1 of |
5/7/2015 10:16:13AM

Document Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
14010945 972 ACTION EQUIPMENT $171.83
14010946 456 E.G. BABCOCK CO. $149.16
14010947 524 SUPPLYWORKS INC $1,185.35

$1,506.34

Total Amount of All Credit Card Payments:



Nl i k=)
< ol
ot (o0
v~
— A -
&3 @

0010 :JequnN punj 10 |10
sa1ddng pue sjenajey

SI0INOSIY pajoLnsasuf) 000-0000£+-0078-0000-0-0000-0010 68121 - Ad
sanddng pue sjeLsjeiy $32IN0SIY pajoLIsaruf) 000-0000£+-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  881THI - Ad ONI SO¥E ZANONIAoY  §H01 0058841
LV'16€S Juamieg Jo Junomwy fejo].
LY’ 16£$ 00€1 :equiny pung 10] [eI0],
Ly'16e$ Pood  swreioiq [00Yog - uonLINN PIIYD 000-0000L+-00L£-0000-0-0T€S-00ET  98ITHT - Ad 1SAOOJ AMIVA SHIONAOUd 897 66V88¥C1
STE6ITS Judwded Jo Junowry [gjo.
STE6ITS 0010 :J2qunN pun 104 [e10],
sainipuadx;y
68°66C°18 Suneiado pue setaleg 19YIO $90IN0$3Y PaJILNSIIUN 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  L61ZFI - Ad
samypuadxg
v89£TS BuneiadQ pue sod1AIag 10410 $30IN0SaY paroLasaluf) 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  L61Z¥1 - Ad
saimipuadxyq
L 3unesadQ pue s301A15G 1410 $30IN0SY pajoLnsaru) 000-00008$-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  L61ZH1 - Ad
samypuadxyg
10°861% Buneindo pue sao1a1ag Joy10 S3DUINOSNY pAdLISaIUN) 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  L6ITVI - Ad
saxmipuadxg
10°EETS BuneadQ pue sa01A19G 1930 §301n0S3Yy paroLnsaIun) 000-00008S-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  L61ZFT - Ad
samnypuadxg
00°0€1$ 3uneiadQ pue sao1ag 19410 $I0IN0STY pajoLnsau) 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  L61THT - Ad MA¥AS ATHOW HOFL-LIINA 901 86¥884CI
Illmm.u I Judwiked Jo yunowry [8)o ],
$6°96% 0010 1oqunN punj 10] [e10],
$6°96% sa1yddng pue sjenarepy A1apo oym1g C10-0000€4-0001-01T1-0-0011-0010  961THI - Ad NIAHLS ‘AAOTT  s¢§ L6Y88YTI
S86PLS i uowAed Jo Junowy [ejo],
S8'6VCS 0010 :IequnN pung 104 [B)0],
S8'6vCs seD SADINOSY pajoLnsaruf) 000-01005S-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  S61THT - Ad FHL ‘ANVJINOD SVD I€€ 968811
00°088% JUIWAEJ JO Junowy [e30 ]
00°088% 0010 HequnN punj 104 [e)0],
samyipuadxyg 2woouy
00°'n88% Funersd( pue sa01AleS 10710 M0 SjuelD dIsed [ 9N L-VSV] 000-00008S-0001-01T1-0-010€-0010  661ZH1 - Ad ADIANAS ONTYOLNL 24010 €811 S6v88YCI
w, : ~ Juduwifed Jo Junowry jejo ],
00°S£S 0010 :JoqunN pung 10 [el0],
sampuadxyg
00°S€$ BuneiadQ pue sa01410 1030 $30IN0SIY P3JIINSAIUN) 000-00008S-00€£-0000-0-0000-0010  00ZZH1 - Ad  991A13§ poddng Aol B1US) 886 v6v88YTI
0€°081S Judwied Jo Junowry jejog,
F 0010 *equinN punj 104 [e10],
S1°06$ sneday pue soses] ‘sjejuay SI0INOSY pajornsaiuf) 000-00009$-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  10TTHT - Ad
ST 06$ snedsoy pue sasea ‘sjejuay SI0INOSIY pajoLnsaluf) 000-000095-0028-0000-0-0000-0010 101 - Ad JIANAS IWAOAINN AVIAVEY 14! 139213741
unoury 13[90 90IN0SIY IS-€0 -Nd-09-Ad-Td-qd ON 20UaI2Joy SUWEN IOPUIA  ON IOPUSA  ON JUSWNOO(]

WVI0:S1:01 S10T/L/S
1Jo 1 a3egq

STOT/LT/¥0 :pareq srudtked 1og
19)S133Y JudwiAe [erdIowwWo)

1LYSIQ [00YOS ATBJUIWA]F UOIU() UOSIBD MY §]



SE'SSIES HuamAe  Jo yunowry [ejox,
SESBIIS 0010 :Joquiny punj 10 [e10],
crevis sanjddng pue sjeLRN $30IN0S3Y PAIOMISAIU(] 000-0000€4-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  €61Z¥T - Ad
€CT9E0°1S serddng pue s[eLIareIN $90.1M059Y PajoLsauf) 000-0000€¥-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  T61THI - Ad ONI STIOMATddNS  +Ts LY6010¥1
IL6r1S JudwIkef JO JUNOWY [B10L
91'6v1$ 0010 :1quInN pun 104 [EJ0T,
oreris sanddng pue speHORIN 100y el Jofey 2 Suto3uQ 000-0000€7-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  061ZYI - Ad ‘0030009vd DI 95 9v6010¥1
€8 1LIS naﬂu-—-%&n— Jojunoury fejo],
€8 1L1S 0010 :Joqunp puny Jo] [210L
£8TL1S sireday pue sasea] ‘s[eIuSY S30IN0SY PaJOLISAU[Y 000-000095-00Z8-0000-0-0000-0010  161T¥1 - Ad INGNAINOA NOLLOV ~ 7L6 SP6010Y1
Wr haﬁw "v—-o:—hu.n—.«c junowy [gjoy,
¥8'785°1$ 00€1 :JoqunN puny 104 [e10]
§S'9118 sorddng 201A19§ poo 19YI0  swes3oId [00YSS - UORLINN PINYD 000-0100L+-00L€-0000-0-0T€S-00€T  L8ITYT - Ad
6C99V'1$ pood  sweigoid J00YOS - UOBLINN PIIYD 000-0000L-00LE-0000-0-01€S-00ET  L81TYT - Ad SADIAYAS A00d OOSAS 907 T0588¥T1
I TV6'ES JuauiAed Jo yunowy [ejo],
9 TH6'ES 0070 :IoquinN puny] 10 [e10L
WUE'ES £pormoarg $90.1N0S3Y PajoLISaIUL) 000-02005$-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  ¥61T¥T - Ad OO NOSIJd AITVO OS  0€€ 10$88¥21
00'8L1S Judwide Jo Junowy {ejo L,
wnoury 192fq0 20083y IS- 90 - Nd- 0D -Ad - Td -ad ON 20URI2J9Y JQWeN JOPUdA  ON JOPUSA  ON JUSWINIO(]

NVT0:ST:01 S10T/L/S
1Jo zo8ed

STOT/LI/P0 :pAYe( syuduiked Joq
19)SI33Y] JUdWAR ] [BIIIWIUO))

1LSI(] [00YIS AIRjUdWIY GoIu() uosied) 1Y I



90°9€T‘IT $ ‘[B)0 ] puetn €]  ‘SIuduIARJ Jo #B)0],

90°9€Z°1I$ €1 :syudwded Jo # [ejo],

1EVL6'TS 00€1

SL'19T°6$ 0010
[e1oL, puny

PLOSIT [00YdS ATR)UIWI[ WOrU() UOSIE) IS 8] :ILISIQ

INVZO:S1:01 S10T/L/S STOT/LT/Y0 :pare( syudwikeq doq
130 [ o8eq 19)S139y yudmike [enJIwWwo)




GG 9TTS SWeIboId TOOUDS - UOTITIINN PTTUD 0TES
627997 ‘1% SWeIbord TOOUDS - UOTITIION PTTYD 0TES
punjg etxsisyed  QQfT

Sdoanossy/pung Ag TTe3leq

SL T9Z'6$ 00T0 Pung 03 Te3jo
9T 6VIS 0ST8 ®doInosey I03 Te3loL
916713 "300Y 3juTel xole ®3 BuTobug 0SI8
00°088¢ 0T0OE Sdanosey 203 Tejor
00°088s SUODUT MOT S3ueIH DTIseq I ST3ITI-YSYI otoe
997969 00T ®oInossy I03 Te307
§5°96s Ax33307 @3e38 0011
v0°'9€T1’8S 0000 ®0anossy I0F Te3oL
ST°06% S2DIN0OSdY PI/IDTIJSDIUN 0000
ST 06% S9DINO0SDY pPel1dTIZsaIun 0000
€C°9€0’'Ts $80IN0sSsyY po3dTIISaIUN 0000
€8°TLTS §80IN0S9Y ps3dTIISIIUN 0000
Z1°67TS S9DINOSSY peloTI3sarun 0000
Ve ves S92IN0SaY PSIDTIISaIUN 0000
90°€GTS S9DINO0S3Y Pe3oTIJISaIUN 0000
00 0€TS $9DIN0SaY Pe3DTIISaIUN 0000
06°G6Ts $8D0INOSayY peldTIISaIUN 0000
T0°86T$ $80IN0SseY Pa30TIISLIUN 0000
T0'€€TS §8DIN0OSsY Pe3IDTIISDIUN 0000
v8°9¢zs $92IN0S3Y PLIDTIJIS|IUN 0000
68°662°Ts S90INOSSYy pPeldTIASSIUN 0000
§8°6¥%Zs S9DINOSIY Pe3DTIISSIUN 0000
9% Zv6 ‘€S $90IN0SseY Pe3OTIFSDIUN 0000
00°G€S S9DINOSSY pe3DTIIsaIun 0000
pung TeIsus) 00TO
UISI [00Y0S ATRjuswIa[H UoLu) uosIe)) I3[ 81
Junoury SoInossy pung 30TI3STQ



90°9€2’'11$ 8T 3IOTIISTA I03F Te3oL

TIE VL6 TS 00€T PUnd I03 TEIOL
TE VL6’ TS 0TES S0anossy IOF TeIOL
LY T16E€S swezborg Tooyocs - UOTITIION PTTUD 0TE€S
pung eTI®}8yed  QO0ET
101SI(] [OOYDS AIRIUSWAH Uolu() uosie) Wy 8T
Junowy 20IN0ssy pung 10TIZSTA

soanosay/pung Ag Tre3eq



90°9€Z'1T$ Te30L pueId

Junowry soanosayg pung 10TI3STA

soanosay/pund Ag TTe3=q



‘SjuswAed yo uoynqysip oy souad HOODX 03 pauanjau aq Jsnu JIp.o sy L

eq Ag

[ero1ddy pue woyeurwexy ooy

are(q

(z€9zy OH) uonezuoyne SIaquaw preoq jo Ajiofeur € aAey jsnw ‘ussoyd st uondo siy3 Jj

* SIOQUISIA] pIeog

10
22£01dwig/19013() pazLoyNy
€I°LS8S$ S10T/VT/P0 ‘paje( simdmAieq 1o [yog, puern
9L'6STTS 1 sjuawed pae) j1pas)
LE'L6SYS €I SjuBLIBAY

19351301 Juswied oy uo PRSI se paztioyine ale sjuswiked Surmorjoy oy yuwisg aameusig pazuoyny Yy 1ad sy

PLISIA [00YdS ATejudwd)g uotur) uosie) jry aWeN JoLsI

19PIQ ywdmARJ JOLOSI( [00Yydg



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri Warrant Register For Warrants Page 1 of |

Dated 04/24/2015 5/7/2015 10:16:31AM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount

12489011 1246 ALL VALLEY LOCK $675.00
12489012 14 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES $84.15
12489013 1097 DE LAGE LANDEN $217.96
12489014 104 EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPT $311.40
12489015 183 KIT CARSON REVOLVING $352.00
12489016 535 STEVEN LLOYD $146.66
12489017 604 MORRIS LEVIN AND SON INC $197.46
12489018 241 NICK CHAMPI ENTERPRISES INC. $103.53
12489019 858 PITNEY BOWES INC. $126.54
12489020 268 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC $437.41
12489021 285 ROE OIL CO. $848.59
12489022 206 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES $854.79
12489023 1136 US BANK $241.88

Total Amount of All Warrants: $4,597.37



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri Credit Card Register For

Page 1 of 1
Payments Dated 04/24/2015

5/7/2015 10:17:08AM

Document Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount

14011046 1102 DELRAY TIRE $1,259.76

Total Amount of All Credit Card Payments: $1,259.76



(34 [5a)
w e
o o
(=1 (=1
S |2
o &

0010 equnN punj iof [ejo],
sainppuadxy
SuneredQ pue sao1alag 1010

SI0UIN0SIY pajoLnsaruf) 000-000085-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  90ZZFI - Ad SISTAIdYALNT IdNVHD MDIN 1874 810684CI
9 L6IS U:uﬂ-haﬂ Jojunowy ejo]
ov'L61S 0010 :12quny punj 10 [€J0]

samyipuadxg
HLEIS  Sunesndo pue soaiaisg 1410 $30IN0SIY PapoLISIIUN 000-000085-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  9200S1 - Od ININOS ANV NIAATSINYON  $09 L1068YCI
9918 uawAed Jo yunowy jejo,
99°9v1$ 0010 JdqumN pung 1o [elo],
F saiddng pue sjeusieiy A1ano ajeig C10-0000€4-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  T1TTH] - Ad NAAALS ‘AAOTT SES 91068%CI1
00°ZS€S Hudwed Jo Junowy |ejo],
002ST$ 0060 -1°qUINN puny 1o [ej0],
4 sa1ddng pue sjeusjey SIDINOSAY pajoLysatuf) 000-0000€4-0001-0111-0-0000-0060  20TZHT - Ad DNIATOATI NOSYVD 1 €81 S1068+T1
F 0010 EODE—AZ puny 1o [eio],
juelD)
00°001$ saiddng pue sfetiofelN - uonenusoue), eswelddng 4307 000-0000£+~0001-09T1-0-TEE0-0010  TOTTYI - Ad  ONIATOATI NOSUVO I €81 S1068vC1
orries Judwied Jo Junowy 2o,
811§ 00€1 :1oquNN pung JoJ [elo],
S8118 aduemsuj Jusukojdwour) sjeyg S0INOSIY PajoInsaIuf} 000-0051$6-0000-0000-0-0000-00€T  €1ZZ¥1 - Ad HWdOTHAZA INFAWAOTdNA P01 V106841
0¢1$ 00T1 :Joqump puny 10 [ejoL
0TS doueInSu] JuowAojdwoun syrys $30IM0S9Y PajoLSaIuf) 000-005T56-0000-0000-0-0000-00T1 ~ €1ZZ¥I - Ad ANJOTIAZA INTNAOTINA 01 vI0684C1
LT'VIS 0060 rRqunN pun, Joj [gj0],
LTVIS soueImsu] JawAojdwaun) arelg $30IN0SIY pajoLsarufy 000-00S156-0000-0000-0-0000-0060  €1ZZH1 - Ad ANdOTIATA LNIFWAOTINA Y01 Y1068+l
F 0010 IaqunN pun. 10,y 1eio],
810§ PIYILID “S)goung Sa1my $301n082Y pajoLysaIuf) 000-00T0LE-0S1£-0000-0-0000-0010  ZEOST - JAD
918z soueInsu] Juswikojdusau) 93e}g SIINOSNY pajoLysaluf) 000-00S156-0000-0000-0-0000-0010  €1ZZHT - Ad HWNdOTIATA INFWAOTINA 01 Y1068+CH
°%L1tS 1178 JJuawiked Jo Junomy fejo ],
9F 1 1T$ 0010 :Iaqumy punj 104 [e10],
9.8 satdoD-juswaa13y aoueudjurR)y A1307 8IS 000-00095-000T-01T1-0-0011-0010  01ZZHT - Ad NAANVTIOVIAA  L601 £1068vC1
srvss Audwed jo Junowry g0
S148§ 0010 :I9qUINN puny 10, [eI0],
samyipuadxg
ST¥8$ SunessdQ pue seo1AIAg IO $33IN0SAY PaIoLSAIU[Y 000-000085-00Z8-0000-0-0000-0010  TIZZHI - Ad JIAMAS WIOIINN SVIAVYY 4! CLo68vTl
c@.mhcw 3:0-—-%«& JO )unowy [e0],
00°65L9% 0010 :J2qunN puny JoJ [eJo],
00°SL9% pae1dadaq uoN-juawdinby SI2INOSAY PajoLIysaluf) 000-0000%+-00€£-0000-0-0000-0010  0600S1 - Od AD0TAATIVATIV 9Tl [1063¥C1
wunoury 12lq0 20IN0S9Y IS- €0 - NA-09-Ad- T8 - A4 ON 20UaI9Jay SWEN 10PUSA  ON JOPUSA  ON JUSWNIO(]

WVO0Z:91:01 S10Z/L/S

2Jo | a3eq

ST0T/¥PT/0 -PAre( S)uduIfe] 10

1915139y Judwifed [IdJwwo))

PISIF [00YdS AIBJUIWIIF UOTU() WOSIBY) Iy 81



|

IL6STTS JudwAed jo Junowy jejo].
A £ 0010 :I2qunN puny 104 [e10],
sainyipuadxg
oL6STIS Sune1ado pue s201A05 10410 $30.N0S3Y PaoLIIsaIUf) 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  ¥ITTHT - Ad AL AVYTAA 2011 90110¥1

!!

88°IrT$ JudWIAE Jo yunowy [ejo],

v6'021$ 0060 19qQunN punJ 10 [30],

v6'0Tl$ sa1do)-jusuIzaigy soueusulely $90IMOSaY PajoLIIsaI() 000-S00095-0001-01 T 1-0-0000-0060  80ZTHI - Ad JINVE SN 9€Ti £20681T1
Y6'0C1$ 0010 :JoqunN punj 107 [e10],

v60T1$ $a1do)-JuouIIBY doueusjuIEly $30IN0SY PIJOLSaIUL) 000-500095-00€£-0000-0-0000-0010  80TZ¥1 - Ad JNVE SN 9€l1 £2068¥C1

6L'pS8S JudwAed jo Junowy [B)o],
6L'758% 00€1 PqunpN pung 104 [eJ0],
€cees sanddng 201195 oo YO swreido1 100Y9S - LOBLINN PO 000-0T00L¥~00L£-0000-0-0TES-00E1  SOZTHI - Ad
TLLILS Pood  sweidoid jooyag - uoninN iy 000-0000£+~00LE-0000-0-01£$-00€1  $0TTHT - Ad
v8'£98 sanddng 201410 poog 1410 swrego14 [00yoS - uomLINN PIYO 000-0T00LY~00L£-0000-0-0T€S-00ET  v0TZFT - Ad SHOIA¥HES OO0 OJSAS 90T T20681C1
6s'srss HuawAed jo junowry [ejoy,
65'8¥8% 0010 :IsquinN puny 104 [e10],
Jeng

4 38 [9sai(gaunjoseny- [ddng % pepy S32IN0SIY parolnsaruy) 000-0T00EY-009£-0000-0-0000-0010  60TTFI - Ad ‘00 TI0 0¥ 68¢ 1206821
ﬂvw” Juauife  jo Junowry [ejo ]
IP'LEVS 00€1 :18quInN pun, 104 [ejo,
1VLEvS POO]  swei3oid jooyos - uoninnN PIYD 000-0000Ly~00L€-0000-0-01€S-00ET  €0TTHT - Ad 1SdO04 A¥IVA SYAINA0Ud 89¢ 07068721
vsozis . JuwAEJ Jo Junowy [ejoL
¥S9T1$ 0010 :J3qQUNN punj 104 [e10],
y$971$ sireday pue sases] ‘speuay SIVINOSIY pjoLNsaIun) 000-000095-00£Z-0000-0-0000-0010  LOZZYI - Ad “ONI SIMOd AGNLId 868 610681
£S°€01% Huswed Jo junowy [ejo

junoury 12lq0 901n0SaYy IS-€0 -NA- 0D -Ad-TH -4 ON 90U2I3JY SWEN IOPUSA  ON I0PUSA  ON JUSWINDO(]
INVOT:91:01 S10Z/L/S STOT/¥TUP0 :pare( SHmdwmie ] J0q
230 7 a3eqg 1918139y yudwikeg [eDJowwo) PLUSI [00Ydg K18)udWAY uomu() uosIE) Iy g



€I°LS8'S $ ‘[¥10], pueln) pI  SIUSWIAR JO # [€JO]

€I°LS8'SS vI sjudmded yo # [ejoL,

SOVOE‘1S 00¢€T

0e' 18 0021

11°L8€S 0060

LYYITVS 0010
oL punyg

PLYSI [00YOS ATB)UIWI| Y WOU() UOSIE) IIY § :IOLUSI([

INVOZ:91:01  S10Z/L/S STO0T/¥YTP0 pare( s)udmAed 104
130 | o8eq 13)S139Y JusmAeJ [eIdIowwo))




pung etisisie)d 00€T

0€"T$ 002T Pung Ioz Tezor
0E"1$ 0000 ®oInossy x03 Tej0g
0€°1¢ §90IN0S3aYy peldTIASaIUn 0000
puni juswdorsasq PTITYD  00ZT
TT LBES 0060 pPung 103 Te30]
T1°L8BES 0000 ®oanosey 103 Tej0%
00°2ses §9D0INOssy pe3dTI3saxun 0000
LT 71S §90IN0S?Y peldTIISIIUN 0000
76°0Z1S Se0Inosey psejoTazsarun 0000
pung sTooyos Is3Iey)d 0060
L9 V9T v$ 00TO0 Puni z03 Tejor
29 °¥9€S O0TT Soanossy I03 Tejzor
96 LTS Axs3307 ®3®3g 00TT
99°9¥%1s AI193307 @3eng 00TT
00°00TS ZEEO ®oanossy 103 TeElOL
00°00Ts$ uedd uotriexjusduo)/Tejuswerddng 1107 [AXN0)
S0°00L‘€ES 0000 ®oInosey I03 Tejor
9L°6G2'TS §90IN0SaY pPs3dTIISLIUn 0000
9V L6Ts §92IN0SSY pe3oTIISaIUn 0000
£9°€0Ts $80JIN0S8y pej3oTIlsaIun 0000
9C°%8¢s S8DINnosey peoldTIFSa/IUN 0000
8T 0s- §80INn0ssYy psidTIISSIUN 0000
00°GLOS §9DaN0osay peaj3oTIisaaun 0000
P6"0CTs $80IN0Say peloTI}SaIuUn 0000
65°878¢ §80IN0osayY peojl1doTI3SD/IUN 0000
FS"92T1s §92IN0ssY pPe3dTIISaIUN 0000
ST %83 $8DINOSSY Ps30TIISaIUN 0000
pung Texsusy 00TO
WHISIC [00YdS ATejusWd]H Uoru) nosIe) Iy 87T
Junowy eoanosesy pung 30TI3SsTQ

soanosay/pung Xg TTeleq



€T LS8 g8 81 3IOTIISTQ I03 Te3OL

S0°'voe’'1s 00€T Puni zo3 Te307
0z°26Z'13 0TES ®oaInossy 103 Tejo0g
€CETS sweibord Tooyos - uoT3zTIINN PTTUD 0TES
ZLTL9LS sweiboig Tooyos - uOTITIINN PTTYD 0TES
F8'€93 swexboid Tooyss - uoTITIINN PTTYD 0T€S
IV LEYS SweIbolg ToOUDS - UOTITIINN PTTUD 0TES
S8 ITS 0000 ®doanossy x03 Tej0[
G8°TITS §90IN0S8Y pPs30TIISaIUN 0000
pung etasjsjyep 00¢Tt
RIDSIQ [00YdS Arerusurd[g uorun) uosie) 3 g1
Junoury

@oanosey pung I0TIFSTQ

Soanossyg/pung Xg Trejeq



€T°LS8’SS T®305 pueas

Junoury eoxnosey pung I0TI3STQ

Soxnosey/pung Xg Trejzsq



T30 7 98eq

"spudwied yo uonnqrysip o) doud 3OO 03 pausnyos 9q Jsnw 130 syy

e

Ag

[eaoxddy pue uonewrwexy OOy

areq
(ze9zy D) UonezLoyne sisquiaur preoq jo Aaofew e oaey jsnw ‘ussoyo st wondo smy gy ,

* SISQUIS]\ pleog (]
10

sokojdwrg/1eoyo pazroyiny

00°SL9$ SI0T/6T/40  :pareq syuomAeq soy &0 pueis
0 Siudwed pire) npai)
00°SL9% i SjuBLIRAN

1181301 Juswiked a1 uo Pa1sI] se pazuoyine a1e syuswed Suimoyioy oy Yruniag dImeuzig pazuoyny oy Jod sy

PLISIA [00YdS A1eyusuwrapy uorupy UosIe) Iy :sweN JoLsI(Y

TOPIQ yudwse jornsi(q [00Ydg



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Disti ~ YWarrant Register For Warrants Page 1 of |

Dated 04/29/2015 5/7/2015 10:56:20AM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12489653 1246 VICTOR P. LAVARNWAY $675.00

Total Amount of All Warrants: $675.00



e ——
———

ce.MBW% 3:0—:%%& Jo ~==OE< 1ejoy,

00°5L9% 0010 :1aqunN puny 10, [e10],

00°5L98 Pareraidaq uoN-juswdinby $30IN0S9Y pajoLnsaruf) 000-00001+-00£L-0000-0-0000-0010 ~ STZZHT - Ad AVMNIVAVT dYOLDIA  9%7[ £5968¥71
junoury 103[q0 20In0say IS- €90 -NA-0D-Ad- T4 - i ON 9ouaIoJay SWEN JOPUSA  ON JOpusp  oN judwndoq

ST0T/6T/v0 :pare( syusmike aoy

Ewo”wm“oﬁmﬁow\h\m
130 | 0%eg 19)S133y Jmwieyg [eJIwwmo)) PRSI 100YS Aejudwolg uotupy uosie) Jry gy



00°SL9 $ ‘[eIc] puern

I ‘SjudwAR] JO # [v)0
00°SL9% I spudwmAied Jo # [ejoy,
00°6L9% 0010
[e10 punjg
PIGSI [ooydg Arejudwa|yg uoru) UosIe) 3] 81 :IdLISIQ
NVS0:95:01  S10Z/L/S ST0T/6T/b0 -pare(] syudmike Joyg

130 | o8eg 13)S139Y Judwike g [BrJW o)




00°GL9¢ 8T IPTIISTU 203 Te3Of

00°GL9$ 00T0 Puni 103 Tejog
00°5L9¢ 0000 ®oxnosey zo3 Te3of
00°6L9¢ sedoInossy pe3orayserun 0000
pung Tersuss  oo1g
ISI [00YdS ATeJUswa] Uorup) uosIe)) Iy 81
Junoury

soanossy pung IOTIISTIQ

Soanosesy/pung Ag TTe3lsqg



00°SL9S Te301 pueas

Junouy soxnosey pung 30TI3SIQ

Soanosay/pung Ag TTezsq



"sjudwiled yo uonnquysip 0y Joud FOO] 03 pauanyes 3q Jsnw I3pao siy .

areq

Ag

[eAo1ddy pue uoneururexy 4004

aeq
(€92 DF) uonezLIOYNE Sisquisuwr preoq o Ayuiofewr © oAy jsnw ‘uasoy st uopdo sy gy ,,

* SIOQUISIA preog ]
10
9a4o1dwg 10130 pazuoyny x_
0L PPI‘OpS ST0Z/10/S0 ‘PAeq syudwiey Joj reyo L puein
E€V°61T'sS € syuawied pie) ppaas
LOVT6'vES (41 SjueB.LIBAp

19151301 Juowked a1y uo P23s] se pazuoyne are sjuswied Suimorjoy sy Nuuied srmyeudig pazuoyny sy 1od sy

RISIA [00Ydg Areusmay uotup UOSIET 3y oweN 101nsI(q

v Jo ¢ a%eg

1OPIQ yudmke JoLnsi(y [ooyog



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distrj

Warrant Register For Warrants

Page 1 of 1

Dated 05/01/2015 5/7/2015 10:56:55AM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12489824 14 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES $176.32
12489825 1248 BANK OF AMERICA - 0223 $36.28
12489826 1233 BANK OF AMERICA - 5483 $606.84
12489827 1241 BANK OF AMERICA - 7914 $640.67
12489828 1133 BANK OF AMERICA-8701 $288.39
12489829 344 CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCA $189.80
12489830 65 CHANDALIN CLEMENT-CHAMPLIN $141.13
12489831 1195 HEDGES PEST CONTROL $65.00
12489832 900 BECKY HOFER $125.05
12489833 1208 LAKESIDE UNION ELEM. SCHOOL DI $31,021.44
12489834 268 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC $498.98
12489835 206 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES $1,134.77
Total Amount of All Warrants: $34,924.67



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri

Credit Card Register For
Payments Dated 05/01/2015

Page 1 of 1
5/7/2015 10:57:03AM

Document Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
14011136 1093 CALTRONICS BUSINESS SYSTEMS $778.36
14011137 1047 MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT CORP $844.00
14011138 300 SCHOLASTIC $3,597.07

$5,219.43

Total Amount of All Credit Card Payments:



75°8%

$3a2UAIRJUOY) pur |2AR1]

$301N083Y PAIoLISaIUf) 000-000075-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  1€2Z¥1 - Ad
LT6LS senddng pue sLoRIN. oy Jurepy Jofe 23 Surogug 000-0000£+-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  1€TTHl - Ad
LEITS satpddng pue speriojey 103V Iy Jofey % Swogup 000-0000€4-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  I€TZHT - Ad
1€°L1$ SI0UIIJUO]) pue [dAey], §301M083Y pajoLsaIu) 000-000025-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  1€ZZ¥I - Ad
S0°01$ S90UIIUOY) pue joAeI], $30In0say pajornsaru) 000-0000Z5-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  1€ZZ¥1 - Ad
79°51¢S satddng pue sjeuojepy S30IN0S3Y pajoLnsaruf) 000-0000£4-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  1€ZZHl - Ad
1443 sotddng pue sjeriorey §32IN0saY PajoLIsauf) 000-0000€+-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  1€7Z¥T - Ad
WIS saiddng pue sjeuajely $30INOSY pajoLysarun) 000-0000€+-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  1€2zbl - Ad  Pl6L- VOIAY 0 INVE 1421 LT868VT1
$8°909$ ‘JuawAed Jo Junowy [e)o L
YEIES 00€T “IequinN pung 104 e10],
== = -
0L 118 saddng pue sfeLsiely  swesgosg JooYag - uonimnN prryy 000-0000€+-00L£-0000-0-0T€S-00€1  0£Zzb1 - Ad
A POOi  surex3oiq jooyos - uonny piiy 000-0000L+~00LE-0000-0-01€S-00€T  0€ZThl - Ad
66 7$ Poo]  swexdoid jooyos - uonmny piyD 000-0000L+-00L£-0000-0-01€6-00€T ~ 0ETTYT - Ad  €8%S - VORIAINY dOJINVE  €£T1 9786841
06'6¥$ 0060 ‘I5quINN pung Jog jejo]
20
¥6'ST$ saddng pue senojejy Aipo1 aerg 000-0000€4-0001-0111-0-0011-0060  0E£TZHI - Ad
saimipuadxyg jueln
96'€T$ Buneiad() pue sao1ateg om0 uonenusouo)/jeuswatddng 1,17 000-000085-0001-0I T1-0-TEE0-0060  0£TTHT - Ad  £8¥¢ - VOIJaNVY A0 JINVE  €£7] 97868471
09'575$ 0010 “IoqunN puny 104 [ejo].
sainytpuadxyg
SLVLS BuneradQ pue seoaseg 130 Ao 218)g 660-00008S-02+2-0000-0-0011-0010  0£ZZhI - Ad
00°'12¢§ sanddng pue speuojepy K1opo1 oyeyg 660-0000€7-02v2-0000-0-0011-0010  0£ZZhI - Ad
wein
€LY sonddng pue spersarepy uonenuasuo)/feyuswalddng 1157 000-0000£¥-0001-09T1-0-TEE0-0010  0£ZTHI - Ad
L6'LES satddng pue sjeLiojely §301n083Y pajoLsau) 000-0000€7-0S1£-0000-0-0000-0010  0£ZZHT - Ad
SE61$ sal[ddng pue spenoep A1apo ayerg 660-0000£4-02+2-0000-0-0011-0010  0€ZZhT - Ad  €8%S - VOIIAAV A0 JINVE €21 97868471
87°9¢€$ Juduwife  Jo Junowry [ejo L
879¢§ 0010 ‘JaqunN puny Jof [ejo],
Juein)
8 saljddng pue speLajely uonenuadUO)/[eyawlddng 1107 000-0000€7-S6v2-0000-0-TEE0-0010  9ZZZHT - Ad
Jueln)
vI'es satjddng pue sjeuojejy uonenussuo)/[eyuswalddng 4177 000-0000€+-6v2-0000-0-€€0-0010  9zzThl - Ad €720 - VONANY JOJINVE 8471 ST368¥TI
T€9L1$ JuwwLed Jo Junowy ejo L
TE9LIS 0010 ‘I9qunN puny Iog [ejo,
samypuadxyg
S1'88% 3ue1nd( pue sao1a1sg J9yI0 $32INOSFY pajoLnsasuy) 000-00008$-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  LITTh] - Ad
saimpuadxg
L1'88% SuneiadQ pue sao1a19g Joy10) $301N0S3Yy PajoLNsaIu() 000-000085-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  91ZZhl - Ad JAYAS WIOJINA AVINVYEY ¢ YT868HT1
junoury walgo 0IN0STY IS-90 -NA-0D-Ad- T4 - A4 ON 0UdI3JoY SUWBN IOpUSA  ON IOpusp  oN JuaWNO0(Y

WV8T:9¢:01 S10T/L/S

7J0 | 98egq

STOT/T0/S0 :pare(q syudmifeg dog
13)SIS3Y Judwife g [eRdWwo))

PLSIQ [00Ydg A1eyududpg uorup) uosier) ny 8l



SEELOTS

Pood  surexold [ooyosg - uonnN piry)

SEELOTS 000-0000£t~00LE-0000-0-0T€S-00€T 1222kl - Ad SHOIAYAS AOOJ OOSAS 907 SE868¥1
86'867$ ‘Juduifed Jo Junowry jejoy
86'86V$ 00€T -1equnN puny Io] [ejo],
SoEoVS o
F PO sweioig [ooyog - woniny iy 000-0000Lt~00LE-0000-0-01€S-00€T ~ 22Zzyl - Ad 1SAOOI AdIVA SYIONA0OMd 897 PE868HT1
PP IZ01€S JudWAE Jo Junowry g0y
Y 1T01€$ 0010 -dqunN puny 104 [e10],
samypuadxy
F 3une1ad() pue s901A19 10910 $32IN0S3Y pajornsaup) 000-000085-00€£-0000-0-0000-0010  $ZZTkl - Ad 1DS WATE NOINN 3AISEAVT 8071 £€868HT1
SO'STIS JuamAed Jo yunowy rejog,
SO'STIS 0060 :12qunN puny 104 Jejo],
==cs .
86128 saddng pue sfetorey $30IN0SYY PaIoLSaIUf) 000-0000€+-0001-0111-0-0000-0060  62TZh] - Ad
uonejuawgyduy

s sanddng pue senspey SpIepuB}g 2100 UoWIWo)) 000-0000€+-0001-01T1-0-S0VL-0060 6222kl - Ad AMOFd “YHAOH 006 TE368T1
0u's9$ Judwied jo Junowy Jejo,
00°59% 0010 :JequinN punyj IoJ jelo],
00°59% [o3u0) 1594 $30IN0SYY PajoLsalu() 000-02005S-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  61ZZ¥] - Ad TOUINOD 1S9d SHOQHH  S611 1€8684C1
Mﬁ.ﬁﬁm% 8:0:—%«& Jo a==c~=< _auc.ﬁ
EIIPIS 0010 :J3qunpN puny 104 [B10],
LA
EUTHIS sanddng pue s[eusje ISSilve E11TN 910-0000€+-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  822Thl - Ad NVHD NITINVHO-INTINATD €9 0£868¥T1
=
08°681$ Juduifed Jo Junowry jEjo
08'681% 00€1 :Jequnp punj 10, 0],
08'681§ POO4  sweigolq jooyog - uommnN piry) 000-0000£+-00L£-0000-0-0T€S-00€T  0ZZeyl - Ad ) INIWNLIVIA VINJOAITVD  pbe 6786871
6£°887S Judmied jo Junowy jejo].
6¢'887$ 0010 -Joqumy puny 104 Jejo]
A

jueln
Iv'Ls$ sanddng pue sfeuoleIN - onenueouo) feIswalddng 44y 000-0000€+-0001-0911-0-TE€0-0010  LTTTHI - Ad

juein
98'56$ sanddng pue senorely uonenusouonyfeIswsddng 4401 000-0000€t-S6¥2-0000-0-Z€€0-0010  LZZZhl - Ad
€ 3 sanddng pue sperioreN $301N0SY pajorLysaun 000-0000€4-0S1£-0000-0-0000-0010  £ZTTH] - Ad
1L1s saddng pue sjensjely $20IN0SOY pajoLsatuf 000-0000€%-0S1£-0000-0-0000-0010  LZZThl - Ad
wW09Ls salddng pue spenoie $30IM0SY pajoLsaIun 000-0000€t~001£-0000-0-0000-0010  LTTTHT - Ad 10L8-VORIANY 40 JINVE €611 87868471
ettt
L9°0$9$ Jurwkeq jo Junowry [ejo],
L90¥9$ 0010 :JoqunN pun, 104 Jejo],
L9818 sonddng pue speLoteN oy Jurepy sofepy Suto8uQ 000-0000€+~0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  1€7ZHT - Ad
8TE1S sanddng pue S[RLOIN 100y Jurey sofepy 79 SuroBug 000-0000€/-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  1€£22h1 - Ad
10288 sonddng pue seuiarejy $301n0S3y pojpLsaIun 000-0000€+-0028-0000-0-0000-0010 _ T€22v] - Ad___bI6L - VORIAAY 40 JINVE 1471 LT8684T1

junoury 13fq0 22Inosay IS-€0 -Nd-0D-Ad- T -ad

WV8Z:96:01 S10Z/L/S
730 7 98eg

STOT/T0/S0 :pajreq syuswhed 10
19)S139Y JudmAeg [eRWwWo)

ON 29URJ9JY

SUWEBN JOPUSA  ON JOPUSA  ON JUSWNOO(]

PLISIA [00YdS ATejudwary uotun) wosie)) Jry 8T



|

LO'L6S°ES JudwAed jo Junowy [ejo].

LO'L6SES 0010 :JoquinN pun,f Joq [ej0],

LOL6SES $jo0qixa], uByj, 12430 Soog Je yoog 090-0000Zt-0001-0111-0-0€00-0010  £7Zz¥1 - Ad JILSVIOHOS  00€ 8ETTTOVT

1 Judmied Jo yJunowy [ejo,

00'vv8$ 00$T J_qunN punj 104 [el0],

00'v¥8$ sireday pue sosea] ‘speuoy $321n0S3Y pajolnsasuf) ¥C1-000095-00£8-0000-0-0000-00S7  STTZH1 - Ad IDVNVIA AVINAON HTIION  LH01 LETTTOVT

mllr‘.wul, Jududed Jo Junowry |ejo .

9E ¥LLS 0010 :JoquinN pun, 1o [e10],

€0°L8S serdop-juota013y soueuajurely A1on0°7 31RIg 000-50009$-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  81ZzF] - Ad

95°81¢ sa1do)-juowsaI3y soueuaupely S30IN0SIY pIjoLsaluf) 000-$00095-00€£-0000-0-0000-0010  81ZTHT - Ad

LLTLYS satddng pue sfenojey Keapo7 g 000-0000£4-000T-01T1-0-0011-0010  81ZZHT - Ad SAS SSANISNE SOINOULTVD €601 9ETTIOVI

% Juduifed Jo Junowy g0,

LLYET'TS 00€1 :JaquinN pung 10 [e10],

19§ senddng 301A13g poog 1oyl SWeI301d [00Y9S - UOHLINN P[IY) 000-0100Ly~00L£-0000-0-01€S-00€T  17ZZh1 - Ad SHIIAYAS dOOJ OJSAS 907 SE868VTI
unowy k=]l 90IN0SaY IS-€90 -NJd-0D-Ad-TH-d4 ON 90U219J0y SWIBN JOPUS A ON I0pUdA  ON FLIET BT g

NV8T:95:01 S102/L/S
7Jo ¢ o8eq

ST0T/10/50 :Pareq syudmike g Jog
1918139y JuamAeg [eIJdWIWO))

RLLSIA [00YdS Areyudwd|y uorup) uosie) iy 81



0r'vrI‘or § ‘[¥10], puern SI  ‘SiuduARq Jo # [vjo],

or'vrI‘ors ST  :syuwdwkeq yo 4 ejo,

00'vv8$ 00sT

68°vS8°1$ 00¢1

S6VLIS 0060

9T0LT'LES 0010
[BJoL punyj

PLYSIA [00YDS A1B)UdWA| UOIU(} UOSIT)) Iy § LYSIq

INVST:9S:01  SI0Z/L/S ST0T/T0/S0 :pdare( syudwmiled a0
130 | ofeq 1918139y Judumie ] [e1dJowuEo)




ET TIPIS Az93307 sje3g 0011
SE'6TS Ax83307 ®3E3g 00T1T
80°29zsg ZEE0 ®oInosey 103 Tej0L
IV LGS uexn uotierjusouo)/Tejuswaetddng A4DT ZEEO
98°S6$ MEID uoT3eIjUSOUO)/TRjUSWSTddNs 1407 ZEE0
£€5°2Ls UEID UOT3BIjUSOUOD/TejusweTddng 44071 4330
VI hES UEID uoTIeIjuUedUC)/TejusweTddng 135 ZEE0
AREAS uean GOﬂumuucmucoo\Hmucwswaaasm A40T Z2€€0
LO"L6S'ES 0€00 ®oanosey Io03 Tejof
LO"L6S ES ITeg joog 0€00
67 °zS8'1ES 0000 ®oInossy 103 Tej0L
25" 8¢ §92INn0say psloTIZSLIUn 0000
I7°2Ss S$90an0sey pe3dTIIsaIUn 0000
9% TTs §920In0say peloTIISaIUN 0000
99°81¢ §90anossy psloTIjsazun 0000
20°9Ls §90Inossy peldTIlssIun 0000
TLTLTS §80anosay pe3loTajssaupn 0000
6ETFS §@danosey pe3loTIlssaupn 0000
Z9°GIZs SoDINOSsay pPe3dTayssxun 0000
TELTS §90In0say pe3oTIjlssIUn 0000
S0°0T¢$ $8DINOSayY peldTIIsaIun 0000
TL°288 S9DINOSsey peloTIISDIUN 0000
L6 LES S9dInossy peiloTIisaup 0000
LT°88% sedanosay Pe310TI3saxup 0000
G1°88¢s sedInosoay Pe3dTI3saxupn 0000
PP 120'1€S S80INnosay pPe3doTIlsaIUn 0000
00°69s §$804nossy psloTIlsaIun 0000

pung fTeisusg

0010

WILSIA [00Ydg ATejuewoly uotuf) uosie)) Jryy 81

Junoury

®oInosay

®oanossy/pung &g TTe3e(q

pung

3I9TI3s1IQ



0L TITS Sweibord Tooyo§ ~ UOTITIANN PTITUD 0IES

667 suerboxg Tooyog - UOT3TIINN PTTIYD 0TIES
G9°%Ts swexboig Tooyong - UOTITIINN PTTYD 0tegg
Zv 19 Sweiboid ToOYSs - UOTITIINN PTTYD 01€S
SECLO'TS sueiboig Tooyos - uoTyTIINN PITUD 0IES
86867 sweiboIg Tooyos - UOTITIINN PTTYD 0TES
punjg etIsisged  0o¢T
S6° VLIS 0060 Punid 03 Tejog
LY €E0T$ S0YL ®danossy x03 Tejzog
Ly €018 UoTilejUSWLTAWI SPIPPURIS ©I0) UOUMIOD GO¥L
V6 GSZ$ 00TT ®0Inossy 103 Tejor
v6°Gzs Axs3307 s3e3g 00TT
96 "€£2$ ZEE0 ®panossy 103 Te]30]
96°€2$ Ueld uoTieIjusouo)/Tejuswerddng gdD7 ZEEO
85°12% 0000 ®soanosey 103 Tejzo0g
86 123 $90IN0sey pPs3dTIISSIUN 0000
pung sTOOUDS I83IRYD (060
9Z°0LZ’'LES 00T0 Punj Io03 Tejzor
65°2veZs 0ST8 ®oanosey I03 Tejor
82°€T$ "309Y -3juTe roley 3 Hutobug 0618
LETZS TI00Y tjurel Iolel 3 ButobHup 0618
Lz 6LS TIPOY “juren xoler ® buTobup 0GT8
L9°82T$ "I0OY “juren xolen 3 HuTtobup 0618
€0°9TE'TS 00IT ®0Inosey 103 Tejogr
00 t1CES Aze31307 ejeag 00TT
SL VLS Ax93307 @7e3g 00TT
LL"ZL9S Axs3307 @3e3g 00TT
€0°L8s Ax93307 o3e3g 00TT
pung Teisusn (0010
IS [00YOS ATejusWofy uotu ) UosIe) Iy g1
Junoury aDInosay pung JOTIISTQ

@danossy/pung Xg Tre3sqg



(0 A 472 o} 2] 8T 3IOTIISTQ I03F Tej0g

00°vv8s 00§52 Pung zo3 Tejog
00°vv8s 0000 ®danossy 103 Tejzol
00°¥¥8s §90INOSeyY peloTI3SeIUn 0000
pung sst3trIoRgTe3Tde) QG
68°758'1$ 00€T Puni 103 Tejor
68°7S8’' TS 0TES ®danossy aoz Tejor
08°68Ts swexboxg Tooyos - woT3TIINN PTTYD 0TES
pung etisjsje) 00€T
WLOSIA [00YdS ATRIUSLIS|H UOTU() UOSIEY) Iy 8T
Junoury

®oxnosey pung DTIISTQ

@oanossy/pung Ag Trezeq



OT " PPT'0OVS Te301 pueas

Junowy soanosey pung 3IoTI3STIQ

®doanossy/pung Ag Trezeq



¥J0 ¢ a3eq

"Siudwed jo uopnqrysip 0y sorad HODX 03 pauInIaa 3q Jsnw J9pro iy,

s Ag

[eAoiddy pue uoneururexy (00) !

et

(Ze9zy DA) uonezLIOyNE SIaqUISUI pIeoq Jo Auofew € oaey jsnw ‘uasoyo st uondo sty 3y

* SIDQUIS]A] preog

10

aakodwig/reoyyQ pazuoyny

£P'T6L°9TS ST0Z/80/S0  :paje( spuowifey 10j [e)0], pueis)
S6°bES 4 sjuamied pae) ypai)
8¥°LSL9TS LT SjuBLIB AN

19181351 Juswed ot uo P2ISY] se pazLioyine aue syuowked Juimor|o} oy ruirog aMm1euSIS pazLIomNy oY) rod sy

RIS 10098 Ateyuswalg uotun) uosier) iy ‘auwreN PsIq

1IPIQ JusmAe J 1L1SIJ [00YdQ



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri Warrant Registel‘ For Warrants Page | of |

Dated 05/08/2015 5/13/2015 1:12:12PM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount

12490348 14 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES $88.15
12490349 1218 CITY OF HANFORD UTILITY SERVIC $122.57
12490350 1097 DE LAGE LANDEN $998.30
12490351 1018 DIGITECH INTEGRATION INC $996.07
12490352 331 THE GAS COMPANY $266.06
12490353 1126 GRISWOLD LASALLE COBB DOWD & G $397.75
12490354 176 KINGS CO LOCKSMITH SERVICE $2,122.23
12490355 1034 MID VALLEY DISPOSAL $510.00
12490356 243 NOGA'S AIR CONDITIONING INC $489.60
12490357 881 ANDRES OLIVAS $79.00
12490358 268 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC $512.54
12490359 1197 PURCHASE POWER $102.02
12490360 1045 RODRIGUEZ BROS INC $130.56
12490361 285 ROE OIL CO. $1,478.55
12490362 897 SCHOOL PATHWAYS LLC $150.00
12490363 325 SISC III $17,200.96
12490364 206 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES $1,113.12

Total Amount of All Warrants: $26,757.48



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri Credit Card Register For

Document Number

Payments Dated 05/08/2015

Page 1 of |
5/13/2015 1:12:39PM

Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
14011247 146 HOLT LUMBER $15.73
14011248 225 MILLER'S RENTALAND INC $19.22
Total Amount of All Credit Card Payments: $34.95



<t | =t
@ [
o~ e
i
LalR Bl
& |

00E1 19quInN pung 104 e10],

POOJ  sweiB01q [00YOS - uonLINN P[IYD 000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-01€S-00E1  9¥TThI - Ad 1SUOO AMIVA SYADNAOUd 892 8SE06VT]

0weLs JuswAkegd Jo yunoury [g)o .
00'6L$ 0010 :2quInN pun, 10 [B10],

sasmipuadxy
00'6L$ Bune1ad() pue s301A13§ 19410 $921n0S3Y pAdLISAIUN 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  £€2TH] - Ad SHYANY ‘SVAI'TO 188 LSE06VTI
09°68v% JuamAed Jo Junowy [ejo
09°68v$ 00v1 Jdqunp pung 1oq [e10]
09°68t$ snedoy pue sosea ‘sEjuoy §3011053Y pajoLIsaluy) 000-000095-0018-0000-0-0000-00¥1 ~ ¥600S1 - Od 'ONINOILIANOD IV SYOON  €4T 9SE06VTI
o0'o1ss Hudwied Jo Junowy Jjo ],
00015$ 0010 :IoqunN puny 104 [e10],
000158 ageqren $20IN0S3Y PajoLISalUf) 000-0500$5-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  6€ZTHT - Ad TVSOdSId ATTIVA AN~ +€01 SSE06VTI
% Juwwie Jo junowy [81o ],
€ T 00F1 :IoquInN punj 104 [e10],
€TTTITS sItedoy] pue sasea] ‘spejusy $90IN0S3Y pajoLnsauy) 000-000095-0018-0000-0-0000-00¥T ~ SETZYT - Ad AYHS HLINSMDOTOD SONIY  9L1 vSE06v Tl
%’ Jusuie  Jjo Junomy ejo],
SL'L6ES 0010 :Jdquny pung 104 [210],
SLL6ES 16397 -"dxg "12dQ 7 Ao Joiq 530110503 pajoLysau) 000-010085-001£-0000-0-0000-0010  T¥TTyl - Ad 19900 ATIVSVTATIOMSIO  9Til ESE06VTI
9099z JuduIfe Jo Junowy [0,
90°99¢$ 0010 IoqunN punj 104 (810
20998 sen §30.1050Y pajpLIsaTuf) 000-01005S-008-0000-0-0000-0010 ~ 6¥TThl - Ad dHL ‘ANVANOD SVD 1€ S€06vTI
09665 Juawke  Jo Junoury [ejo,
L0'966% 0010 :Jaquny pung 104 [e10]

sainyipuadxy
00°0¢cs Sunesad( pue MBS IBWO 1oy ey Jofely 7 SuiouQ 000-000085-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  €¥TThl - Ad
LO99LS sonddng pue sieLsieN 0y Jurely Jofey %9 SutoBuQ 000-0000€4-0118-0000-0-0$18-0010  €¥TTHI - Ad DNI NOLLVIOILNI HOZLIOIA 8101 1S€06vC1
0c8668 HudwAe Jo Junowy fejo,
0€£'866% 0010 :3equiny pung 104 810
L sa1dog-yusuiaassy soueudjurely S 1S 000-50009$-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  OvZZHI - Ad NAANVTEOVTad  L601 0S€06¥T1
wss udwIAed JO Junowy jejo,
LTS 0010 JsqunN pung 104 [2)10],
Lsals Tamag/ioem $901M0S3Y PaoLIsaIuf 000-0€00S$-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  LETTYI - Ad ; ALI'TLLO QOANVH JO ALID  8ITI 6YE06¥T1
srsss HumAed Jo yunowy ejo,
S1'88% 0010 :1equnp punj 1o je10],

sarmypuadxg
51'88% BuneIadQ pue $201A195 19430 59011059y pajoLnsalup) 000-000085-008-0000-0-0000-0010  8€TT¥1 - Ad JAYAS WHOIINA MAVAVIY 1 87E067C1

unowy 192{q0 22In0S3Yy IS-90 -NA-0D-Ad-Tq-ad ON 90UI9Y SWIEN 1I0PUS A ON IOPUSA  ON JUSUMOO(]

WNdCSTT T ST0T/EL/S

730 [ a3eq

ST0T/80/S0 :P33e( SyusumiAe K04

13139y Juswfe [eroJowmo)

PLISI [00YdS ATBIHaWd] uoru(} uosie) Iy §i



|

€L'STS HJudwAe  jo Junowy jejo ],
EL'STS 0GI0 :1equinN pun, 104 [e10],
ELSIS saddng pue sjeuajely $301M059Y pajousauf) 000-0000£4-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  9€ZTHI - Ad YIGANTLIOH 9%l LYTITOV]
TIETITS HwwAed Jo junowy fejo],
0Ev20°1$ 00ET :1equinN pung 104 [£10
8Lev$ sanddng 201135 Poog 1910 swresBorg [00yog - uoNLIAN PIIY 000-0100L5-00L£-0000-0-01€S-00E1  LbZZbl - Ad
¢5°086% POO4  swes3old [ooyog - uonnN piyo 000-0000L+-00L£-0000-0-01€S-00€T  LyTThl - Ad SHOIAYAS AO0d 00SAS 90T v9e06vC1
Z8'88$ 0010 -3dquinN pung 104 [e10],
€888 senddng pue sfeuarely $20.1M0S3Y pajoLsaIup) 000-0000€4-001£-0000-0-0000-0010  8+TTHl - Ad SHOIAYLS AO0J 0OSAS 90z v9E06+T1
e
96'00T°LIS Judwie o junowry feyo ],
90'905°C$ 00€T :IequinN punyg 104 [210]
EO 4 SIEJI9M PUB YHEOH $30IN0S9Y pajoLsatuf) 000-00v1$6-0000-0000-0-0000-00€1  SYZZVT - Ad MOSIS sz £9€06tT1
06.W9VIS 0010 :PqunN pun, 104 [R10],
0L 16T°1$ P31eOYIND ‘Syijauag somoy $30.M0SaY PajoLIsaIuf) 000-0010LE-0STL-0000-0~0000-0010  SvTThl - Ad
ELEBLEIS SIBJIOM PUE YiESH $20IM0SY Pajornsalun) 000-00¥156-0000-0000-0-0000-0010  SHZTHT - Ad
£8'170°Z$- TEJI2A PUE Y[ Jowrwng $32IN0S3Y PajoLIsalu 000-01¥156-0000-0000-0-0000-0010  ££0ST - D
0L'16T1$ Pa1BOLIIR0 “S)pouRg 9amoy 5901059y PaIoLnsaf) 000-0010L£-0001-0TT1-0-0000-0010  SHTTHI - Ad
00°0L€$ paInay/sigouag agutlg §30IN0S3Y PajoLISII( 908-001£56-0000-0000-0-0000-0010  SHTTHI - Ad MOSIS  szg £9£06¥C1
00°0S1S Judwfed jo yunowy fejo ],
00°0S1$ 0060 JqUNN punj 104 (810,
sarmipuadxyg juelD
00°0s1$ Bunenado pue saotalsg 10y uonenuaouo)/fejuswalddng 1,107 000-000085-0001-0T11-0-ZE€0-0060  0STTY] - Ad  OT1SAVMHLIVA TOOHDS  L68 T9e06¥Cl
_—
SS8LYIS HudwAed Jo yunowry [ejo L,
SSLYTS 0010 :1equinN punj 104 [p10],
1ong
LYTLETS [9sa1q/sutjosen- ‘1ddng % ey $901M0S3Y pajoLsauf) 000-0100£4-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  ¥+ZZvT - Ad
1ong
8 [Ssepuosen- 1ddng 9 HeN. ooy urepy ofepy 2 Smosug 000-0100€4-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  ¥hZTHI - Ad 00TOTO  §87 19€06571
9S0e (S HudwAed jo yunowy jejo,
96°0¢1$ 0010 :Iequny pung 104 [2)o]
9S°0E18 suddng pue sjeolely 1oy Jurepy tofepy %9 SuoSug 000-0000€7-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  ZETIHL - Ad ONI SO¥E ZANONAOY  §+01 09£06¥Z1
—_—
W0°C01$ Judme jo Junowry Jejo
0°701$ 0010 -equnN punj o] [e10]
20°T01$ 23e1s04 - suoneotunIILIO) $301N0saY pajoLIsaIUf 000-0€0065-00LZ-0000-0-0000-0010  1bTTHl - Ad YIMOd HSVHOUNd  L611 6SE06VT1
FPSTISS Judwifed Jo yunowy [ejo ]
junoury 199[q0 021n0s3Yy ON 20U3ISJaY SWEN I0PUSA  ON I0PUSA  ON JUSWINIO(]

WdESTIST S10Z/€1/8

7J0 7 a8eg

IS-40 -NA-0D-Ad-Td-Ad

ST0Z/80/S0 :paje( stuowle o0
I3)S139Y Judwie g [enJuuo’)

PLDSIA [00YdS AIBIUIWAF UOLU() UOSIBD) I 8]



T6IS Judwded Jo Junowy jejo L
7T61$ 0010 :1aquay punj 104 [elo],
7619 saijddng pue speriojeiy $30IN0S3Y pajosaIun 000-0000£+70028-0000-0-0000-0010  ¥€2ThI - Ad  ONIANVIVINTY SMITIN <77 8vC110v1
Junoury 109090 201n0say IS-€0 -NA-OD-Ad-Td-Ad  ON 30USIY SHEN {0PUSA  ON J0PUSA  ON JUSUIIO
ST0T/80/S0 :pare( simomiey 104
_\MMmmmwmﬁ stouel/s 1938189y judmAe g [eIdJawu0)) PLISIQ 100YdS AIe)udWa| UoIU() U0SIE) I3 §I
, .



EP'T6L9T $ ‘[e)0], puean) 61 ‘SIUdWARJ JO # [w10],

€h°T6L°9T8 61 :spuawied o # fero],

£8°119°C$ 0ov1

06 TH0'v$ 00¢t

00°0¢1$ 0060

0L°L8661$ 0010
[el0L, puny

PLNSIA [00YOS ATBIUIWD[ UOIH[} UOSIR]) IIS] 8]  :ILAISI(

WAESTTIL ST0T/EL/S S107/80/S0 :pMe( syusmAed doq
1J0 | afeg 19)S189Y Judme g [eIdwWwo)




00°0GTs ueld uotierjueduo)/Tejuswsrddng 4401 ¢EE0
pung sTOooyds I831ey) 0060

0L LB6'6TS 0010 Pund z03 Tejog

T€°2ET ' 1S 0S8 ®2Inosey xo3 Tejof
00-0€zs "300Y -jutel Jolen ® butobup 0518
L099Ls T300Y jute IoleR 3 Hutobup 0618
9G°0€Ts "300Y¥ ‘juten zoler 3 butobug 0GST8
89°G0TS "I00Y tjuTteR xolep 3 Hutobup 0618

0€°866% 00TIT ®oInossy I03 Tejol
0€°866% Ax93307 eje3g 00TT

60°LSL LTS 0000 ®dInosey z03 Te30[
2¢°61s $90IN0sS8Yy pe3oTISLIUN 0000
€ELTGTS §8DIN0sayY pPeloTIYSSIU 0000
SLTL6ES §8DIn0ssy pejoTIjlsaaun 0000
90°99z¢s $90INn0s8Y peldTISaIUN 0000
¢8°88¢ §90Inossy peldTIIseIun 0000
00°6LS $9DINossy ps3oTIissIun 0000
00°01TSs §9D0anossy pejoTIjseaun 0000
5T1°88s S$9dINnossy paldTIlseIup 0000
€8°TV0 ‘2%~ §90Inosay psioTIlssIup 0000
0L T6Z'TS §8D0IN0S3aY pejoTIlssIUn 0000
00°0LES §20In0ssy psioTIjsaxun 0000
0L TeZ'TS $90IN0S9Y pPoloTIYSaIuUn 0000
ECTE8LETS §80Inossy pe3dtTIjsaaun 0000
L5221 §80IN0s8Y P9j3oTIISLIUN 0000
LB CZLE'TS S2DIN0SsY pPeldTIISaIUn 0000
¢0°20T1s $90IN0Ssy pejoTIlssaup 0000

puni Texsusy

0010

101SIJ [00YoS ATBjuowa|d uoL() UosIE) 1Y 8T

Junoury

®0anossy

Soanosoy/pung &g Treleq

pung

IDTIISTQ



EV-Z6L'9Z$ 8T 3IDTIISTQ 103 TE3O%

€8°119'2$ 0071 Pung o3z Tejog
€8°119'2Zs 0000 ®oInossy zo03 TeE3OL
097687 §90IN0saY pe3dTI}SaeIuUn 0000
€z eczrezs §90IN0Say pPe31dTIjSaIUn 0000
pung SOURUSIUTE) peIisIag 00%T
06°27v0'7p$ 00€T PuUng zo3z ye3og
78°9€5'13 0TES SoInosey 103 Te30l
(AR RS sweibold Tooyos - uoT3aTIINy PTTUD 0TES
2570863 sweiborg TOOYSS - UOTITAINN PTTYD 01€S
8L EDS sweiborg Tooyos - uoriTIINYN PTITUD 0TES
90°905’¢zs 0000 ®oInossy 103 TejoL
90°905‘zs S2DINOSaY po30TIISaIuUn 0000
pung etisisye)  QQfT
00°0STS 0060 pPung zoz TejoL
00 0ST$

ZEEQ 90INnossy 103 Tejor

pung sTOOYDS I83IBYD Q060
WINSI [00YdS ATRIUSWIA]F UOTU() UOSIR) WY 8T

Junoury 20Inossy pung 3O0TI3STQ

sdanosayy/pung Kg TTe3eq



EVv-ceL’'9zZs T®30] pueap

Junoury ®oInosey pung IDTIISTIQ

Soanosey/pung Ag TrTe3SoqQ



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

FOR:

For:

KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

May 15, 2015

( X) School Board
) Superintendent's Cabinet
) Information
X ) Action

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal

Margaret DeSantos, Administrative Secretary

Date you wish to have your item considered:

May 20, 2015

Item:

Inter-District Transfer Request for 2015-2016 school years as presented.

Purpose:

To approve the following request as presented.

Code

1516-6-005
1516-4-006
1516-7-007
1516-0-008
1516-3-009
1516-3-010
1516-0-011
1516-1-012
1516-4-013
1516-2-014
1516-2-015
1516-4-016
1516-4-017
1516-8-018
1516-6-019
1516-8-020
1516-6-021
1516-5-022

Last Name

Request to Attend Kit Carson School

First Name

Recommendation

Consideration for approval
Consideration for approval
Consideration for approval
Consideration for approval
Consideration for approval
Consideration for approval
Consideration for approval
Consideration for approval
Consideration for approval
Consideration for approval
Consideration for approval
Consideration for approval
Consideration for approval
Consideration for approval
Consideration for approval
Consideration for approval
Consideration for approval
Consideration for approval



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Kit Carson Governing Board
FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
DATE: May 15, 2015

For: (X)) School Board
() Superintendent's Cabinet

For: ) Information

(
(X)) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
May 20, 2015

Item:
Consider approving the Waiver Request for Mid Valley Charter School’s non-classroom based funding
determination.

Purpose:
The Waiver Request is needed to facilitate local agency operations to fund Mid Valley School

Fiscal Impact:
To be presented at the board meeting

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



Urepearirvient of

4 EDUCATION

Waiver Request System

I Tava

Tt b s E
SUSITHSSION

Instructions:

Fields marked with an asterisk (*) are required.

The format for all dates is mm/dd/yyyy.

Use the 'Attachments’ section below to attach all supporting documents if required.

Make sure all information is accurate before selecting submit. You will not be able to edit this waiver once you have submitted the
form.

DO NOT at any time hit the back button. You will lose all your information.

Use brackets [ ] for putting Education Code section to be waived. See FAQ for details.

Do not use abbreviations for bargaining units.

Refer to the FAQ for general questions.

The waiver request page is time sensitive. You must be able to complete the waiver request within two hours. Failure to complete
and submit the waiver request in the two hours will resultin the loss of all previously entered information.

~ District Information

*County:

*District: | Kit Carson Union Elementary

{

*Address: 9895 Seventh Ave.

*City: Hanford

*State:  CA

*Zip code: 93230

Fax: 559-582-7638

- Waiver Information

*Period of request start date: 07/01/2014

*Period of request end date: 06/30/2015

*Is this waiver a renewal? * No Yes

*Waiver topic: Ch arterSc ho 6 IP rogram v

“Ed Code fitle: N on cIajsroom—Base dFundmg e i e s
*Ed Code section: CCR, TITLE 5, SECTION 11963.6 (C)

*Ed Code authority: 33050

*Education Code or California Code of Regulations (CCR) section to be Waived. If the request is to waive a portion of a section, type the
text of the pertinent sentence ofthe law, or those exact phrases requested to be waived (use [ ] to strike out).




Education Code 47634.2 and 5 C . Section 11963.6(c):

Any determination of funding request approved by the State Board of Education for an
existing nonclassroom-based charter school from the 2006-07 fiscal year forward shall be
prospective {(not for the current year), in increments of a minimum of two years and a
maximum of five years in length. [Beginning with the 2007-08 fiscal year, nonclassroom-

*Student population 20
*Located in a(n) Rural thy

*Describe briefly the circumstances that brought about the request and why the waiver is necessary to achieve improved student
performance and/or streamline or facilitate local agency operations. If more space is needed, please attach additional documents using

- The waiver is needed to facilitate local agency operations. Without State funding the Mid
Valley Charter School would be unable to exist. The students of Mid Valley benefit from the
‘home-based instructional setting. The parents have chosen Mid Valley as the best
:placement for the education of their child(ren).

‘The circumstances that brought about the request stem from personnel changes at the
‘district. The Superintendent and new CBO were unaware of the Nonclassroom-Based
Funding Determination process and didn't know we missed the deadline until the County
 Office was notified by a fiscal analyst from the CDE. As soon as were notified by the County

-

- Public Hearing
*Date of public hearing:f 05/20/2015 ‘

“How was the required public hearing advertised?
 Website, District Office, School Glass Case, Maintenance office window

r Approvals/Review

*Local board approval date:: 05/20/2015 Pﬁwb\a

“Please identify the appropriate council(s) or advisory commitiee(s) that reviewed this waiver.
Kit Carson Union School District Board

*Date the committee/council reviewed the waiver request: 05/20/2015 _ '

*Were there any objection(s) * No Yes

If the specific waiver you are submitting requires bargaining unit participation select yes and fill out the information. Ifit does not require
bargaining unit participation, select no.

*Does the district have any employee bargaining units? ® No Yes

*Is this waiver associated with an apportionment related audit penalty? (per EC 41344) *No  Yes

*Has there been a Categorical Program Monitoring (CPM) finding on thisissue? * No Yes

'fm',?,??q?_d__'_,_HPJ,Q?d additional file(s) here (must bg ‘y‘\»/g{d“,ﬁ;gcel, or PDF format)
' Choose File 'No file chosen ‘Upload




*Title:

*First name:
*Last name:
“Position:
*E-mail;
*Area code:
*Telephone:

Extension: 103

Ms. v

’SheHey

Leal

CBO

sleal@kitcarsonschool.com

559

582-2843

< | hereby certify that | have gone through my authorizing school district and or Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA), that | am the
superintendent or the superintendent's designee and that the information provided on this application is true and correct.

California Department of Education

1430 N Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

Submit

Web Paolicy

Questions: Waiver Office | 916-319-0824




Education Code 47634.2 and 5 CCR Section 11963.6(c):
Any determination of funding request approved by the State Board of Education for an existing

nonclassroom-based charter school from the 2006-07 fiscal year forward shall be prospective
(not for the current year), in increments of a minimum of two years and a maximum of five years
in length. [Beginning with the 2007-08 fiscal year, nonclassroom-based charter schools that had
a funding determination in the prior year must submit a funding determination request by
February 1 of the fiscal year prior to the year the funding determination will be effective, when a

new request is required under these regulations.]

The waiver is needed to facilitate local agency operations. Without State funding the Mid Valley
Charter School would be unable to exist. The students of Mid Valley benefit from the home-
based instructional setting. The parents have chosen Mid Valley as the best placement for the

education of their child(ren).

The circumstances that brought about the request stem from personnei changes at the district.
The Superintendent and new CBO were unaware of the Nonclassroom-Based Funding
Determination process and didn't know we missed the deadline until the County Office was
notified by a fiscal analyst from the CDE. As soon as were notified by the County Office we
called Mr. Fong at the CDE and began the waiver process.



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Kit Carson Governing Board
FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
DATE: May 11, 2015
For: ( X) School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: () Information

(X)) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
May 20, 2015

Item:
Consider approving the Mid Valley Charter School 2015-2020 application

Purpose:
Mid Valley Charter Home School requests the renewal of its charter for the school year 2015-2020. The checklist for
The Annual Charter oversight has been included.

Fiscal Impact:
None

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



The Governing Board

of the Kit Carson Union School District
County of Kings

State of California

Pursuant to the California Education Code Section 47600, and consistent with the terms and
conditions of the agreement attached hereto, does hereby grant this

CHARTER

To the Mid-Valley Charter Home School to operate a California Public School for that period of time
effective from July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2020.

Governing Board Members:

Andy Atsma Sheree Deniz

Jasmine Costa Joe Oliveira

Duly adopted at a public meeting of the Governing Board held May 20, 2015.

Todd Barlow
Superintendent/Principal Kit Carson Union School District



FISCAL CRISIS & MANAGEMENT
ASSISTANCE TEAM

ifornia School Information Services

——— o ——;

Charter School




Iegmenfs

gy

lrdUctbn ad co

Existing law established the Fiscal Crisis and Management Assistance Team (FCMAT) to provide fiscal management and
assistance at the request of any school district or county office of education. Senate Bil] (SB) 430 (Runner) became law in
2006 and permits a county superintendent of schools to request FCMAT to review the fiscal or administrative condition
of a school district or charter school under his or her jurisdiction. The bill also permits a charter school to request assis-

tance from FCMAT.

This checklist has been developed as a reference tool to assist local educational agencies (LEAs) and the charter schools
they authorize in addressing annual oversight issues. The checklist includes findings and recommendations designed to
provide best practices and to improve the operations of the charter school. The intent of the document is to serve as an
initial step in outlining some of the key issues that both the charter school and authorizer should consider by providing
an objective overview of the effectiveness of a charter school’s operations in the requested areas in order to improve them.
It is not intended to be an exhaustive list of charter school operations subject to review and creates no procedural or
substantive rights for any individual, group, or entity, nor is it intended to be used as the sole determiner of whether a
charter school will continue to be authorized.

FCMAT provides the Charter School Annual Oversight Checklist as a template and tool for authorizing LEAs and is not
responsible for the content or answers produced by other entities in response to items on the checklist.

FCMAT gratefully acknowledges the original work and significant contributions of the California County Offices of
Education Charter Authorizers forum and the Riverside County Office of Education in creating much of the content for
this checklist.




troduction and a.ckground

in

Mid Valley Alternative Charter is a non-classroom, home based independent study school for students in Transitional Kindergarten
through 8th grade. The school was envisioned and created by the Administration and the Governing Board of Kit Carson Union
Elementary School District in 1995.

The Governing Board of Kit Carson Union Elementary School District is the chartering authority.

Study Team

Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal, Kit Carson Union School District
Robin Jones, Learning Director, Kit Carson Union School District

Shelly Leal, Chief Business Officer, Kit Carson Union School District
Becky Hofer, Director, Mid Valley Alternative Charter




Areas Reviewed

The areas reviewed in this document are checked below,

Ml General Requirements, Including State and Federal
Reporting

Fiscal and Business Operations

Educational Program and Ongoing Assessment
Facilities

Governance

Personnel

Student Services

N 8B EARA




Page 1

Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958
Charter Application
2015 - 2020

Charter Application Approved
Kit Carson Union Elementary School District Board

Date:



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

Table of Contents
Rationale and Founding Group 3
Element I: Educational Philosophy and Program 4
Element II:  Measurable Student Outcomes 8
Element III:  Method by Which Student Outcomes and Progress are Measured 9
Element IV:  Governance Structure 12
Element V:  Qualifications of Individuals Employed 13
Element VI:  Health and Safety of Pupils and Staff 14
Element VII: Racial and Ethnic Balance 14
Element VIII: Admission Requirements 14
Element IX:  Financial Audit, Fiscal Reporting and Accountability 15
Element X:  Suspensions, Expulsions and /or Leaving the School District 17
Element XI: Compensation and Benefits 17
Element XII: Public School Attendance Alternatives 18
Element XIII: Rights of District Employees 18
Element XIV: Dispute Resolution 19
Element XV: Employee Representation 19
Element XVI: Closure Protocol 20
Modifications and Changes to the Charter 20
Attachments: 21
Attachment A: Mid Valley Alternative Charter School Core Curriculum 22
Attachment B: Mid Valley Alternative Charter School Student Support Resources 23
Attachment C: Student Study Process 25
Attachment D: Mid Valley Alternative Charter School Master Agreement 27
Attachment E: Expulsion/Suspension Policy 29
Attachment F: Financial Condition Certification Letter 33
Attachment G: Assurances 35

Page 2



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

RATIONALE/FOUNDING GROUP

Kit Carson Union School District serves 406 students in a rural community, east of the city of Hanford
in Kings County, California. The campus was built in 1952 on land donated by local dairy farmers, the
Giacomazzi family. Since then, Kit Carson School has served as the hub of the community for multiple

generations of families.

The district houses two schools which service students in transitional kindergarten through eighth grade.
Kit Carson School currently has 388 students. Of those, 91 (23.5%) are inter-district transfers whose
families choose Kit Carson over their school of residence. Mid Valley Alternative Charter School has 18
students enrolled, all from outside the district.

The student population is representative of the surrounding community. Our greatest significant
subgroup is our socio-economically disadvantaged students with 75% of our students coming from
economically disadvantaged families. 58% of our students are Hispanic, and 39% are white/non-
Hispanic. 27% of our students are English Learners. A majority, 77%, of students’ parents graduated
from high school, and 18% of our students come from families where the parents have earned a college

degree.

The District joined the Charter world during the 1994-1995 school year, when it sponsored a start-up
school, Mid Valley Alternative Charter School. Mid Valley was created in response to parents who
were looking for a high quality, individualized, home schooling option for their children, and teachers
who recognized that the traditional system does not always meet the needs of all children.

The following charter petition renewal is a reflection of the continued support and combined efforts
expressed by the district’s employees, school board, parents and community.

Page 3



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

ELEMENT I: EDUCATIONAL PHILOSOPHY AND PROGRAM

Core Beliefs
The Mid Valley Alternative Charter School, has a positive image, and is cherished as a place that

students, staff and families are proud of and promote to others.

Mid Valley Alternative Charter School exists to promote student learning and achievement,
A safe learning and working environment exists for students, staff, and families,

Prudent management of school financial resources benefits our students,

Competent, highly qualified staff is maintained to support student success,

Effective communication creates a predictable environment where excellence thrives.

Mid Valley Alternative Charter School is committed to a model of education, which promotes high levels of
student achievement through a rigorous and relevant curriculum with high expectations and strong support.

Mid Valley Alternative Charter School staff believes that an educated person in the 21° Century is a confident,
self-motivated, life-long learner who can communicate successfully, think creatively, reason logically, manage
resources effectively, and understand and capitalize on their own talents, strengths, and abilities.

Mission
The Mid Valley Alternative Charter School educational philosophy flows from and supports the Vision Statement
in its belief that learning best occurs when:

Each child is provided a customized educational experience.
Instructional activities are meaningful and integrated.

Assessment is used as a diagnostic tool to guide instruction.

Real-life, context-based learning is emphasized.

Fruitful collaboration and respect exists between students, staff and parents.
Expectations and accountability are high.

Parents are involved in the educational process on a daily basis.

Parents and community members are valued as a vital component in student success.
Students are given opportunities to make responsible decisions.

Student input is valued, promoted and acknowledged.

Students feel safe and secure in their learning environment.

There is enrichment through direct and effective access to technology, field trips, exposure to the arts, and

extracurricular activities.

EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM

Students Served

Mid Valley Alternative Charter School will offer options to students and families choosing a highly
accountable, strongly supportive educational program. The school is dedicated to serving all TK-8
students who desire a rigorous and relevant educational option that meets student needs through
individualized instruction, intervention, enrichment, and positive school climate. Mid Valley Alternative
Charter School is nonsectarian and nondiscriminatory by gender, ethnicity, religion, national ori gin,
ability, disability, or place of residence. Mid Valley Alternative Charter School will serve students of Kings

and adjacent counties.

Curriculum and Instructional Design

Mid Valley Alternative Charter School, in an effort to provide all students with an effective customized
education, makes available a variety of learning environments. Common Core State Standards and 21st Century
Skills are the foundation for curriculum and instruction (Attachment A).

Page 4



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

Mid Valley Alternative Charter School

Mid Valley Alternative Charter School opened on August 1, 1995 as one of the earliest charters in the state of
California. It was authorized by the District with the objective of serving home schooling students in grades
Kindergarten through eighth grade in Kings County and adjoining counties in the Central Valley. Mid Valley
Alternative Charter School provides an independent study/home school option for students whose academic needs
are not being met in the classroom setting. The school’s charter has been renewed in 2000, 2005, and 2010.

Mid Valley Alternative Charter School’s instructional model combines site classes, parent-led study at home, and
technology enhanced instruction. A credentialed Master Teacher, working in partnership with the teaching parent,
customizes the home-based instruction through regular meetings, goal setting, coaching, oversight and access to
resources to provide excellent instruction. A wide variety of standards-based materials and textbooks are drawn
from to match the child’s learning styles. The relationship between parents and Master Teachers is a foundational

core strength of our program.

The new Common Core State Standards (CCSS) provide opportunities to evaluate existing curriculum and
implement new curriculum aligned to the CCSS to address individual student needs and promote academic
progress. Technology and Internet resources will be major components of new curriculum delivery along with
promoting the depth of thinking and problem solving inherent in the CCSS. We embrace the ongoing challenge
of meeting the individual needs of all students.

Academic classes and course sessions, taught by credentialed instructors, are offered in all subjects to support and
complement the study at home. These classes are a supportive element of the students’ education plan. Our ELA,
Mathematics, Social Science, Science, intervention, and enrichment offerings are carefully designed to enhance
and broaden the academic learning that is taking place at home. A wide variety of teaching strategies are
implemented to ensure the fullest application of learning modalities.

Challenges inherent to this model revolve around ongoing and effective communication with families. Since
families take on the additional role of formal educator, it is imperative that we train them to do so. Mid Valley
Alternative Charter School provides several opportunities for parents to learn how to be effective in this role
including: monthly collaboration days, school field trips, and, ongoing consultation with Master Teacher’s. Our
current challenge revolves around training parents how to make the shifts necessary to effectively teach to the
Common Core Standards. We welcome the opportunity to rise to this challenge.

Mid Valley Alternative Charter School is committed to exploring, evaluating, and implementing emerging
educational technology to provide students with opportunities and tools for creative and collaborative work.
Technology-enhanced instruction will include web-based instruction and electronic curriculum support.
Technology also plays a major role in classroom instruction delivery, assessment, and communication. Presently
we are exploring implementing “1:1” computing devices for grades 3 through 8 along with Google Apps for
Education as an online space for communication and collaboration for staff and students.

Plan for Students Who Are Academically Low Achieving

Mid Valley Alternative Charter School meets the educational needs of academically low achieving students
through student support programs and a variety of instructional strategies (Attachment B). Students who are in
need of these interventions are identified by the Student Study Team (SST) process (Attachment C) through one
or more of the following methods: standardized test scores, local assessment scores, teacher observation,
academic grades, and other school-approved screening criteria.

At Mid Valley Alternative Charter School, parents work closely with a credentialed teacher to provide

differentiated instruction in all core academic areas in a home-school setting. Parents meet with Mid Valley
teachers at least once per week. Parents contact the teachers via phone or e-mail as often as needed.

Page 5



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

Plan for English Learners

Identification of Students

Students who have a primary language other than English are properly identified, assessed, and reported.
English comprehension and speaking proficiency are assessed by using the California English Language
Development Test (CELDT) in listening, speaking, reading, and writing within 30 days. For those
students whose primary language is other than Spanish, a more informal assessment procedure is
utilized including parent and student interview. Parents are notified in writing of their child's English
and primary language proficiency assessment result.

Placement of Students

English learners with reasonable fluency in English have been placed in an English language
mainstream curriculum. On an ongoing basis, English Learners will be monitored by the administrator,
classroom teacher and support personnel utilizing such instruments as the C.O.R.E. and SOLOM, re-
assessment of the CELDT instrument, achievement of the state adopted EL standards, and other relevant

information.

Re-designation Criteria and Assessment (Castaneda v. Pickard, Gomez v. Illinois)

Students who are limited-English proficient shall be re-designated as fluent-English proficient when
they have demonstrated English language proficiency comparable to that of the average native speakers
and can participate equally with average native speakers in the school's regular instructional program.

Mid Valley Alternative Charter School will administer the new California English Language Development
Test (CELDT) to all ELLs in transitional kindergarten through grade 8. Within the CELDT, there are
five proficiency levels of English language development that correlate with the ELD standards
developmental levels: Beginning, Early Intermediate, Intermediate, Early Advanced and Advanced. The
purpose of the CELDT is threefold:

© To identify students as ELLs, thereby ensuring English Language Development and access to the

core curriculum through appropriate services;
e To monitor the annual progress of ELL students in acquiring English proficiency; and
e To be used as one of the criteria in the reclassification of students from ELL to fluent English

proficient.

When the teacher, administrator, parent, or support personnel believe that a student may be at a level of
proficiency to be re-designated, that student will be "evaluated" utilizing the criteria listed before. Once
all the information has been gathered, the re-designated team will make a decision regarding the
appropriateness of re-designation.

Plan for Special Education

Mid Valley Alternative Charter School recognizes the important obligation of providing effective educational
opportunities to all of its students, regardless of special needs. To meet this obligation, Mid Valley coordinates
special education services with the district as specified in this charter and in accordance with the Kings County

SELPA local plan and state and federal law.

The process used at Mid Valley Alternative Charter School to identify incoming students who qualify, or existing
students referred for special education programs and services, include but are not limited to the following: a
routing system of CUM folders and/or special education folders which identifies the special needs of any student
who has an existing IEP, screening for special needs using local assessments, Student Study Team meetings,
behavior and health evaluations, psychometric evaluations, and academic assessment in accordance with state and
federal law. Prior to enrollment in the Mid Valley Alternative Charter School, each special education student
must have an Individualized Education Plan (IEP) which states that the independent study program offered

Page 6



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

through Mid Valley Alternative Charter School is an appropriate placement for that student. If the IEP team
determines that Mid Valley Alternative Charter School is not the appropriate academic placement for the student,
then the student will be directed to continue in the school and/or district of residence for appropriate placement

and services.

All special education programs and services at Mid Valley Alternative Charter School are provided and/or
supervised by appropriately credentialed staff, in accordance with the IEP, and per agreement with the local
education agency (LEA), which is Kit Carson Union Elementary School District. The special education programs
include services with the Kit Carson Union Elementary School District resource specialist and/or nurse.
Additionally, Mid Valley Alternative Charter School contracts with Kings County Special Education Local Plan
Area (SELPA) to provide a speech therapist, counselor, psychologist, occupational therapist (OT), adaptive P.E.
specialist, and behaviorist. Some Mid Valley Alternative Charter School students are served through other non-
public agencies. Additional programs may include but are not limited to the following: social skills training,
summer school, supplemental reading instruction, instructional accommodations and/or modifications, self-paced
instructional software at the level of educational need, differentiated instruction, and peer and/or cross-age
collaboration. The facilities used at Mid Valley Alternative Charter School do not present physical barriers that
would limit an eligible student’s full participation in the educational and extracurricular program.

Mid Valley Alternative Charter School is responsible for meeting the needs of special education students and the
special education staff carefully adheres to the time frames and guidelines stipulated by the Individuals with
Disabilities Education Act (IDEA).

Students are provided comprehensive access to the core curriculum to the greatest extent possible. To provide
access to the comprehensive core curriculum, support is provided per the student’s Individualized Education Plan
by certificated special education staff and classified staff in close collaboration with the general education teacher.
Students’ progress towards goals is reviewed and revised annually by an IEP team to ensure progress on goals,
appropriate services, supports, accommodations and/or modifications, and educational benefit to guarantee they
are making progress with their learning in accordance with state and federal law.

Page 7



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

ELEMENT I1: MEASURABLE STUDENT OUTCOMES

The vision stated in the Mid Valley Alternative Charter School educational philosophy include that a safe
learning and working environment exists for students, staff, and families, Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
exists to promote student learning and achievement, and competent, highly qualified staff is maintained to support
student success. In keeping with the educational philosophy our measurable student outcome goals are
for all students progressing towards their highest level of achievement and educational program
attainment. The following goals can be found in the LCAP.

® High Expectations and Academic Ri gor for all students
¢ High Quality Instruction for all students
¢ Engage Parents and Volunteers

Page 8



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

ELEMENT Ill. METHOD BY WHICH STUDENT OUTCOMES AND PROGRESS
ARE MEASURED

All students in grades 3 through 8 will maintain or exceed the percentage of Proficient or Advanced
achievement levels on the California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress (CAASPP)
system. Mid Valley Alternative Charter School will continually strive towards meeting growth targets set
forth by the State.

Student progress in meeting the desired student outcomes are measured and evaluated through a variety
of assessment tools as outlined below.

1.

State mandated assessments - Students will be assessed annually with all state mandated
assessments in the CAASPP program and any other statewide standards or student assessments
applicable to students in non-charter public schools, including, but not limited to, the California
English Language Development Test, and the physical performance test.

2. Local assessments — The school may conduct local assessments that may include:

a0 o

L

AR g

Survey of Early Literacy Learning, Orton Gillingham (K-3)

Reading fluency assessment (K-3)

Dynamic Indicators of Basic Early Literacy Skills (DIBELS)

District benchmark assessments

Classroom based subject assessments: teacher observation, Common Core- aligned
assessments

Renaissance Learning’s STAR Reading standardized computer assessments
Informal and formal parent conferences throughout the year

School progress reports

Report cards

Attendance

Academic work completion

Special subject, grade or school project completion

m. California Healthy Kids Survey (5" & 7™ grades for Title IV funds)

Use and Reporting of Data
Data on student achievement is collected, analyzed and reported to school staff, parents and guardians

through the following measures.

1.

Methods of collecting data:

a.

b.

C.
d.

The school plans to transition to the CAASP formative and interim assessments when
they become available.

Teacher collected data: performance on daily work, teacher observations, homework,
projects and student attendance.

Accelerated Reader reports and Renaissance Learning’s STAR Reading reports
Survey results: Healthy Kids Survey and character trait assessments

2. Forums for analyzing data:

Page 9

L e L

Teacher analysis and reflection on collected student data
Grade level meetings

Teacher Collaboration

Parent-teacher conferences

Staff Meetings



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

f.  Student Study Teams
g. Administrative Meetings
h.  School Board Meetings

3. Means of reporting data:

a. Student Reports from the California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress
(CAASPP) system

b. Parent conferences

¢. Board meetings

d. School Accountability Report Cards

e. District web site www kitcarsonschool.com

f. School website, Facebook

School staff utilize the above collected and reported data continuously to monitor and improve the
schools” educational programs so that the stated measurable student outcomes can be attained.

Local Control Accountability Plan
Mid Valley Alternative Charter School Local Control Accountability Plan was adopted prior to the July 1,
2014 deadline and set goals to meet or exceed the established objectives of the Eight State Priorities,

including, but not limited to:

Pupil Achievement
® Maintain high academic rigor and full implementation of common core standards
e Academic support of EL students
¢ Increase student literacy rates
e Train staff on the development of formative assessments to support the common core

Pupil Engagement

Other Student Qutcomes
& Other indicators of student performance in required areas of study described in Section 51210
and subdivisions (a) to (i), inclusive of Section 51220, as applicable. May include performance

on other exams

School Climate and Safety
¢ Other local measures, including surveys of pupils, parents and staff on the sense of safety and

school connectedness.

Parental Involvement in the Local Control Accountability Plan

In order to engage parents and promote their participation in programs for unduplicated

students and individuals with exceptional needs, Mid Valley Alternative Charter School actively seeks and
encourages parents to participate in the Family Nights, Collaboration Activities, Field Trips, IEP
meetings, Special Education Self Review, etc. Bilingual staff is available to translate for parents to
facilitate active participation during each of these parent input and involvement opportunities:

Parent/teacher conferences

Collaboration Activities

Field Trips

Family Nights

District committees/ councils will be fully constituted and active within the school community
® Special Education Self Review (SESR)

Page 10



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

Basic Services

All goals listed in this priority are outlined pursuant to Education Code Section 351 86, Williams Act.
This code section specifies that: (1) Parents will be notified if regularly there is a misassignment of a
certificated employee in a teaching position for which they do not hold the proper credential or if there
is a vacant teacher position that remains unfilled by a properly credentialed staff member. (2) There
should be sufficient textbooks and instructional materials. That means each pupil, including English
Learners, must have a textbook or instructional materials, or both, to use in the class and to take home to
complete required homework assignments. (3) School facilities must be clean, safe, and maintained in
good repair. (4) Complaint forms must be made readily available.

Rate of teacher misassignment
¢ 100% of teachers will be fully credentialed and assigned appropriately as outlined by their

credential/s

student access to standards-aligned instructional materials
® 100% of students will have access to standards-aligned instructional materials and textbooks
(printed and/or accessible via the internet or on a personal device)

Facilities in good repair
® All school facilities will be inspected annually, and maintained in good repair in accordance with
the Williams Act.

Implementation of Common Core State Standards (CCSS)

e Common Core State Academic Content and Performance Standards will be fully implemented
(100%) in all subject areas, at all grade levels, for all students and subgroups of students,
including English Learners.

® EL students will receive additional services focused on the CCSS that will enable them to
successfully access the common core academic content standards.

Course Access

® All students will be given access to a broad course of study that includes all the subject areas
described in Section 51210, inclusive, of Section 51220, as applicable. (Math, English/ELA,
Social Science, Science, Visual and Performing Arts, Health, P.E.)

® Access to art and music curriculum, to supplement the common core curriculum

e Special Education students will be afforded programs and services to meet their exceptional
needs in accordance with their IEPs to provide services resulting in educational benefit.

e ELL students will be afforded programs and services that ensure academic benefit for them.

¢ Low Income and Foster Youth students will be provided programs and services to support
attainment of academic proficiency and ensure educational benefit.

Page 11



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

ELEMENT IV: GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE

Governing Board

The governance structure of the District is directed by an elected Board of Trustees, consisting of five (5)
members, retaining existing terms and qualifications as defined by The County Election Board. The current
election process for the Board of Trustees will remain in place. The ultimate authority for the governance of the
District remains with this elected Board of Trustees.

Superintendent/Principal
The Superintendent/Principal has primary responsibility for implementing District vision, policies and operation.

Learning Director
The Learning Director has the primary responsibility for curriculum within the Charter.

Each administrator is responsible for adherence to all applicable Federal and State laws, policies of the District,
and implementation of adopted curriculum and programs. In addition, they are charged with the responsibility of
all instructional materials, curriculum implementation, professional development, serving as resources for
teachers, as well as the oversight of assessment and special programs.

Parental Involvement in School Governance
Parents and guardians play a vital role in the governance of Mid Valley Alternative Charter School. There are

various avenues for parents to provide input.

Page 12



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

ELEMENT V: QUALIFICATIONS OF INDIVIDUALS EMPLOYED

It is expected that all employees of the Charter have a solid understanding of, and commitment to, the importance
of student success and a commitment to a collaborative partnership. In order to be creative and flexible in
providing an optimal learning environment, the school will maintain the following standards for all those who

work with children:

Superintendent/Principal

The Superintendent/Principal must hold a valid California administrative credential. The
Superintendent/Principal is employed by and responsible to the Board of Trustees. The Superintendent/Principal
shall have a criminal background check performed pursuant to Education Code Section 44830.1.

Learning Director

The Learning Director must hold a valid California administrative credential and the experience and skills
required to fulfill the responsibilities of the position. The Learning Director must hold a valid California
administrative credential and the experience and skills required to fulfill the responsibilities of the position. The
Learning Director is employed by the district and responsible to the Superintendent/Principal. The Learning
Director shall have a criminal background check performed pursuant to Education Code Section 44830.1.

Certificated Personnel

Classroom teachers who teach core subjects hold valid California teaching credentials in accordance with
Education Code 44258.9. They are employed by the district and are responsible to the Superintendent/Principal.
Teachers shall have a criminal background check performed pursuant to Education Code section 44830.1.

Nurses
All nurses (RN and LVN) will be fully qualified with the appropriate license to administer the health programs

within the district.

Classified Personnel

All classified personnel must meet the qualifications and standards established for employment and are
responsible to the Superintendent/Principal and/or Learning Director. All classified employees shall have a
criminal background check performed pursuant to Education Code Section 44830.1.

Page 13



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

ELEMENT VI: Health and Safety of Pupils and Staff

All individuals employed in Mid Valley Alternative Charter School and enrolled students are subject to standards
required pursuant to state and federal law. The District maintains the following:

o Current liability and excess liability insurance coverage as provided by the district selected JPA.
Exclusion for all losses occurring in violation of any applicable California codes or regulations.
Compliance with JPA Standards.

Worker’s Compensation pursuant to provisions of the California Labor Code.

[ J
®
°
® Nurse available to meet the needs in regards to the health and safety of both students and staff.

ELEMENT VII: RACIAL AND ETHNIC BALANCE

Non-Discrimination
The Mid Valley Alternative Charter School is nonsectarian in its programs, admission policies, employment
practices, and all other operations. The school shall not charge tuition and shall not discriminate against any pupil

on the basis of ethnicity, national origin, gender or disability.

ELEMENT Vill: ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS

Student Admission Policies and Procedures
The school identifies the following admission requirements and parameters:
e The school is non-sectarian and does not discriminate based upon race, religion or creed.
e Tuition is not charged.
® Pupils are considered for admission without regard to ethnicity, national origin, gender, disability, or
achievement level.
® Students must satisfy all state and locally required immunizations
® All special needs students with an active IEP are admitted per State and Federal Laws.

Prior to students and parents being admitted into the school, they are required to:
® Understand the educational program and philosophy and sign a master agreement. The purpose of this
document is to encourage the development of responsibility and respect in the students, encouraging each
one to become a lifelong learner and productive citizen of the community. (Attachment D)

Page 14



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

ELEMENT IX. FINANCIAL AUDIT, FISCAL REPORTING AND
ACCOUNTABILITY

Budget

The District Superintendent/Principal, the Business Manager, and the Learning Director annually develop a
balanced operating budget to be approved by the Board of Trustees as a part of the annual budgetary process. The
District’s independent auditor annually conducts audits of the fiscal operation. The Kings County Office of
Education also provides oversight and monitoring of the District budgetary process and financial condition

(Attachment F).

Financial Reporting

The accounting of the District’s budgets, revenues and expenditures are conducted in accordance to the Kit
Carson Union Elementary School District Charter Board of Trustees’ Policies and Administrative Regulations.
The board contracts an independent outside auditor to conduct the annual audit of fiscal and programmatic
operations and report finding to the board. The district complies with state financial reporting regulations by
submitting the 1% and 2™ interim report, unaudited actuals, end of year projection and budget report. These
reports are submitted to CDE through the county office of education which monitors the fiscal health of the

district in accordance with AB 1200.

Insurance
Mid Valley Alternative Charter School acquires general liability, worker’s compensation and other necessary

insurance coverage through carriers approved by the district.

Administrative Services

Mid Valley Alternative Charter School is governed by the District’s elected Board of Trustees and the
Superintendent/Principal and they hold the lead responsibility for administering the Charter under policies
adopted by the governing board. The school works in cooperation with the District that provides necessary
administrative services including: financial management and payroll services, personnel services and
instructional program development, as well as services in the areas of special education, food services and the
provision and maintenance of facilities. The District also monitors services including school and student
performance data, reviewing the school’s financial statements and audit reports.

Facilities
Kit Carson Elementary School and Mid Valley Alternative Charter School which all share a campus of
approximately fifteen acres located at 9895 7th Avenue in Hanford, California. Facilities include a Library,

Cafeteria, and outdoor amphitheater that are shared by each school.

Audits

Each fiscal year, Kit Carson Union Elementary School District Board of Trustees, oversees the selection of an
independent auditor, ensuring that the selected auditor has experience in education finance. The audit verifies the
accuracy of the District’s financial statements, attendance and enrollment accountings practices, and review the
District’s internal controls. The audit is conducted in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
applicable to the District. To the extent required under applicable federal law, the audit scope is expanded to
include items and processes specified in any applicable Office of Management and Budget circulars. It is
anticipated that the annual audit be completed within six months of the close of the fiscal year and that a copy of
the auditor’s findings be forwarded to the Business Manager of Kit Carson Union Elementary School District.
Any audit exceptions or deficiencies are reported to the Board of Trustees with recommendations on how to

resolve them.

Page 15



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School

CDS Code: 16-63958
School Management Contracts
We do not contract out for business services. All business office personnel are District employees.

Page 16



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

ELEMENT X: SUSPENSIONS, EXPULSIONS, and/or LEAVING THE SCHOOL
DISTRICT

Suspension/Expulsion Procedures

The Mid Valley Alternative Charter School handles student expulsion and suspensions in accordance with
Education Code 48900. Board policies and procedures are provided (Attachment E). All discipline matters are
conducted in compliance with due process. The decision of the hearing may be appealed to the School Board.
The decision of the School Board of Trustees will be final.

Discontinuation of Enrollment
A student’s enroliment may be discontinued from school for non-compliance with the terms of the Master

Agreement.

The above option shall be applied to those students who fail to meet the terms of the signed agreement and
through due process have been dismissed from the Charter. In the case of a pupil’s dismissal for failure to meet
the terms of the agreement, the Charter shall continue to enroll the pupil until enrollment in an alternative
educational program has been secured. The Charter accepts its responsibility to provide a public education to all
students residing within its historical attendance area.

In the event that a parent and the District cannot agree on an alternative placement, the dispute resolution process
outlined in Element XIV of this Charter shall be implemented.

ELEMENT XI: COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS

All new and existing employees participate in State Teacher Retirement System (STRS), Public Employee
Retirement System (PERS), and Social Security, as appropriate, as required by Education Code 47605(b)(S)(K).
All employees of the District will continue with current retirement system provisions. Employees will continue to
contribute at the rate established by STRS or PERS. The District makes all employer contributions as required by
STRS, PERS, and Federal Social Security. The District also makes contributions for workers compensation
insurance, unemployment insurance, and any other payroll obligations of an employer.

Page 17



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

ELEMENT XII: PUBLIC SCHOOL ATTENDANCE ALTERNATIVES

Mid Valley Alternative Charter School consists of students within the District boundaries and outside of the
district boundaries. Students may attend their school of residence if they leave Mid Valley Alternative

Charter School.

ELEMENT XIll: Rights of School District Employees

The district acknowledges that no employee can be forced to work for the charter school. It is also acknowledged
that all current employees will retain their rights to employment when the district is granted charter renewal. The
charter will pertain to all district staff for the duration of the charter’s term. The charter’s term will be for five (5)
years, unless voluntarily surrendered by the district’s Board of Trustees. All new employees are informed, before
hiring, of the charter status of the school. Once a new employee signs a contract with the school, having been
given that information, that employee is deemed to be an employee of Mid Valley Alternative Charter School.

In the event of a dispute between the school and any employee related to this provision of the Charter, the dispute
resolution process outlined in Element XIV of this Charter shall be implemented.

Page 18



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

ELEMENT XIV: Dispute Resolution

All complaints regarding operation of the Charter will be referred to the chief administrative officer for resolution
in accordance with the District-adopted policies. Parents, students, board members, volunteers, and staff at the
Charter will be provided a copy of the District’s policies and dispute resolution process and will agree to work
within it. Mid Valley Alternative Charter School agrees to work to accomplish all tasks necessary to fully

implement this Charter

ELEMENT XV: EMPLOYEE REPRESENTATION

The Mid Valley Alternative Charter School shall be deemed the exclusive public school employer of the
employees of the District for the purposes of the Education Employment Relations Act.

Page 19



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

ELEMENT XVI: CLOSURE PROTOCOL

Mid Valley Alternative Charter School has been a public school since 1995. If the charter becomes inoperative,
notice of the change in status will be provided to all interested and concerned parties, including but not limited to,
students and their families, employees, the Kings County Office of Education. Student records will continue to be
maintained on site.

Modifications and Changes to the Charter

Modifications or changes that are limited to the implementation timelines, specific curriculum content, job
descriptions, student and parent expectations or other specific areas may be made with the approval of the Board
of Trustees in consultation with the Superintendent.

The Charter will be reviewed and evaluated annually by the Board of Trustees of the Mid Valley Alternative
Charter School. The board’s assessment of the Charter includes but is not limited to-

Program content
Student progress
Management
Budget

Future plans

The term of this Charter is for five years following the adoption by the Board of Trustees, unless revoked by the
Board of Trustees prior to the expiration of the Charter.

Page 20



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

Attachments

Attachment A: Mid Valley Alternative Charter School Core Curriculum
Attachment B: Mid Valley Alternative Charter School Student Support Resources
Attachment C: Student Study Process

Attachment D: Mid Valley Alternative Charter School Master Agreement
Attachment E: Expulsion/Suspension Policy

Attachment F: Financial Condition Certification Letter

Attachment G: Assurances

Page 21



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

Attachment A: Mid Valley Aiternative Charter School Core Curriculum

McGraw Hill McGraw Hill Scott Foresman Scott Foresman
Mathematics
Grades K-5 Grades 4-5 Grades 3-5
Grades K-6
Literature: Glencoe | Holt Mathematics I'CI History Alive Glencoe
Grades 6-8 Grades 6-8 Grades 6-8
Common Core Common Core Common Core Common Core
standards based standards based standards based standards based
teacher developed teacher developed teacher developed |teacher developed
materials TK-8 materials TK-8 materials TK-8 materials TK-8

Note: The district is currently evaluating CCSS aliened curriculum for adoption in 15-16 and 16-17. Until that time
teachers have worked to align existing curriculum to the standards

In addition to the core curriculum, Mid Valley Alternative Charter School uses many supplementary curriculum

materials to customize student learning and help students meet or surpass state standavds. Kit Carson Union Elementary
School District Charter is currently reviewing CCSS aligned curriculum and materials for adoption.

Page 22



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

Attachment B: Mid Valley Alternative Charter School Student Support Resources

Resource Grades
Student Study Team (SST) TK -8
A SST is comprised of staff, parents, Learning Director and anyone else who might have input
regarding educational issues of certain families. SST makes referrals for further special education
testing.
Reading/Language Arts

| Resource Grades
Accelerated Reader 2-8
This program is a unique and effective method that encourages students’ independent reading.
Student progress is tracked through goal-setting and independent testing. Students are able to earn
points for reaching their goals and continually strive towards improving their reading ability
Reading Skills Assessment Materials
McGraw Hall K-5
Glencoe 6-8
These resources provide reading assessment in a format that is similar to the state standardized test.
They can serve as both yearlong test-taking practice and reading skill assessment.
Orton Gillingham K-3
STAR computerized reading test 2-8
Test is given on computer and can be administered 2-3 times during the year. The results include
suggestions for growth.
Math
Resource ¥ | Grades
Math Curriculum Assessment and Placement Materials TK- 8
Teacher’s editions have placement and review assessments as well as suggestions for identifying
remediation needs.
Other / Specialists
Resource - Grades
Adaptive P.E. / Occupational Therapist TK - 8
Through the Kings County Office of Education, the district contracts services with both an adaptive
P.E. teacher and an Occupational Therapist. The need for these services is determined during an
Individual Education Plan (IEP) meeting.
Counselor/Psychologist/Behaviorist TK - 8
Through the Kings County Office of Education, the district contracts services for a counselor,
psychologist, and Behaviorist. Students are recommended for services during a student study meeting
or by referral from parents, teachers, or administrators. Students may be seen individually or in small
groups.
English Language Learners TK - 8
Students are identified for supplemental support in acquiring English by the CELDT assessment.
Although the classroom teacher is responsible for primary instruction, additional support is provided
by trained paraprofessionals who maintain both pull-out and mainstreamed programs.

Page 23



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

Resource Specialist Program TK - 8
Provides assessment and assistance to students with a discrepancy between ability and performance.
Annual progress is measured and reported to the parents. Referrals made by SST or in writing by the

parents.

Special Education TK - 8
The special education program has a full-time Resource Specialist who serves students identified
with special needs. Instructional aides assist the teacher in providing small group instruction to

students.

Speech and Language Screening TK - 8
Articulation, pragmatics and fluency assistance provided after our specialist has determined

qualification.

Vision and Hearing Screening TK - 8

Our county nurse is available one time per week.

Page 24



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

Attachment C: Student Study Process

KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
Student Study Team Meeting Report

Student DOB Grade

Parent Parent Notified: Yes Phone
No

Teacher Address Date

1. Reasons for referral:

2. Strengths:

3. Results/findings from screenings (DIBELS, MAP, AR):

4, Current educational performance:
5. Current concerns or behavior patterns:
6. Findings/Recommendations:

7. Refer to Special Education at this time? YES NO

8. Other

Page 25



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

9. RTI Information

Team Members

Parent Signature Date

Page 26



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

Attachment D: Mid Valley Alternative Charter School Master Agreement

Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
Master Agreement for Independent Study

Student: Contract Term:

Student Number: Year:

Address: 2nd Phone Number:
Location: Grade Level:

1st Phone Number: School for Classroom Option:
DOB: Program Placement:
Beginning Date: End Date:

It is understood that:
Objectives: The student will complete the courses listed below. All course objectives will be consistent with the

established district or charter school's governing board and are consistent with district or charter school standards
as outlined in the district or charter school's subject/course descriptions. Assignment and Work Record Forms will
include additional descriptions of the major objectives and activities of the courses of study covered by this
agreement including the evaluation of student work and are incorporated herein. The term "course value" (CV)
refers to the number of credits (secondary education) or weeks of work (elementary education) the student will

attempt.

Schedule Category Course Value
Literature Language Arts 13 Weeks
Spelling Spelling and Handwriting 13 Weeks
Grammar Language Arts 13 Weeks
Science Science 13 Weeks
Math Mathematics 13 Weeks
Writing Language Arts 13 Weeks
Social Studies Social Studies 13 Weeks
PE. Physical Education 13 Weeks

Method of study: Specific methods of study will be designated on the Student assignment and Work Record and
are incorporated herein. Examples of methods of study for the student will include: Textbook Activities, Problem

Solving, Drill & Practice, Library Research,
Web/Internet Research, Field Trips, Independent Reading.

Page 27




Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

Specific Resources: The school will provide appropriate instructional materials and personnel necessary to the
achievement of the objectives and must include resources that are normally available to all students on the same
terms as the terms on which they are available to all.

Assignments and specific resources will be designated on the Assignment and Work Record forms and are

incorporated herein.

Method of Evaluation: Academic evaluations will be designated on the Assignment and Work Record and are
incorporated herein. Other acceptable methods of evaluation include, but are not limited to: Student Conferences,
Chapter/Unit Tests, Work Samples, Observations, Quizzes, State Standards Testing.

Students are required to report to their teacher as scheduled: Manner of Reporting: One-on-One.
Time: . Day: Frequency: At least once per week.. Duration: one trimester. Location: MidValley.

Voluntary Statement: It is understood that independent study is a continuously voluntary educational alternative
and that a classroom option is always available at the student's home district. Instruction may be provided for a
student through independent study only if the student is offered the alternative of classroom instruction.

Assignments: According to the district or charter school policy for grades K through 3, the maximum length of

time allowed between when the assignment was made and the date the assignment is due is 5 school days, and for
grades 4-8 the maximum length of time allowed between when the assignment was made and the date the
assignment is due is 10 school days unless an exception is made in accordance with the district or charter school
policy. After 3 consecutive missed assignments, as per board policy, an evaluation will be made to determine
whether independent study is an appropriate strategy for this student.

Additional courses may be added to this agreement as needed if the agreement is re-signed and re-dated by the
teacher and the student.

Prior to admission into the Mid Valley Alternative Charter School, students and parents acknowledge the
following requirements: Students must adhere to district policies of dress code, student behavior, student
discipline, sexual harassment, Kit Carson School Site Campus Rules, alcohol and drug discipline policies,
etiquette and privacy rules, security guidelines and vandalism policies as outlined in the Kit Carson School
Parent-Student Handbook.

Signatures and Dates: I have read and I understand the terms of this agreement, and agree to all provisions set
forth.

Student: Date:
Parent/Guardian/Caregiver: Date:
Supervising Teacher: Date:
Other: Date:

Page 28



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

Attachment E: Expulsion/Suspension Policy

Kit Carson Union ESD

Board Policy
Suspension And Expulsion/Due Process

BP 5144.1
Students

The Governing Board desires to provide district students access to educational opportunities in an
orderly school environment that protects their safety and security, ensures their welfare and well-being,
and promotes their learning and development. The Board shall develop rules and regulations setting the
standards of behavior expected of district students and the disciplinary processes and procedures for
addressing violations of those standards, including suspension and/or expulsion.

(cf. 5131 - Conduct)
(cf. 5131.1 - Bus Conduct)
(cf. 5131.2 - Bullying)

The grounds for suspension and expulsion and the procedures for considering, recommending, and/or
implementing suspension and expulsion shall be only those specified in law and the accompanving
administrative regulation.

Except when otherwise permitted by law, a student may be suspended or expelled only when his/her
behavior is related to a school activity or school attendance occurring within any district school or other
school district, regardless of when it occurs, including, but not limited to, the following: (Education

Code 48900(s))

1. While on school grounds
2. While going to or coming from school
3. During the lunch period, whether on or off the school campus

(cf. 5112.5 - Open/Closed Campus)

4. During, going to, or coming from a school-sponsored activity

District staff shall enforce the rules concerning suspension and expulsion of students fairly, consistently,
equally, and in accordance with the district's nondiscrimination policies.

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)

Appropriate Use of Suspension and Expulsion

Except when a student commits an act that violates Education Code 48900(a)-(e) or his/her presence
causes a danger to others, suspension shall be used only when other means of correction have failed to

bring about proper conduct.
Page 29




Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

Except when a student commits an act listed in Education Code 48915(¢), the Superintendent or
designee shall have the discretion to determine whether to recommend to the Board that the student be

expelled.

(cf. 5131.7 - Weapons and Dangerous Instruments)

To correct the behavior of any student who is subject to discipline, the Superintendent or desi gnee shall,
to the extent allowed by law. first use alternative disciplinary strategies specified in AR 5144 -
Discipline. (Education Code 48900.5, 48900.6)»

(cf. 1020 - Youth Services)

(cf. 5138 - Conflict Resolution/Peer Mediation)

(cf. 5144 - Discipline)

(cf. 6142.4 - Service Learning/Community Service Classes)
(cf. 6164.2 - Guidance/Counseling Services)

(cf. 6164.5 - Student Success Teams)

Students shall not be suspended or expelled for truancy, tardiness, or absenteeism from assiened school
activities.

(cf. 5113 - Absences and Excuses)
(cf. 5113.1 - Chronic Absence and Truancy)

District staff shall not suspend anv student for disruption or willful defiance, unless the suspension is
warranted by documented repetitive behavior of the student or the disruption or willful defiance
occurred in conjunction with another violation for which the student may be suspended.

A student's parents/guardians shall be notified as soon as possible when there is an escalating pattern of
misbehavior that could lead to classroom or school removal.

Due Process

The Board shall provide for the fair and equitable treatment of students facing suspension and expulsion
by affording them their due process rights under the law. The Superintendent or designee shall comply
with procedures for notices, hearings, and appeals as specified in law and administrative regulation.
(Education Code 48911, 48915, 48915.5, 48918)

(cf. 5119 - Students Expelled from Other Districts)
(cf. 5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities))

Removal from Class by a Teacher and Parental Attendance

When suspending a student from class for committing an obscene act, engaging in habitual profanity or
vulgarity, disrupting school activities, or otherwise willfully defying valid staff authority, the teacher of
the class may require any parent/guardian who lives with the student to attend a portion of the school
day in the class from which the student is being suspended, to assist in resolving the classroom behavior
problems. (Education Code 48900.1)

Page 30



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958
Teachers should reserve the option of required parental attendance for cases in which they have
determined that it is the best strategy to promote positive interaction between the teacher and the student
and his/her parents/guardians and to improve the student's behavior.

Any teacher requiring parental attendance pursuant to this policy shall apply the policy uniformly to all
students within the classroom. (Education Code 48900.1)

When a teacher requires parental attendance, the principal shall send a written notice to the
parent/guardian stating that his/her attendance is required pursuant to law and that, if there are
reasonable factors that may prevent the parent/guardian from complying with the requirement, he/she
should contact the school. (Education Code 48900.1)

(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

A parent/guardian who has received a written notice shall attend class as specified in the notice. After
completing the classroom visit and before leaving school premises, the parent/ guardian also shall meet
with the principal or designee. (Education Code 48900.1)

At the meeting with the student's parent/guardian, the principal or desi gnee shall explain the district's
and school's discipline policies, including the disciplinary strategies that may be used to achieve proper

student conduct.

When a parent/guardian does not respond to the request to attend school. the principal or designee shall
contact him/her by any method that maintains the confidentiality of the student's records.

(cf. 5125 - Student Records)

District regulations and school-site rules for student discipline shall include procedures for
implementing parental attendance requirements. Parents/guardians shall be notified of this policy prior
to its implementation. (Education Code 48900.1)

Supervised Suspension Classroom

To ensure the proper supervision and ongoing learning of students who are suspended for any of the
reasons enumerated in Education Code 48900 and 48900.2, but who pose no imminent danger or threat
to anyone at school and for whom expulsion proceedings have not been initiated, the Superintendent or
designee shall establish a supervised suspension classroom program which meets the requirements of

law.

Except where a supervised suspension is permitted by law for a student's first offense, supervised
suspension shall be imposed only when other means of correction have failed to bring about proper

conduct. (Education Code 48900.5)

Decision Not to Enforce Expulsion Order

Upon voting to expel a student, the Board may suspend enforcement of the expulsion order pursuant to
the requirements of law and administrative regulation. (Education Code 4891 7

Maintenance and Monitoring of Qutcome Data

Page 31



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

The Superintendent or designee shall annually present to the Board a report of the outcome data which

the district is required to collect pursuant to Education Code 48900.8 and 48916.1 , including the number
of students recommended for expulsion, the grounds for each recommended expulsion, the actions taken
by the Board, the types of referral made after each expulsion, and the disposition of the students after the

expulsion period.

The report shall be disaggregated by school and by numerically significant student subgroups, including,
but not limited to, ethnic subgroups, socioeconomically disadvantased students, English learners, foster
youth, and students with disabilities. The report also shall include information about whether and how
the district is meeting its goals for improving school climate as specified in its local control and

accountability plan.

(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan)

Policy KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: October 22. 2014 Hanford, California

Page 32



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

Attachment F: Financial Condition Certification Letter

wy
W
w

2 & Kings County Office of Education

Tim Bowers - County Superintendent of Schiools

-
N

.....

Kings County Aread Ares 2 Area 3 Area 4 Arez 5
Board of Education Mickey Thuyer Joe Hammond John Boogaard William Gundacker  Rachel R. Candiilo

August 14, 2014

Mr. Leonard Dias, Board President
Kit Carson Union School District
9895 7" Avenue

Hanford, CA 83230

Re:  Approval of LCAP and Budget

Dear Mr. Dias,

This is the first year the district developed the Local Control Accountability Plan in
conjunction with the district budget. The Kings County Superintendent of Schools is also
required in this first year to approve the district LCAP. New laws and regulations govern
this process. We appreciate your district’s attention to these new requirements.

Requirements of the Kings County Office of Education

In accordance with Education Code Sections 52070 and 42127, the Kings County Office
of Education has reviewed the Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) and adopted
budget of the school district for fiscal year 2014-2015,

Education Code requires the County Superintendent to approve the LCAP or annual
update for each school district after determining all of the following:

¢ The LCAP adheres to template adopted by the State Board of Education.

¢ The budget includes expenditures sufficient to implement the specific actions and
strategies included in the LCAP.

* The LCAP adheres to the expenditure requirements for funds apportioned on the
basis of the number and concentration of unduplicated students pursuant to
Sections 42238.02 and 42238.03.

Education Code requires the County Superintendent to approve, conditionally approve, or
disapprove the adopted final budget for each school district after doing the following:

+ Examine the adopted budget to determine whether it complies with the standards
and criteria established pursuant to Section 33127 and identify any technical
corrections needed to bring the budget into compliance with those standards and
criteria.

« Determine whether the adopted budget will allow the district to meet its financial
obligations during the current fiscal year and is consistent with a financial plan that
will enable the district to satisfy its multiyear financial commitments.

¢ Determine whether the adopted budget includes the expenditures necessary to
implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP.

Our analysis must also include, under AB 2756, any reports or studies that show signs of

""""""""

1144 V\f'ﬁ%@ﬁtfgﬁ%, Hanford, California 93230 (3 Telephone 559.584.1441 ¥ Fax 559.589.7000 Wi’ www.kingscoe.org

Page 33



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

LCAP & Budget Approval

Based upon our review, KCOE approves the 2014-2015 District LCAP. Clarifying
questions were sent to district management. The district has provided a revision of the
LCAP addressing the clarifying questions. We have requested the district to submit the
revised LCAP to the Governing Board for informational purposes.

Budget Approval
Ed Code 42127(d) (2) only allows the County Superintendent to approve the budget once

the LCAP has been approved. From our analysis, and after we have approved the LCAP,
based on the district budget reports and projections provided, we conclude that;
¢ The district has met the criteria and standards
e The district will meet its financial obligations in the current year based on the
district's multi-year projection.

Based on our analysis and review, KCOE approves the 2014-2015 District Adopted
Budget.

Further Information
We have noted from information provided to the County Office of Education that

negotiations have not been settled for your certificated and classified bargaining units for
the 2014-2015 fiscal year. State regulations require a school district to determine the
cost of salary settlements with certificated and/or classified bargaining units and provide
County Offices of Education with an analysis of the costs when negotiations are
completed. The Governing Board must certify as to the validity of the analysis. The
Superintendent and Chief Business Official are required to certify the district’s ability to
fund the agreement. We ask that your business office submit the analysis, disclosures,
and certifications as required.

Assembly Bill (AB) 2756 requires school districts to submit copies of any study or report
that indicate signs or symptoms of fiscal distress to the county office of education. Should
the district acquire any such reports or studies during the fiscal year, please submit them
to District Business Services as soon as they are available.

if you have any questions about the LCAP, please contact Carmen Barnhart, Assistant
Superintendent of Educational Services at 584-1441, ext. 7089. If you have any questions
about the adopted budget, please contact Jamie Dial, Director of District Business
Services, at 584-1441, ext. 7043.

Sincerqu,

¢ /

. V4 "y
Tim Bowers
Kings County Superintendent of Schools

ce:  Kit Carson Union School District, Todd Bariow, Shelley Leal
KCOE: Stephen Corl, Jamie Dial, Carmen Barnhart

Page 34



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

Attachment G: Assurances

Assurances

This form is intended to be signed by a duly authorized representative of the applicant and submitted with the Full
Application. As the authorized representative of the applicant, I hereby certify that the information submitted in this
application for a charter for Mid Valley Alternative Charter School is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 1
understand that, if awarded a renewal charter, the school district:

1.

10.

11.

Will meet all statewide standards and conduct the student assessments required, pursuant to Education Code 60603,
and any other statewide standards authorized in statute, or student assessment applicable to students in non-charter
public school. [Ref. California Education Code 4 7605(c)(1)]

Will be deemed the exclusive public school employer of the employees of the charter school for the purposes of the
Educational Employment Act (Chapter 10.7 (commencing with 3540) of Division 4 of Title4 of Title 1 of the
Government Code. [Ref California Education Code 4 7605(b)(5)(0)]

Will be nonsectarian in its programs, admissions, policies, employment practices, and all other operations. [Ref-
California Education Code 47605(d)(1)]

Will not charge tuition. /Ref. California Education code 4 7605(d)(1)]

Will admit all students who wish to attend the school, and who submit a timely application, unless the school
receives a greater number of applications than there are spaces for students, in which case each applicant will be
given equal chance of admission through a random lottery process. /Ref. California Education Code

47605(d)(2)(B)]

Will not discriminate against any student on the basis of disability, gender identity, gender expression, nationality,
race or ethnicity, religion, sexual orientation, or any other characteristic contained in the definition of hate crimes set
forth in section 422.55 of the Penal Code. [Ref. California Education Code 4 7605(d)(1)]

Will adhere to all provisions of federal law relating to students with disabilities, including the IDEA, Section 504 of
the Rehabilitation Act of 1974, and Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.

Will meet all requirements for employment set forth in applicable provisions of law, including, but not limited to
credentials, as necessary. [Ref. Criteria for Review, 11967.5.1 0]

Will ensure that teachers in the school hold a Commission on Teacher Credentialing certificate, permit, or other
document equivalent to that which a teacher in other public schools are required to hold. As allowed by statute,
flexibility will be given to non-core, non-college preparatory teachers. /Ref. California Ed. Code 47605 (1)]

Will at all times maintain all necessary and appropriate insurance coverage.

Will follow any and all other federal, state, and local laws and regulations that pertain to the applicant or the
operation of the charter school district.

Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal Date

Page 35



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Kit Carson Governing Board

FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal

DATE: May 11, 2015
For: ( X') School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: () Information

(X)) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
May 20, 2015

Item:
Consider approving the Specific Waiver Request for Resource Specialist Caseload

Purpose:
Due to the expanded caseload in the special educational needs program; we need to request a waiver
caseload above the legislative limits.

Fiscal Impact:
None

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



36-2-2010 Attachment 1

Page 1 of 4
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

SPECIFIC WAIVER REQUEST FOR RESOURCE SPECIALIST CASELOAD

SW-RSC (Rev. 10-2-2009) http://www.cde.ca.gov/refir/wr/

Send original plus one copy to: Send electronic copy in Word and

Waiver Office, California Department of Education back-up material to: waiver@cde.ca.gov

1430 N Street, Suite 5602
Sacramento, CA 95814

falnWalaYaY =]
116/6)]3|9(5]8
Local educational agency: Contact name and Title: Contact person’s e-mail address:
Kit Carson Union School District Todd Barlow Superintendent/Principal tbarlow@kitcarsonschool.com
Address: City: Zip Phone (and extension, if necessary):
9895 7"" Avenue Hanford 93230 559-580-2843
Period of request: (month/dav/vear) Date approved by district board or COE board, SELPA, or other
From: April 20, 2015 To: June 4,2015 public education agency as defined by £C Section 56500.
May 20, 2015
LEGAL CRITERIA

1. Authority for the waiver:

Education Code (EC) Section 56101, and California Code of Regulations (CCR), Title 5, Section 3100, resource specialist
caseload waiver: “A school district, special education local plan area, county office of education or any other public agency
providing special education or related services may request the State Board of Education to grant a waiver of the maximum
resource specialist caseload, as set forth in EC Section 56362(c), only if the waiver is necessary or beneficial to either; (1) to the
content and implementation of a pupil’s individualized educational plan (IEP) and does not abrogate any right provided individuals
with exceptional needs by specified federal law or; (2) to the agency’s compliance with specified federal law.”

2. Education Code Section to be waived: EC 56362 (c): No resource specialist shall have a caseload that exceeds 28 students.

3. Requesting a caseload waiver for: 1 (number) of resource specialists.

Please use separate SW-RSC form for Resource Specialist (RS) teachers who agree with the waiver request, and those who
disagree with the waiver request.

Resource specialist(s) name: Assigned school and mailing address:
Kim Leigh Kit Carson Union Elementary
1. ; at 9895 7" Avenue

Hanford, CA 93230

2 ; at
B ; at
4, ;at

Please add list of additional teacher names and schools/district as needed.




Attachment 1
Page 2 of 4

SPECIFIC WAIVER REQUEST FOR RESOURCE SPECIALIST CASELOAD
SW-RSC (Rev. 10-2-2009)

Per CCR, Title 5, Section 3100(d)(4) participation of the resource specialist teacher’s bargaining unit is required in the waiver
development.

Does (do) the resource specialist(s) belong to an employee bargaining unit(s)?  No YesX

If yes, please complete required information below:

Date(s) the bargaining unit(s) participated in the waiver development: April 2015

Name of bargaining unit and/name of representative(s) consulted: Richard McClelland, California Teacher Association
Telephone contact for bargaining representative: 559-582-2843

The position(s) of the bargaining unit(s): _X__ Neutral ___ Support —_ Oppose (Please provide comments)

Comments (if appropriate):

Note: For each resource specialist attached page 3 of 4 SW-RSC waiver request to be completed by the Administrator
and page 4 of 4 SW-RSC waiver request to be completed by the Resource Specialist.

Certification- | hereby certify that the information provided on this application is correct and complete. | also certify this waiver
request will never result in the same resource specialist having a caseload in excess of the statutory maximum for more than two
years and that this waiver request will result in the resource specialist(s) above having the assistance of an instructional aide at

least § hours daily.

Signature of Superintendent or Designee: OR | Title: Superintendent/Principal Date:.5/20/15
Todd Barlow
Signature of SELPA Director: Date:

Note: If this waiver request comes from a SELPA Director, a vote by the district of COE governing board is not necessary.
Please put the date of SELPA approval in the approval box on the first page of this waiver. This will speed processing.

FOR CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION USE ONLY

Staff (Type or print): Staff (Signature): Date:
Unit Manager (Type or print): Unit Manager (Signature): Date:
Division Director (Type or pint): Division Director (Signature): Date:
Deputy (Type or print): Deputy (Signature): Date:

SW-RSC (Rev. 10-2-2009)



Attachment 1

Page 3 of 4
SPECIFIC WAIVER REQUEST FOR RESOURCE SPECIALIST CASELOAD
To be completed by the ADMINISTRATOR
1. SELPA/District/COE Name: 2. Name of Resource Specialist*:
Kings County SELPA Kim Leigh
3. School/District Assignment: 4. Status:
Kit Carson Union Elementary School District _X_permanent __ probational ____ temporary

5. Number of students:
(caseload) proposed 30  students

6. Full time Equivalent (FTE%):
1.0 FTE

7. Number of periods or hours taught by Resource
Specialist:

_ 7 periods __ hours

8. Average number of students per hour taught:
5

8. Indicate amount of Instructional Aide Time _13_ (hours) to be provided to this resource specialist with this waiver.

Note: At least 5 hours of aide time is required when the caseload is over 28, per CCR, Title 5, Section 3100 (d)(2):

9. Provide assurance that the waiver will not hinder the implementation of a student's individualized educational program
(IEP) for all students involved with the waiver or compliance with specified federal law, per CCR, Title 5, Section 3100(d):

RSP teacher has assured me that she will notify us immediately if she feels that any student in the program is being

hindered by this increase.

10. Explain what extraordinary fiscal or program circumstances resulted in this request for excess caseload, per CCR,

Title 5, Section 3100(d):

We are a small rural school district and our caseload has ex

staff next school year.

panded late in the school year. We will be hiring additional

11. Indicate how your plan of action to resolve conditions by the time the waiver expires or is denied by the SBE, per CCR,
Title 5, Section 3100(d)(1): We will hire additional staff next school year.

Certification — | hereby certify that the information provided on this application is correct and complete.

Administrator/Designee Name (Type or print): Title:
Todd Barlow Superintendent/principal
Authorized/Designee Signature: Date:

May 20, 2015
Telephone number (and extension): Fax Number:
559-582-2843 559-582-7565

*Resource Specialist as defined in EC Section 56362.5




Attachment 1
Page 4 of 4

SW-RSC (Rev. 10-2-2009)

SPECIFIC WAIVER REQUEST FOR RESOURCE SPECIALIST CASELOAD
To be completed by the RESOURCE SPECIALIST (Teacher)

Name: Kim Leigh

Assigned at: Kit Carson Union Elementary School District

Is the information in Items 1-9 on the attached SW-RSC-Administrator form an accurate reflection of your current
assignments, personal data, FTE, your caseload, number of periods taught and average number of students?
YES X NO ___  If not, please state where you believe these facts or numbers differ:

Will all students served received all of the services called for in their IEP’s? Can you reasonably manage the excess
caseload in relation to the programmatic condition you face, including, but not limited to, student age level, age span, and
behavioral characteristics; number of curriculum levels taught at any one time or any given session, and intensity of

student instructional needs. Explain below.
We have enough support staff to help support our RSP teacher with providing the services called for in our student's IEP’s.

Can you reasonably manage the excess caseload in relation to your student contact time, and other assigned duties?

Explain below.
We have enough support staff to help support our RSP teacher with providing the services called for in our student's IEP’s.

EC Section 56362(c) states that no resource specialist shall have a caseload which exceeds 28 students, per CCR, Title 5,
Section 3100 Regulations allow your agency to request a waiver of the EC, providing certain conditions are met, and that
in no circumstance may your caseload be raised to above 32 students.

Indicate your position regarding this waiver request by a check mark in one box.
X_ AGREE - to the increase in my student caseload from 28 students to not more than 32 students.

DISAGREE - to an increase in my student caseload over the 28 students. If disagreeing, provide rational below:

5. Indicate a check mark in the appropriate box:

__X_ldid not have a student caseload of more than 28 during the last Instructional Aide time currently receiving

school year.
13__Hours (prior to increased caseload).

___ | did have a student caseload of more than 28 during the last school year.

If yes, please respond below:
Any additional aide time with this waiver?

(a) Did you have an approved waiver for this caseload?
____Total hours after increase.

(b) Specify which months/weeks you were over caseload: ___ to __

(c) Other pertinent information?

____ I have had a student caseload of more than 28 for
Two consecutive years.

Resource Specialist Signature: Date Signed: Telephone/extension: 559-582-2843

5/20/2015
Fax Number: 559-582-7565




KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
TO: Kit Carson Governing Board of Trustees
FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
DATE: April 15, 2014
For: ] Information
X] Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
May 20, 2015

Item:
Consider approval of the 2015-2016 Library Media Services Agreement between Tulare County Office of
Education and Kit Carson School

Purpose:
To renew the on-going Agreement between Tulare County Office of Education and Kit Carson School

Fiscal Impact:
The cost this year is $4,424.00. The fee is based on the ADA of 395 x $11.20. The difference from last
year is $44.80. (Last year ADA was based on 391 x $11.20 = $4,379.20.)

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



F TCOE OFFICEUSE |
[X] Supt. receiving funds

AGENCY AGREEMENT BETWEEN [ 1Supt. expending funds
{Vendor #
TULARE COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS | Ren
AND J PO #

KIT CARSON SCHOOL DISTRICT
FOR 2015-2016
LIBRARY MEDIA SERVICES

This agreement is entered into between Tulare County Superintendent of Schools, referred to as
SUPERINTENDENT, and Kit Carson School District, referred to as DISTRICT/SCHOOL.
SUPERINTENDENT supports disseminating successful practices to improve student achievement,
including library instructional media resources and services.  Therefore, DISTRICT/SCHOOL and
SUPERINTENDENT mutually agree to the provisions described below.

1. TERM. This agreement shall be effective July 1, 2015 - June 30, 2016.

2. FEE. The fee shall be $4,424.00.

a,

b.

C.

The fee is based on the Average Daily Attendance (ADA) 395 x $11.20. The minimum agreement
for a single school site with an ADA < 86 is $730.

The agreement fee is due upon receipt of invoice and no later than February 2016. Tulare County
public DISTRICTS/SCHOOLS authorize transfer to the County School Service Fund from
DISTRICT/SCHOOL Instructional Funds. DISTRICT/SCHOOL will be contacted annually to
renew access to services.

The following sites are covered by this agreement: Kit Carson School.

3. SERVICES.

a.

SUPERINTENDENT agrees to:

1. Provide online access to the Educational Resource Services Library and Multimedia Portal.
Resources, with correlations to the Common Core State Standards, include licensed
videostreaming, research and reference sources, eBooks (many with audio and/or visual
enhancement), and curriculum builder, resource management, and differentiation tools.
On-site portal resource and information literacy training is provided.

2. Provide circulating access to educational resource materials including print media,
primary document reproductions, art prints, realia, and videos.
a. Print media includes core and extended literature in English and Spanish, fiction,
informational text, Big Books, and professional development titles.
b. Small group and classroom book and multimedia kits are available, with the option of
requesting a customized book/multimedia bundle. All sets have an extended checkout
period of six weeks.

3. SUPERINTENDENT staff will deliver and pick up circulating materials when materials
have been reserved or are due to be returned.
a. DISTRICT/SCHOOL staff will reserve materials online, by phone, or in person prior to
the scheduled delivery day.
b.  DISTRICT/SCHOOL staff will return circulating items to a centralized location by the
due date.

Page1of4



Provide in-person access to media at the Library and Multimedia Center during standard
operating hours and beyond the classroom day to accommodate teaching schedules.

Provide each teacher with a username and password to the ERS Portal for access to online
subscription content and to reserve materials. Each school will be provided with a generic
student login, allowing students access to resources at school and at home.

Provide consultant services relative to the development of library programs, including
library facility planning and training of library personnel in provision of library services.
These include the use of digital resources, library management software training, and
collection development.

Provide the services of the ERS Library Media Supervisor, a certificated school librarian, as
“Librarian of Record” for districts that do not employ a certificated librarian. (This fulfills
the DISTRICT/SCHOOL’s legal obligation under Education Code, sections 18100-18103,

The Library and Multimedia Center’s Teacher Resource Center (TRC) will be open for
extended hours beyond the classroom day to accommodate teaching schedules. The TRC
sells supplies to make classroom materials. Contracting DISTRICT /SCHOOL staff may
also bring their own supplies and use TRC equipment at no charge. Equipment includes
laminators, Ellison and AccuCut dies, a poster printer, and color and black and white
copies. There is a reduced fee for printing, copying, and laminating.

a. The TRC sells pre-designed posters and ready-to-go packs of classroom support
Inaterials,

b. The TRC can print posters designed by teachers or the TRC staff can design posters
and other materials to teacher specifications (at an additional fee for
SUPERINTENDENT staff time).

¢.  TRC-made materials including posters, ready-to-go packs, and other classroom
support materials can be delivered after completion on the next scheduled delivery
day or by mail.

Provide technology consultation supporting DISTRICT/SCHOOL needs,

a.  Technology support days may be used for consulting with DISTRICT/SCHOOL
administration to assist with planning technology implementation, for training
DISTRICT/SCHOOL technology personnel, and for providing technology-focused
professional development on curriculum implementation.,

b.  Technology support days will be allocated as follows:

i.  One (1) day per contracting school except for alternative education schools which
shall be grouped together to receive one (1) day.

b.  DISTRICT/SCHOOL agrees to:

1.

Page2of4



2. Repay SUPERINTENDENT for the replacement value of any item lost, destroyed, or
stolen; and pay for repair costs for items damaged while in its possession.

3. Understand and acknowledge that copying of any materials owned or licensed by
SUPERINTENDENT under this agreement is prohibited by Federal copyright laws. This
includes, but is not limited to, videotaping, audio taping, and photocopying.

4. Contact Shelley Chappell, Library Media Supervisor, if there are any questions or concerns
about the terms of this agreement at 559-651-3042 or shelleyc@ers.tcoe.ore.

INDEMNIFICATION. SUPERINTENDENT and DISTRICT/SCHOOL shall hold each other harmless,
defend and indemnify their respective agents, officers and employees from and against any liability,
claims, actions, costs, damages or losses of any kind, including death or injury to any person and/or
damage to property, arising out of the activities of SUPERINTENDENT or DISTRICT/SCHOOL or
their agents, officers and employees under this agreement. This indemnification shall be provided by
each party to the other party regarding its own activities undertaken pursuant to this Agreement, or as
a result of the relationship thereby created, including any claims that may be made against either party
by any taxing authority asserting that an employer-employee relationship exists by reason of this
agreement, or any claims made against either party alleging civil rights violations by such party under
Government Code section 12920 et seq. (California Fair Employment and Housing Act). This
indemnification obligation shall continue beyond the term of this agreement as to any acts or omissions
occurring under this agreement or any extension of this agreement.

CANCELLATION OF AGREEMENT. This agreement may be cancelled by SUPERINTENDENT and
DISTRICT/SCHOOL if any of the conditions of this agreement are not completed.

SPECIAL PROVISIONS. SUPERINTENDENT shall comply with all laws, rules and regulations

applicable to such work.

a. SUPERINTENDENT acknowledges that the services provided by its employees may involve
limited contact with students and, as such, each member of the team will have background checks
pursuant to the Education Code.

b. The Agreement may be amended by the mutual written consent of the parties hereto.

THE PARTIES, having read and considered the above provisions, indicate their agreement by their
authorized signatures below.

SUPERINTENDENT
DISTRICT/SCHOOL
Todd Barlow, Superintendent John Caudle, Deputy Superintendent
Kit Carson School District Tulare County Office of Education
9895 Seventh Avenue P.O. Box 5091
Hanford, CA 93230 Visalia CA 93278-5091
tbarlow@kitcarsonschool.com
By By
Date Date

If this agreement meets with your approval, please sign and return via a scanned, emailed copy to
sarat@ers.tcoe.org. You may also return it via fax or postal mail. An invoice will follow, according to the

Page 3 of 4



terms of the agreement, If you would like a countersigned co

indicate this in your corresponden

ce,

ATTN: Sara Torabi

Educational Resource Services
Tulare County Office of Education
7000 Doe Avenue, Suite A

Visalia, CA 93291

(559) 651-3031 office

(559) 651-1012 fax

TCOE Contact: Shelley Chappell, 559-651-3042

FORM REVISED 3/15/2015

Page 4 of 4

Py of the agreement returned to you, please

Budget: 010-0-0-0-242000-86890 100%



_

Educational Resource Services
Library and Muitimedia Center

Tulare Caunty
Office of Education

Jim Vidak, Couniy Superimiendent of Schoois

LIBRARY MEDIA SERVICES
COMPLETE PACKAGE
$11.20 per ADA

Includes:

~ Online access to the Educational
Resource Services Library and
Multimedia Portal. , :

* Training on-site and bi-monthly at
the TCOE Doe complex, focusing on
portal resources and information
literacy skills.

» Circulating access to the library
collection, including print, primary
document reproductions, art prints,
realia, and videos. Book and multimedia
kits are available, with the option to
customize.

> Titles in English and Spanish, fiction,
informational text, Big Books, and
professional development resources.

» Delivery and pick-up provided.

¢ Consultant services relative to the
development of school library

programs. ,

» “Librarian of Record” services.

¢ Teacher Resource Center (TRC)
services, including lamination, poster
printing, and die cutting at a reduced

- fee.

LIBRARY AND MULTIMEDIA
PORTAL ONLY PACKAGE
$6.50 PER ADA

Includes:

® Online access to the Educational
Resource Services Library and
Multimedia Portal.

» Training on-site and bi-monthly at
the TCOE Doe complex, focusing on

portal resources and information
literacy skills.




KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Kit Carson Governing Board

FROM: Shelley Leal, Chief Financial Official

DATE: May 7, 2015

) Information
X') Action

For:

N

Date you wish to have your item considered:
May 20, 2015

Item:
Consider approving the renewal and upgrade of two copy machines

Purpose:
The five year lease is up for renewal, and an upgrade to the copy machines will save the district
$511.62 per month.

Fiscal Impact:
To be presented at the board meeting

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



ALTRONICS
’ BUSINESS SYSTEMS
Prepared By: Jacob Woolf 4/13/2015

Standard Features Konica Minolta BIZHUB 654e

Internal Print Controller w/ 1.2 GHz Processor
Standard Dual Scanning & Network Scanning
E-Mail, PC, FTP, USB, WebDav & WS-Scan
Scan in PDF, Compact PDF, TIFF, JPEG, XPS,
Compact XPS & PPTX Formats
Wireless Printing from Mobile Phones
4 x 6" to 12 x 18" Paper
3,650 Sheet Standard Paper Capacity
150 Sheet Bypass Tray - up to 170 Ib Index
Up to 140 Ib index out of ail Trays
Two Sided Copying of 140 Ib index
2 GB Memory plus 250 GB Hard Drive
Fast First Copy out Time of 3.7 seconds or less
PCL & PS3 Print Drivers
True 1200 x 1200 dpi print resolution
Big Bright user friendly 9" color touch screen

Options Included 160 pages per minute scanning
150 Sheet Single Pass Dual Scan Feeder 65 pages per minute
Booklet Finisher
Power Tamer

ervice & Supplies

60 Month FMV Lease $648.81 Cost Per Copy $0.007
48 Month FMV Lease $753.34
36 Month FMV Lease $927.62 | Service Rates locked for 3 years! l
Proposal includes (1) Bizhub 654e copier Im"'d:; A;':' s:;::::’ i:a':s’e ';a:z::;::p Biles
and (1) Bizhub C454e color copier. youp Pap

Eliminates the current lease on the Bizhub
601 and C452. Caltronics will ship both
coplers to the leasing company at no

: ~ additional cost.- A

Delivery, Set-up, & Training Fees are Waived



ALTRONICS

BUSINESS SYSTEMS

Standard Features Konica Minolta BIZHUB C454e

Internal Print Controller w/ 1.2 GHz Processor
Standard Dual Scanning & Network Scanning
E-Mail, PC, FTP, USB, WebDav & WS-Scan
Scan in PDF, TIFF, JPEG & XPS Formats
Wireless Printing from Mobile Phones
4 x 6" to 12 x 18" Paper
1,150 Sheet Standard Paper Capacity
150 Sheet Bypass Tray - up to 170 Ib Index
Up to 140 Ib index out of all Trays
Two Sided Copying of 140 Ib index
2 GB Memory plus 250 GB Hard Drive
8 Bit Color Quality & Simitri Polymer Toner
PCL & PS3 Print Drivers
Big Bright user friendly 9" color touch screen

Options Included 160 pages per minute scanning * -

100 Sheet Dual Side Scanning Document Feeder 45 pages per minute color copy/print
Muiti-Position Stapie Finisher 45 pages per minute b/w copy/print
2500 sheet large capacity paper cabinet
Power Tamer
B&W $ 0.0077 per copy
COLOR $ 0.0484 per copy

[ Service Rates locked for 3 years! |

Includes ALL service, Parts, Labor & Supplies
All you provide is paper & staples

Delivery, Set-up, & Training Fees are Waived



COST ANALYSIS FOR:

Kit Carson Unified School District

Monthly Lease Expense

Model of Machine

Per Copy Charge

Avg. Copies Per Month

Total Service & Supplies Charge

Model of Machine

Per Copy Charge (Color)

Avg. Copies Per Month (Color)
Per Copy Charge (B&W)

Avg. Copies Per Month (B&W)
Total Service & Supplies Charge

Total Monthly Service & Supplies .=~

Total Monthly Copier Cost

Average Monthiy Savings .

Average Annual Savings .. - $6,139.44 .

Proposed
~ $648.81

" Bizhub 65de

$0.007
50,265
$351.86

Proposed
Bizhub C454e

$0.0484
1,747

$0.008
15,094

$200.78

$784.41




TO:

FROM:

DATE:

For:

For:

KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Kit Carson Governing Board

Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal

May 08, 2015

( X)) School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet

() Information
(X)) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:

May 20, 2015

Item:

Consider approving the Memorandum of Understanding between County of Kings Public Health

Department/Health Officer and Kit Carson Union School District

Purpose:

Pursuant to Education Code 49414 the Kings County Health Department/Health Officer is required to
supply and maintain epinephrine auto-injectors for use in emergency situation where a cardiopulmonary
resuscitation is an issue. Kit Carson School will ensure that all school site personnel have the opportunity to

volunteer for cardiopulmonary resuscitation training.

Fiscal Impact:

The Kings County Office of Education is responsible for all related costs including, but not limited to
providing training, copying training materials, filling prescriptions, and storage of epinephrine auto-
injectors.

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is made and entered into this day of
May, 2015, by and between the County of Kings, through its Public Health Department/Health
Officer (hereinafter “Health Officer”) and the Kings County Office of Education/Kit Carson
Union School District (hereinafter “COE/District™).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Education Code section 49414 requires schools to maintain a supply of epinephrine
auto-injectors for use in emergency situations;

WHEREAS, Education Code section 49414 requires a physician, such as the medical director of
the local health department, to write prescriptions for the epinephrine auto-injectors and perform

other related services;

WHEREAS, the COE/District has voluntarily determined to make emergency epinephrine auto-
injectors and trained personnel available at its school;

WHEREAS, the Health Officer is willing to provide prescriptions for the epinephrine auto-
injectors and perform other related services; and

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to work together to implement Education Code section 49414.
NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows:

1. Scope of Services.
A. Health Officer shall:

* Provide written prescriptions and refills for each school site for epinephrine auto-
injectors that, at a minimum, includes, for elementary schools, one regular
epinephrine auto-injector and one Jjunior epinephrine auto-injector, and for junior
high schools, middle schools, and high schools, if there are no pupils who require
a junior epinephrine auto-injector, one regular epinephrine auto-injector.

* Provide standing orders for the use of the epinephrine auto-injectors.

* In the absence of a school nurse, designate a qualified person to provide initial
and annual refresher training to school site volunteers regarding the storage and
emergency use of an epinephrine auto-injector based on the standards developed
under Education Code section 49414,

B. COE/District shall:
* Ensure that all school site volunteers have cardiopulmonary resuscitation
certification.



¢ Utilize school nurses or others as designated by the Health Officer to provide
initial and annual refresher training to school site volunteers regarding the storage
and emergency use of an epinephrine auto-injector based on the standards
developed under Education Code section 49414,

¢ Ensure that each school retains the written training materials for reference.

e Distribute a notice at least once per school year to all staff that contains a
description of the volunteer request stating that the request is for volunteers to be
trained to administer an epinephrine auto-injector to a person if the person is
suffering, or reasonably believed to be suffering, from anaphylaxis and a
description of the training.

* Designate a qualified supervisor of health or an administrator who shall be
responsible for stocking and restocking the epinephrine auto-injectors. Inform the
Health Officer of the designation.

* Develop policies and procedures for the ordering and restocking of epinephrine
auto-injectors which will include:

o Restocking used epinephrine auto-injectors as soon as reasonably possible,
but no later than two weeks after it is used.

© Routinely inspecting and restocking epinephrine auto-injectors before
their expiration date.

¢ Provide annual reports to the Health Officer on all epinephrine auto-injectors
currently in stock or which have been used or disposed of during the year.

¢ Fill prescriptions through local or mail order pharmacies or epinephrine auto-
injector manufacturers.

 Comply with the Health Officer’s standing order and all emergency procedures
including follow-up with the pupil’s parent/guardian and physician.

* Provide each volunteer with an Epinephrine Indemnity Acknowledgement and
retain the signed copy in the employee’s personnel records,

2, Fees and Costs. The Health Officer shall provide all services at no charge to the
COE/District. The COE/District is responsible for all related costs including, but not limited to,
providing training, copying training materials, filling prescriptions, and storage of epinephrine
auto-injectors.

3. Changes. The Parties may, from time to time, require changes to this MOU. Such
changes, which are mutually agreed upon, shall be incorporated in a written amendment to this
MOU executed by both parties.

4, Commencement. This MOU shall commence on May 1, 2015, and shall continue until
terminated.




5. Termination. Both Parties may mutually agree to terminate this MOU due to change in
law or change in circumstance. Each Party may, at any time and for any reason, terminate this
MOU by providing ten (10) days written notice to the other Party. Termination of this MOU
shall not terminate any obligations to indemnify and to maintain and make available any records
pertaining to this MOU.

6. Records and Inspections. Both Parties shall maintain full, complete, and accurate records
with respect to all matters covered under this MOU. Each Party shall have free access during
normal work hours to such records and the right to examine, inspect, copy, or audit them, at no
cost. Records shall be maintained for the prior five (5) years.

7. Indemnification. COE/District shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless, County, its
elected officials, officers, employees, agents and assigns from and against any and all claims,
demands liability, judgments, awards, interest, attorneys’ fees, costs and expenses of whatsoever
kind or nature, at any time arising out of or in any way connected with the performance of this
MOU. COE’s/District’s liability for indemnity under this MOU shall apply, regardless of fault,
to any acts or omissions, willful misconduct or negligent conduct, whether active or passive, on
the part of the COE/District, unless the claim, demand liability, judgment, award, interest,
attorney's fee, cost or expense is caused solely by the negligent or willful misconduct of the
County, its officers, employees, agents or assigns. COE/District will on request and at its
expense defend any action suit or proceeding arising hereunder and shall reimburse and pay the
County for any loss, cost, damage or expense (including the cost of its attorneys) suffered by it

hereunder.

These indemnification obligations shall survive the termination of this MOU as to any
acts or omissions occurring under this MOU.

8. Insurance. Each Party warrants that it shall maintain insurance policies or a program of
self-insurance providing sufficient coverage for its negligent or intentionally wrongful acts
and/or omissions in the performance of its duties under this MOU.

9. Notice. Any notices or reports required by this MOU shall be sufficient if sent by the
parties in the United States mail, postage paid, to the address noted below:

Dr. Michael MacLean, Health Officer
Kings County Health Department
330 Campus Drive

Hanford, CA 93230

Such notice shall be deemed delivered five (5) days after deposit in the U.S. mailbox.
3



10. Compliance with Law. Both Parties shall comply with all federal, state, or local law or
regulations in carrying out their duties under this MOU.

11.  No Third Party Beneficiaries. The Health Officer and the COE/District are the only
parties to this MOU and are the only parties entitled to enforce its terms. Nothing in this MOU
gives, is intended to give, or shall be construed to give or provide, any right or benefit, whether
directly or indirectly or otherwise, to third persons.

12. Choice of Law. The Parties have executed and delivered this MOU in the County of
Kings, State of California. The laws of the State of California shall govern the validity,
enforceability or interpretation of this MOU. Kings County shall be the venue for any action or
proceeding, in law or equity that may be brought in connection with this MOU. COE/District
hereby waives any rights it may possess under Section 394 of the Code of Civil Procedure to
transfer to a neutral county or other venue any action arising out of this MOU.

13.  Entire Agreement. This MOU represents the entire agreement between the Parties as to
its subject matter and no prior oral or written understanding shall be of any force or effect. No
part of this MOU may be modified, waived or repealed without written consent of both Parties.
The Recitals to this MOU are fully incorporated into and are integral parts of this MOU.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties have executed this MOU as set forth below.

County of Kings
Public Health Department/Health Officer

Date:
Michael MacLean, M.D.
Kings County Health Officer
COE/District
Todd Barlow
Superintendent/Principal
Date:




SCHOOL DI RICT

Standing Order for Anaphylaxis

What is Anaphylaxis? A severe, life threatening allergic reaction which can occur within seconds to minutes
(rarely up to an hour) after a triggering exposure. Individuals can have anaphylaxis, even if they were not previously
diagnosed with that risk.
Possible causes: exposure to any one of the following;
Food Insect sting Medication  Latex (rubber) Exercise (rare)  Sometimes unknown

Who can treat Anaphylaxis? A school nurse or trained volunteer. Training will be in accordance with California
Department of Education Training Standards which include recognition of anaphylaxis, how to administer the
medication, storage and emergency procedures (calling 911 and monitoring the student until EMS arrives).
www.cde.ca.gov/Is/he/hn/epiadmin.asp

1) If student has KNOWN ALLERGY and ingests or is exposed to an allergen,
and they HAVE ANY SYMPTOMS BELOW I:> GIVE EPINEPHRINE AUTO-INJECTOR

2) If student has NO KNOWN HISTORY of anaphylaxis
but is suspected of ingesting/ or being exposed to an allergen:

Shortness of breath, wheezing, difficulty Give Epinephrine auto-injector immediately
AND HAS | preathing or swallowing Call 911
’:> Monitor student
Blueness, feeling faint (or fainting) ™ Re-inject in 5-15 minutes if 911 has not arrived and _
symptoms continue or worsen
OR
Mouth: Itching, tingling or swelling or lips, tongue Give Epinephrine auto-injector immediately
Has any TWO | . outh Call 911
|:> Skin: Hives, itchy rash, swelling of face or Monitor student
extremities
Or ONE that Gut: Nausea, abdominal cramps, vomiting, **Re-inject in 5-15 minutes if 911 has not arrived and
is SEVERE | diarrhea , symptoms continue or worsen.
Throat: Tightening of throat, hoarseness, hacking
couah

Responding to a Suspected Anaphylactic Reaction.

1. Observe symptoms. Stay with the student. GET the epinephrine auto-injector ready and have others
notify 911 immediately. Seat student down and keep them caim.
2. Select epinephrine auto- injector 0.15 mg (Junior) for less than 66 Ibs/30 Kg (2™ grade or lower)
Or epinephrine auto-injector 0.3 mg (Regular/Adult) for over 66 Ib/30Kg (if no Jr-give Regular)
3. Use the epinephrine auto-injector device as directed on package. In general:
a. Pull off cap or cover of epinephrine auto-injector.
b. Place tip (“active side” of the device) on student’s outer thigh (midway between hip and knee) , keeping your hand
to the side of the device. Position the device perpendicular (90 degree angle) to the thigh.
c. Push the tip firmly into the outer thigh, - a click or other injection sound should be heard or noted. Inject through students
clothing, if necessary.
d. Hold firmly in place for 10 seconds.
Student may show signs of stimulation (sensing his/her heart pounding, shakiness, etc) which is a normal reaction to the
epinephrine.
Stay with student and monitor closely until paramedics arrive.
Contact parent, school nurse and administration.
Give second dose in 5 to 15 minutes if symptoms persist or worsen, and if emergency services have not responded.

&>

Refer to hospital for observation, even if recovered (some people have a repeat reaction in hours.)

© ©® Now

Dispose epinephrine device in sharp’s container or provide to emergency medical services.

Document event (symptoms observed: actions taken) according to district guidelines.

-—
L

Physician Signature Date



EpiPen® and Epif  * Jr.

« First, remove the EpiPen® Auto-Injector from the
plastic carrying case.
« Pull off the BLUE safety release cap.

e — .

» Hold ORANGE tip near outer thigh (always apply
to thigh).

e Swing and firmly push orange tip against outer
thigh. Hold on thigh for approximately 10
seconds. Remove the EpiPen® Auto-Injector and
massage the area for 10 more seconds.

EPIPEN 2-PaK | EPIPENR 2-PaK’
b ibobphiie) Aatoecons 13708 mg |————

Awi-Q" 0.15m  : Auvi-Q" 0.3 mg

Remove outer case and follow voice
instructions.

Remove red safety guard

Place BLACK end against outer
thigh, then press firmly and hold in place for 5
seconds. (Will work even through clothing)

After Auvi-Q is used, place the outer case back
on.

Adrenaclick” 0.3 mg & Adrenaclick "~ 0.15 mg

e Remove GRAY caps labeled “1”” and “2.”
 Place RED rounded tip against outer thigh, press
down hard until needle penetrates. Hold for 10

seconds, then remove. s
AN \‘\
1

o



[EMPLOYER’S LETTERHEAD)]

Epinephrine Indemnity Acknowledgment

Pursuant to Education Code section 49414(j), as a volunteer of the
[1dentify District or County Office of Education or Charter School]
trained to use epinephrine auto-injectors to provide emergency medical aid, you are hereby
advised that you are protected by the following provisions of California law regarding civil
liability for your actions in the course of scope of you serving as a volunteer in this capacity.

California law provides specific legal obligations for an employer to defend and
indemnify you in litigation against you, and these obligations are set forth in separate statutes in
California’s Government Code.

The obligation to provide a defense for you if you are sued as a result of volunteer related
incidents is set forth in Government Code section 995, which provides in part:

Except as otherwise provided in Sections 995.2 and 995.4, upon request of an
employee or former employee, a public entity shall provide for the defense of any
civil action or proceeding brought against him, in his official or individual
capacity or both, on account of an act or omission in the scope of his employment
as an employee of the public entity.

The obligation to indemnify you against a civil judgment or award is set forth in
Government Code section 825(a), which provides in part:

Except as otherwise provided in this section, if an employee or former employee
of a public entity requests the public entity to defend him or her against any claim
or action against him or her for an injury arising out of an act or omission
occurring within the scope of his or her employment as an employee of the public
entity and the request is made in writing not less than 10 days before the day of
trial, and the employee or former employee reasonably cooperates in good faith in
the defense of the claim or action, the public entity shall pay any judgment based
thereon or any compromise or settlement of the claim or action to which the
public entity has agreed.

By signing below, I acknowledge receipt of this notification.

Employee’s Signature Employee’s Printed Name

Date:

cc: Employee’s Personnel File

005221.00001
12669084.1



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Kit Carson Governing Board

FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal

DATE: May 08, 2015
For: ( X)) School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: () Information

( X)) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
May 20, 2015

Item:
Consider approving the purchase of a Carpet Extractor

Purpose:
To replace the current carpet, which in no longer in service. There are two bids included in the board packet

The Bobcat 10 price is $1,889.15 and the Betco, FiberPRO is priced at $2,639.90.

Fiscal Impact:
$1,889.15 or $2,639.90.

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



.
G TRIPLE S

o Product
Ml TIONWIDE . _
a o GTARY SoLUTIONS Specifications
www.friple-s.com
Bobcat 10
Carpet Extractor
Item No. 86025
Solution Tank 10-gallon
Recovery Tank 7—gal|on
Cleaning Path 16"
Pump Type 100 PSI pump
Vacuum Motor 3-stage
Vacuum Size 57
Sound Level (dBA) 81 dBA
Electrical Requirements 110 volts, 14.1 amps
Water Lift 118"

Power Cord

55 (Safety Orange)

Coverage Rate

2,000 sq. ft./hr.

Wheels 10" Non-marking Grey
Dimensions 34.5L x 14.5W x 35.5H inches
Weight 85 lbs

Specifications are subject to change without notice.

The Bobcat 10 Carpet Extractor is a versatile, easy-to-use machine, perfect for every job.
This carpet extractor offers high performance and dependability. Designed with the
operator in mind, its compact design makes it easy to maneuver, while its easy-to-use
controls make it simple to operate. This machine is powerful enough to handle large
volume cleaning jobs quickly and completely — clean up to 5,000 square feet on a single
tank. The Bobcat 10 is the perfect addition to your carpet care program.

Bobcat 10 Carpet Extractor 4/10




Independent Sales H
e Quotation
Hanford, CA 93232 Date Estimate #
Phone: 559-816-0949 Fax # 559-589-0229 p— 1623
dave.o@sbcglobal.net
Name / Address Ship To
Kit Carson Elm. School Kit Carson Elm. School
9895 7th Ave. 9895 7th Ave.
Hanford, CA 93230 Hanford, CA 93230
Project
item Description Size Qty Cost Total
E10000 SSS Bobcat Sulfonamide Carpet Extractor 1 1,757.35 1,757.35T
See Attached
ATTN: Maintenance Dept., ROBERT
Subtotal $1,757.35

Sales Tax (7.5%)

$131.80

Total

$1,889.15




1" 0
American

HOTEL REGISTER COMPANY

Inspired by ol past. Invested in your future.

Explore our rich history

B o o

/ Housekeeping & Maintenance / Carpet & Floor Care / Carpet/Extraction Machines

Jseful Links

SontactUs

Sustomer Senvice

My Account

>ayment Options
Returns

ASDS Sheets

Site Map

Sustomer Newsletter
>ress Room

=mail Invoice Sign Up

>hange Currency

#1032962

| e
Product Details

About this Product

Details
Brand: Betco
Page Number:

Description

Login to see your price

Carpet Extractor, Betco, FiberPRO, 8 Gallon

Betco® carpet extractors effectively clean all types of carpeting. Asimple
design makes training easy and reduces operator fatigue. Multiple brush

settings allow for maximum deep cleaning of carpets and superior recovery
reduces drytimes. Received Seal of Approval from the Carpet and Rug Institute

as a Certified Deep Cleaning System.

American Hotel Register Co.

About Us

Who We Are

150 Years of History

Leahy Heritage

Senior Leadership

Solutions We Deliver

Career Opportunities

Corporate Social Responsibility

Sopyright © 2015 [ All rights reserved.

\merican Hotel Register Company. 100 S. Milwaukee Avenue Vernon Hills, IL 60061 - 4305

>all: 1-800-323-5686 | Fax: 1-800-688-9108 | E-mail us

\merican Hotel Register Companyis a business-to-business commercial distributor.

Ne do notsell to private individuals or consumers.

Special Markets

American Healthcare Supply
Design and FF&E

American Funeral Supply
New Construction Program
Education Division
Government Division
International Division

Sign Manufacturing

1-800-323-5686

Change iMarke

Looking for industry news?

Like, Follow, and Subscribe

: 1 ‘A ilied emter

hialk bataing
issnchitin



Supplyworks

Formerly Cleari"%Zburce

SHIPTO:KIT CARSON UNION SCH. DIST.
9895 7TH AVE

HANFORD, CA 93230-8802

BILL TO: KIT CARSON UNION SCH. DIST.
9895 7TH AVE
ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE
HANFORD, CA 93230-8802

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

SUPPLYWORKS

6881 DISTRICT BLVD. STE F
BAKERSFIELD CA 93313
(661)833-4322

Customer # 330908

QUOTE ONLY FP8 1

05/05/15 5137820-00 SUPPLYWORKS, BAKERSFIELIDURA TRUCK NET 30 DAYS

EXTRACTOR 8gl SELF CONT 87304 BET FP8 FiberPRO :
****1\'*******************************************************
Serial Number: '
WAND #132050
HOSE ASSEMBLY #731504WDSI

****************‘k*******************************************

1 LJ.nes Total oty Shlpped Total 1

Total : 2455.72
Taxes 184.18

:EA 12455.72% 2455.72

2639.90

All claims for shortages or errors must be made at once.

Returns require SUPPLYWORKS authorization and may be subject to a restocking charge.
Special orders are non-returnable.

FOR INVOICE/PAYMENT INQUIRIES, CALL 800-436-1907



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Kit Carson Board of Trustees
FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
DATE: May 12,2015
For: ( X) School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: () Information

( X)) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
May 20, 2015

Item:
Consider adopting the updated Administrative Regulations 4262 as presented

Purpose:
Current services rates:
* 0-4 years of service shall earn vacation at the rate of .03846
* 5-9 years of service shall earn vacation at the rate of .05769
* 10-20 years of service shall earn vacation at the rate of .07692
* 20 years or more of service shall earn vacation at the rate of .09615

Proposed changes:
* 0-10 years of service shall earn vacation at the rate of .03846
* 11-20 years of service shall earn vacation at the rate of .045977
* 21 plus years of service shall earn vacation at the rate of .05769

Fiscal Impact:
N/A

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



CURREN T

Kit Carson Union ESD

Administrative Regulation
Classified Vacations And Holidays

AR 4262
Personnel

Eligibility

eameq on a'monthly basis from the date of employment but shall not become a vested ri ght until completion of
the initial six months of employment. This section shall not apply to substitute, short-term, or limited-term

employees.

Accumulation

1. Vacation time shall l_>e earned and accumulated in accordance with the itemg listed below.,
The date for cqmputmg carned vacation days shall be from July 1 - June 30 of each year. Staff hired during
a fiscal year will establish year one in that Same year only if they work 75% of the full-time contract for

their position.

2. Employees are entitled to earn vacation at the following designated rates contingent upon
consecutive years of service with the district:

* 0-4 years of service shall earn vacation at the rate of .03846

¢ 5-9 years of service shall earn vacation at the rate of .05 769

* 10-20 years of service shall earn vacation at the rate of .07692

* 20 years or more of service shall earn vacation at the rate of .09615

to work and are recorded in hours dependent upon the hours per day the employee is assigned (rate x contract
days x hours per day), excluding overtime.

3. If the employee is not permitted to take their ful] annual vacation, the amount not taken
shall accumulate for use in the next year but no more than 10 days are alloweq to carry over without the

written approval of the Superintendent.
Vacation Pay

1. Vacation pay is compensated at the rate of pay earned at the time the vacation accrued.

Vacation Time Off

1. Vacation may be ta.kcn at any .time during the school year but requests for time off must be approved by the
employee's immediate supervisor and the Superintendent in advance of the leave time requested.



2. Permitted time off is at the sole discretion of the employee's immediate supervisor and the
Superintendent and is based on the needs of the district.

3. The employee may be granted vacation during the school year even though the time had not
yet been earned at the time the vacation is taken with approval by the Superintendent.

Vacation Pay Upon Termination

1. Upon separation from service, the employee shall be entitled to lump-sum compensation for
all earned and unused vacation, except that employees who have not completed six months of employment in
regular status shall not be entitled to such compensation.

2. If an employee is terminated and had been granted vacation which was not yet earned at the
time of termination of his services, the employer shall deduct from the employee's severance
check the full amount of salary which was paid for such unearned days of Vacation taken.

Vacation Postponement

If an employee's vacation becomes due during a period when he/she is on leave for any bona fide reason, he/she
may request that his/her vacation dates be changed and the district will grant such a request in accordance with
vacation dates available and needs of the district.

Interruption of Vacation

1. A permanent employee shall be permitted to interrupt or terminate vacation in order to begin a
bona fide leave, provided the employee provides a written notice and statement attesting as to
the reason for the change of status. If the reason is due to illness or injury, the statement will
be obtained from a medical practitioner providing the treatment.

2. When a holiday falls during the scheduled vacation period of the employee, such holiday shall
not count as a day of vacation.

Eligibility

All probationary or permanent employees that are a part of the classified service shall be entitled to the
following paid holidays provided they are in a paid status during any portion of the working day immediately
preceding or succeeding the holiday

¢ January 1
¢ The third Monday in January known as "Martin Luther King Day"

¢ The second Monday in F ebruary known as "Lincoln Day"

¢ The third Monday in February known as "Washington Day"
*  The last Monday in May known as "Memoria] Day"

e July

*  The first Monday in September known as "Labor Day"

* November 11 known as "Veterans Day"
°  That Thursday in November proclaimed by the President as "Thanksgiving Day"

*  The day after Thanksgiving Day in lieu of "Admissions Day"

* December 25

* All days appointed by the Governor for a public fast, thanksgiving, or holiday, and all
special or limited holidays on which the Governor provides that the schools shal] close.

* All days appointed by the President as a public fast, thanksgiving, or holiday, unless it is



a special or limited holiday.
*  Any other day designated as a holiday by the Governing Board of the school district.

Provisions for Holidays that fall on weekends

* When any of the holidays on which the schools would be closed falls on Sunday, the public schools
shall close on the Monday following

. Wh_en any of the holidays on which the schools would be closed falls on Saturday, the
public schools shall close on the preceding Friday, and that Friday shall be declared a

state holiday.

School Recess Periods

*  School recesses during the Winter break, Spring break, and the mid-February periods
shall not be considered holidays for classified employees who are normally required to
work during that period. However, this shall not be construed as affecting vacation rights specified in
this section.
* Regular employees of the district who are not normally assigned to duty during the
school holidays of December 25 and January 1 shall be paid for those two holidays
provided that they were in a paid status during any portion of the working day of their
normal assignment immediately preceding or succeeding the holiday period.

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE

1318 Declaration of holiday (county superintendent)
37220 School holidays

37222 Declaration of holiday by governing board
45190 Leaves of absence and vacations

45197 Annual vacation

45200 Interruption or termination of vacation leave
45203 Paid holidays

45205 Holiday in lieu of specified holiday

45206 Substitute holiday

45206.5 re: "Admission Day"

Policy KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: October 14,2009  Hanford, California



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Kit Carson Governing Board

FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal

DATE: May 15, 2015
For: ( X)) School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: () Information

(X)) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
May 20, 2015

Item:
Consider approving the adoption and the purchase of Math Curriculum for grades TK-8 for Kit Carson
Elementary School

Purpose:
To purchase Mathematics Curriculum for TK-8 grades

Fiscal Impact:
See attached quote from College Preparation Mathematics

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



COLLEGE PREPARATORY MATHEMATICS

A complete, balanced ‘mathematics curriculum for grades 6-12

QU OTE Page: Page 1 of1

PLEASE SUBMIT ORDERS TO: PLEASE NOTE NEW ADDRESS

CPM Educational Program Quote Number: Q500171
9498 Little Rapids Way

Elk Grove, CA 95758 Quote Date: 5/15/2015
FTIN:  68-0331449 Quote Expires: 8/31/2015
Fax:  (209) 251-7529 Customer #: 01-DKITO1

Email:  Orders@cpm.org

Quote To: Ship To:

Kit Carson Union School Dist. Kit Carson School

9895 7th Ave 9895 7th Ave

Hanford, CA 93230-8802 Hanford, CA 93230-8802

As requested, we submit the following pricing for CPM Materials:

PART # ISNB# DESCRIPTION QTy PRICE. EXT PRICE
CC1966 9781603281966 CC1 TE Bundle 2 225.00 450.00
CC1942 9781603281942 CC1 Student HB w/TK & 8yr eBk 60 74.00 4,440.00
ACTILES 9781603280136 Algebra Tiles, Class Set 2 106.00 212.00
CC2093 9781603282093 CC2 TE Bundle 1 225.00 225.00
CC2079 9781603282079 CC2 Student HB w/TK & 8yr eBk 60 74.00 4,440.00
ACTILES 9781603280136 Algebra Tiles, Class Set 1 106.00 106.00
MCINT 9781603280518 Integer Tiles 1 20.00 20.00
CC3239 9781603282239 CC3 TE Bundle 1 225.00 225.00
CC3215 9781603282215 CC3 Student HB w/TK & 8yr eBk 60 74.00 4,440.00
Sub-Total 14,558.00

Estimated Shipping 1,455.80

When placing the order, if eBooks are listed above, please include the name and email Sales Tax 1,091.86
address of the person who will be responsible for distribution of the eBook licenses. Total m

Shipping is estimated. Actual amount will be charged on invoice once your order has shipped.
Terms: Net 30 days. Delivery within 30 days after receipt of purchase order.
CPM Educational Program, a California non-profit corporation, is the sole provider of these materials.



Bridges Adoption
2014-2015

25 Students
K Bridges Package (30) x 2 sets ($1500)
K Bridges Student Workbooks (5) x 6 sets ($18)

29 Students
1 Bridges Package (30) x 2 sets ($1500)
1 Bridges Student Workbooks (5) x 7 sets ($18)

40 Students
2 Bridges Package (30) x 2 sets ($1500)
2 Bridges Student Workbooks (5) x 9 sets ($18)

35 Students
3 Bridges Package (30) x 2 sets ($1500)
3 Bridges Student Workbooks (5) x 8 sets ($36)

56 Students
4 Bridges Package (30) x 2 sets ($1500)
4 Bridges Student Workbooks (5) x 13 sets ($36)

41 Students
5 Bridges Package (30) x 2 sets ($1500)
5 Bridges Student Workbooks (5) x 10 sets ($36)

Professional Development

Total Bridges

CPM Adoption
2014-2015

52 Students - 6th grade

CC1-966 Course 1 Teacher Edition x 2 sets ($225)
CC1-942 Course 1 Hardbound/ebook 60 licenses ($74)
AC-TILES Algebra Tiles one per classroom x 2 sets($106)

$3,000
$ 108

$3,000
$ 126

$3,000
$ 162

$3,000
$ 288

$3,000
$ 468

$3,000
$ 360

$2,000

$21,512*

$ 450
$4.440
$ 212



35 Students - 7th grade

CC2-093 Course 2 Teacher Edition x 1 set ($225)
CC2-079 Course 2 Hardbound/ebook 60 licenses ($74)
AC-TILES Algebra Tiles one per classroom ($106)
MC-INT Integer Tiles one per classroom (520)

57 Students - 8th grade
CC3-239 Course 3 Teacher Edition x 1 set ($225)
CC3-215 Course 3 Hardbound/ebook 60 licenses ($74)

Shipping

Tax
Total CPM

Total for Both

$ 225
$ 4,440
$ 106
$ 20

$ 225
$ 4,440
$ 1,455

$ 1,001
$17,105

$38,617



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

For:

For:

KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Kit Carson Governing Board
Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
April 24, 2015

School Board

(X)
() Superintendent's Cabinet

() Information
(X)) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:

May 20, 2015

Item:

Consider accepting the voluntary resignation of a certificated staff member(s)

Purpose:

To accept the voluntary resignation of staff member(s)

Fiscal Impact:

None

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Kit Carson Governing Board

FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal

DATE: May 15, 2015
For: ( X)) School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: () Information

(X) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
May 20, 2015

Item:

Consider approving the placement of the Learning Director on the Certificated Management Salary Schedule.
The position will match the Director of Student Services position

Purpose:

To place the Learning Director position on the Certificated Management Salary Schedule and position the
current Learning Director on Step 4.

Fiscal Impact:
See attached Salary Schedule

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

1 2 3 4 5
Superintendent/Principal 225 108,000) 109,620 111,264|112,933( 114,629
board approved 03022012
Work
Position Days/Year Step1 Step2 Step3 Step4 Step5
Director of Student Services 205 73,864 | 76,941 | 80,147 | 83,487 | 86,965
Director of Fiscal Services 228 62,070 | 64,657 | 67,351 | 70,157 | 73,080
Director of Facilities and Operations 228 50,001 | 52,084 | 54,255 | 56,515 | 58,870
Administrative Secretary 228 40,518 | 42,206 | 43,965 | 45,797 | 47,705
Food Service Supervisor 190 37,070 | 38,614 | 40,223 | 41,899 | 43,645

approved by board 11222010




KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Kit Carson Governing Board

FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal

DATE: May 15, 2015
For: ( X') School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: () Information

(X) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
May 20, 2015

Item:
Consider ratifying contract for Physical Education teacher

Purpose:
To ratify the contract for a full time physical education teacher. There is no pending contract for sharing
Physical Education services with Lakeside Elementary School District

Fiscal Impact:
$75,576

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Kit Carson Governing Board
FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
DATE: May 15, 2015
For: ( X) School Board

{ ) Superintendent's Cabinet
For: () Information

(X)) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
May 20, 2015

Item:
Consider ratifying the hiring of a new classroom teacher

Purpose:
To ratify the superintendent’s decision in the hiring of a new classroom teacher

Fiscal Impact:
See attached Salary Schedule

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



Kit Carson Union School District
Certificated Salary Schedule
2014/2015

TOTAL COMPENSATION

BA +15 +30 +45 +60
A B C D E
1 52,250 53,666 55,095 56,524 57,954
2 53,666 55,095 56,524 57,954 59,385
3 56,524 57,954 59,385 60,815
4 57,954 59,385 60,815 62,242
5 59,385 60,815 62,242 63,673,
6 60,815 62,242 63,673 765,105
7 62,242 63,673 65,105 66,533
8 63,673 65,105 66,533 67,964
9 . 66,533 67,964 69,392
10 - 67,964 69,392 70,822
11 . 69,392 70,822 72,251
12 - 70,822 72,251 73,682
13 - 72,251 73,682 75,109
14 - - 75,109 76,539
15 - - 76,539 77,969
16 - - 77,969 79,398
17 _ - - 80,839
18 83,494

Longevity Stipend @ 21 years of credited service $1,500
Longevity Stipend @ 24 years of credited service $1,500
Master's Degree $1,000

TOTAL COMPENSATION SALARY SCHEDULE-
IT1S YOUR RESPONSIBILTY TO PURCHASE DISTRICT HEALTH PLAN

Board Approved 08/27/2014
Effective July 1, 2014




KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Kit Carson Governing Board

FROM: Shelley Leal, Chief Business Official

DATE: May 07, 2014
For: () School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: () Information

(X)) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
May 20, 2015

Item:
Consider Resolution 1415-06; Education Protection Account, EPA

Purpose:

This resolution is required pursuant to Article XIII, Section 36 of the CA Constitution to

determine how the moneys received from the EPA (Prop 30) are spent. Mid Valley Charter School is to be
included in this EPA.

Fiscal Impact:
None

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



RESOLUTION 1415-06
REGARDING THE EDUCATION PROTECTION ACCOUNT
FOR SCHOOL YEAR 2015-2016

WHEREAS, the voters approved Proposition 30 on November 6, 2012;

WHEREAS, Proposition 30 added Article XIII, Section 36 to the California Constitution effective
November 7, 2012;

WHEREAS, the provisions of Article XIII, Section 36(e) create in the state General Fund an Education

Protection Account to receive and disburse the revenues derived from the incremental increases in taxes

imposed by Article XIII, Section 36(f);

WHEREAS, before June 30" of each year, the Director of Finance shall estimate the total amount of
additional revenues, less refunds that will be derived from the incremental increases in tax rates made pursuant

to Article XIII, Section 36(f) that will be available for transfer into the Education Protection Account during the

next fiscal year;

WHEREAS, if the sum determined by the State Controller is positive, the State Controller shall transfer

the amount calculated into the Education Protection Account within ten days preceding the end of the fiscal

year;

WHEREAS, all monies in the Education Protection Account are hereby continuously appropriated for

the support of school districts, county offices of education, charter schools and community college districts;

WHEREAS, monies deposited in the Education Protection Account shall not be used to pay any costs

incurred by the Legislature, the Governor or any agency of state government;

WHEREAS, a community college district, county office of education, school district, or charter school

shall have the sole authority to determine how the monies received from the Education Protection Account are

spent in the school or schools within its jurisdiction;



WHEREAS, the governing board of the district shall make the spending determinations with respect to

monies received from the Education Protection Account in open session of a public meeting of the governing

board;

WHEREAS, the monies received from the Education Protection Account shall not be used for salaries

or benefits for administrators or any other administrative cost;

WHEREAS, each community college district, county office of education, school district and charter
school shall annually publish on its Internet website an accounting of how much money was received from the

Education Protection Account and how that money was spent;

WHEREAS, the annual independent financial and compliance audit required of community college
districts, county offices of education, school districts and charter schools shall ascertain and verify whether the
funds provided from the Education Protection Account have been properly disbursed and expended as required

by Article XIII, Section 36 of the California Constitution;

WHEREAS, expenses incurred by community college districts, county offices of education, school
districts and charter schools to comply with the additional audit requirements of Article XIII, Section 36 may be
paid with funding from the Education Protection Act and shall not be considered administrative costs for

purposes of Article XIII, Section 36.
NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED:

1. The monies received from the Education Protection Account shall be spent as required by Article
XIII, Section 36 and the spending determinations on how the money will be spent shall be made in open session

of a public meeting of the governing board of Kit Carson School District;

2. In compliance with Article XIII, Section 36(e), with the California Constitution, the governing
board of the Kit Carson School District has determined to spend the monies received from the Education

Protection Act on certificated salaries.



DATED: May 20, 2015,

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member



